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I. INTRODUCTION

CITIZENS TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANY OF MINNESO"
INC. (Citizens Minnesota) hereby respectfully requests that the South..akota»'}?txbl
Liilities Commission (Commission) grant it a Certificate of Authority o provide seiv
= South Dakota customers who are served out of the Jasper, Minnesota Exc?fmnge?t[c;
prirchased from GTE, and the Ortonville-Big Stone, Minnesota Exchange to be 'p’%:}frchﬁ ¢
from U S WEST. This application is being submitted pursuant to the requ:%témﬁmé:“
ST3C1, 49-31-3 and ARSD 20:10:32.

1. APPLICATION FOR CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

In support of its application for a Certificate of Authority, Citizens Mmﬂ
seita provides the following information:

1. Name, address and telephone number:
CITIZENS TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANY OF MINNESOTA, INC,

Adldress: 2378 Wilshire Blvd
Mound, MN 55354

Telephone:  (612) 472-5590

Fax: (612) 472-4822
Email: Jlass(@czn.com
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The f:ﬁttt} is &t corporation,

7. State of incorporation, date of incorporation, certificate of
incorporstion;

A copy of the Certificate of Incorporation for Citizens Minnesota is at-

wehed as Exhibit A, Also attached is a copy of the Certificate of Foreign Corporation for

g Minnesola (State of Minnesota).

3. Business name:

The Applicant will provide local exchange services under the name in
Paragraph [ above,

4. Corporate information:

A. The location of the applicant’s principal office in state, if any, and
the name gnd address of its current registered agent: No offices will be maintained in
Santh Dakota; principal office will be in Mound, Minnesota. (See response to #1.)
Registered Agent: CSC
503 S. Pierre Street
Pierre, South Dakota 57501

B, List of shareholders owning 20% or greater interest in the busi-

f

Citizens Minnesota is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Citizens Communica-
sion Company (Citizens), a diversified public utility which, through its various operating
divisions and subdivisions, presently provides telecommunications, electric, gas, water

and wastewater services to approximately 1.8 million customers in 22 states.

C. State of incorporation, date of incorporation and certificate ‘of

ineorporation:
Copies of these documents are attached in Exhibit A.
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D. Out-of-state Certificate of Authority:
Citizens Minnesota’s authority to do business in the state of Miﬂnesota:::iiév-;i
included in Exhibit A, Authority for Citizens Minnesota to do business in the staté-f?gfxvﬂf :
Houth Dakota is attached as Exhibit B. |
5. Applicant’s telecommunications experience:

As noted above, Citizens Minnesota is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Cit

wige 1o approximately 1.8 million customers in 22 states. As part of those services; Citi=

s piovides both regulated and competitive communication services to resid.eﬁt}i':{

gxeh

ange carrier,
Citizens intends to focus its business on acquiring and operating. telecor

miwpications businesses in small and medium-sized cities and towns. that are-experiéti f it

(iTE's loeal exchange properties and US WEST’s exchange in Ortonville-Big Stone, |
Minnesol,

6. Name and address of applicant’s affiliates, subsidiaries-and paren

organizations, if any:



Parent organization of Citizens Minnesota is:
Mg CITIZENS COMMUNICATIONS COMPANY

Address: Three High Ridge Park
Stamford, CT 06905-1390

Telephone:  (203) 614-5600

Fax (203) 614-4640

Fsail: WWwW.ozn.net
7. Description of Services:

A, Classes of customers te be served:

Citizens Minnesota will be providing local exchange service to the Soiit
Ixakota customers of the Jasper and Ortonville-Big Stone, Minnesota exchanges. Ci
sens Minnesota will offer customers residing in South Dakota long distance servi
intemiet access, and may expand services to include cellular, paging and persona-l‘;,x:pf
mmications services,

B. Extent and timeirame of provision of services through owned:fa-
chlitios:

Citizens currently contracts with AT&T to provide the nationwide
wark {or its long distance products, which include facts/data communications, 80{)
sprvice, international calling, calling cards and direct dial. While exact details are
heing developed, Citizens Minnesota expects to invest approximately $24 milli*o’n.’dé
per year for at least three years in the GTE Minnesota exchanges it is acquiring, moludmg
the lasper exchange. .

C. A description of all facilities to be utilized by applicant:

See response to No. B above.




. Types of services:

Services will include local exchange service, long distance and internet
sevews amd may expand o include cellular, paging and personal communications services.

8. Geographic area to be served:

Citizens Minnesota seeks authority to provide local exchange service,tq_“;iiv:
wﬁmnimm of the Ortonville-Big Stone and Jasper Minnesota exchanges located thhm
i state of South Dakota,

9, Technical competence of applicant:

A. Education and experience of applicant’s management person:n'el-";f.;ff
st will oversee proposed local exchange services:

(1) John Lass, Vice President and General Manager, Central Region
for Communications Sector. Mr. Lass is also a Vice President of Citizens Telecomrknug;:, :
nications Company of lllinois. He holds a Bachelor’s degree in civil engineering from

fowa State University. Prior to his current position, Mr. Lass was Vice President-

Lyyd

aration, responsible for all aspects of acquisition-related integration efforts for Cm—
7ens Communications. Other positions previously held include: Vice President, Reve~ ':,
mae Assurance and Regional Operations; Vice President for New York, Pennsyl‘van’i'a;,;;_,
Tennessee, and West Virginia. Mr. Lass joined Citizens as the Central District Tele-
phone Operations Manager for the Sherburne, New York area in 1994. Prior to that-,".h;e’:;
tidd a variety of operations positions in New York and the Midwest with GTE andCon :
el Mr. Lass is currently responsible for all facets of Citizens Communications Centra]
fggion operations, The Central Region consists of the states of Towa, Illinois, anc

sota, Nebraska, North Dakota and Wisconsin, His responsibilities for the Central Region



inelude the oversight of all functions within the region that impact customers, such: '
plant service, customer care, sales, and marketing.

(2) Richard M. Sheiton, Vice President/General Manager, Minneso
will be employed by Citizens Communications as a Vice President and Genera]«Méhggg
 fior the Minnesota, South Dakota, and eastern half of North Dakota properties. His'pt
work Bistory includes Area Manager for the GTE properties in Minnesota and:--previ.éug
ihat, 1 Division Manager for Minnesota, North and South Dakota, and Nebraska, W(}Jl
for GFTE. Prior to that time, Mr. Shelton held a variety of engineering and operations:
sittons for Contel and GTE. He has worked 37 years in the communications mdus
His current responsibilities include operations, engineering and retail sales for Cit
Sammunicstions Central Region properties in Minnesota, Iowa, Nebraska, Séuthi-']-‘f)ékq
g eastern North Dakota. |

5. Ability to respond to customer complaints and inquiri_e‘s«re'ga‘r lin
quality of serviee:

Citizens Minnesota will continue to utilize personnel.in place at the:
sent time, so a high degree of familiarity with the exchanges and related plant wi
simin. The Jasper and Ortonville-Big Stone Exchanges will be managed out-of

domal office in Mound, Minnesota, and appropriate toll-free numbers for regis

eeomplaings will be in place.
10. Emergency services, operator services, interex¢hange- servnc
directory assistance, and telecommunications relay services: | |
Citizens Minnesota will continue to offer a full range of emergenc

vives, operator services, interexchange services, directory assistance and-telecommuni



tioans relay services. The transfer of exchanges should appear to be seamless for custom-

11. Financial information:

A. A Financial Statements for the most recent 12-month period is i'n_-‘-k:j'
¢luded in Citizens Communications Annual Report.

B. The latest annual report and report to stockholders of Citizens Com-+
munieations is attached as Exhibit C.

12. Interconnections:

A. Local Exchange Carriers with whom applicant plans to-intercon-
{1324 44 Not applicable, as Citizens Minnesota will be the incumbent loca?_I-a.cgé':
ghange carrier, -

B. Timing of interconuection services:

N/A
C. Copy of any requests for interconnection:
N/A

13. Tariff or price listing:

Initially, Citizens Minnesota will adopt the existing teriff offerings. of G
and 1S WEST. As these rates have been found to be reasonable, there is. eveny-?assﬁf?iﬁ
it the affected South Dakota customers will have reasonable rates. Mg‘regver;*i;j
tonger term, Citizens Minnesota anticipates that it will be able to utilize its manag
expertise to provide both technological improvement and competitive rates to its lat

suburban and rural customers.



14, Cost support for tariff or price list:

This is not required under South Dakota rules because the applicantrw'i'

e serving more than 50,000 customers in South Dakota,
15, Marketing of local exchange services:
Cit_iZené Minnesota intends to offer one-stop shopping to its customer

micjutding those in South Dakota. Citizens Minnesota will work with the Commiss
staiT to develop a customer education outreach to ensure a smooth transition from G
and US WEST to Citizens Minnesota, This will include newspaper advertising and bi
inserts as appropriate. Through this outreach effort, customers will be informed ofn
gervice and repair numbers and other important information needed as a result:of th
transition,

16. Local exchange service in a rural ielephone companysseﬁiié

Applicant is not seeking authority to provide local exchange servicei
service arca of a rural telephone company.

17, States in which applicant is registered-or -centiﬁﬁd‘;‘fov?ptoviﬁé
spmpnunications services: |

Citizen Minnesota is certified to provide telecommunicati_onss‘er’wificé;
Minnesota, has never been denied registration in Minnesota or any state, and is i’ni;;.g‘g'o
standing with the Minnesota Public Utilities Commission. |

18. Customer complaints:

Citizens Minnesota values its customers and is committed to providi
best customer relations in the industry. Citizens Minnesota presently expects to exp

ity existing call centers to handle new service and repair calls originating in the Minne



st exchanges. This service change should be transparent to South Dakota customers.
Cittzens will retain the current GTE local service response employees.
19, With regard to regulatory matters, the following representatives

wonld receive notice:

Scott Bohler

Citizens Communications
137 Harrison Street

P, 0. Box 609
Johnstown, NY 12095

Craig A. Marks, Associate General Counsel
Citizens Communications Company

Suite 1660, 2901 North Central Avenue
Phoenix, AZ 85012

Charles A. Hoffman

Maslon Edelman Borman & Brand LLP
3300 MNorwest Center

90 South Seventh St.

Minneapolis, MN 55402

Darla Pollman Rogers
Meyer & Rogers

P, 0.Box 1117

Pierre, South Dakota 57501

20, Billing and collecting charges from customers:

Customers will be billed in the same manuier as they were prior to tl
sules. Customers will receive their bills monthly in the mail, and they will remit payme it

1o the Mound City, Minnesota office.

2i. Applicant’s policies relating to solicitation of new customers:ar :

prevention of unauthorized switching of local service:




Citizens Minnesota abides by the letter and spirit of all applic»able'.stgﬁé ;
and federal statutes and does not engage in slamming. As Citizens Minnesota is ani in--
gambint focal exchange carrier, this issue is unlikely to arise. |

22. Number and nature of complaints:

There are no pending complaints lodged by South Dakota customers in-thi
Jagper Exchange against GTE in Minnesota. There are also no pending complaints_fﬁlé,
by South Dakota customers in the Orfonville-Big Stone Exchange against U S WEST

23. Written request for waiver of inapplicable rules:

Applicant respectfully requests waivers of any inapplicable rules pertail

ing 1o application for certificate of public convenience and necessity submitted by apy

eunt.
24, Federal Tax Identification Numbers:
For Citizens Minnesota: 061554080

IIl. CONCLUSION
In conclusion, Citizens Minnesota respectfully requests that this Con v

sion grant it a Certificate of Authority to provide local exchange services in’ ther:-reqiiés

argas. Applicant requires a Certificate of Authority to provide state-of-the-art teleco
munications services to the South Dakota customers located in the Ortonville-Big Ston

Minnesota, and Jasper, Minnesota, exchanges.

Respectfully submitted this _/ Qi day of _Ju/ q _ 2000,
IQW g&lﬂﬂtu 7/”'1£»LJ./
Darla Pollman Rogers
MEYER & ROGERS
P.O.Box 1117

Pierre, South Dakota 57501
Attorney for Citizens Telecommumcanons
Company of Minnesota, Inc. S
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State of Delaware
Office of the Secretary of State

I, EDWARD J. FREEL. SECRET
DELAWARE . DU HEREEY CERTIFY °C
CF MINNESOTA, INC.® IS DULY INCORFORATED UNDER THE LA

giaTe

_3056413 8300 :

¥91253725



Ujjice of tnie Secretary 0] State PAGE 1

I, EDWARD J. FREEL, SECRETARY OF STATE OF THE STATE OF )
DELAWARE, DO SEREBY CERTIFY THE ATTACHED IS A TRUE AND CORRECT
COPY OF THE RESTATED CERTIFICATE OF “CITIZENS UTILIMIES -
COMPANY", FILED IN THIS OFFICE ON THE EIGETEENTH DAY OF JUNE,
AE.D. 1996, AT 9 O'CLOCK A.M.

Edward]. Freel, Secretary of State

0345219 8100 AUTHENTICATION:  gogopgy  Exbibit L
991376646 PATE: 9 go-sa




DOCUMENT (S)
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BRESTATED CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION
CITIZENS UTILITIES COMPANY

dacunesvaoeBCH A

~ CITIZENS UTILITIES COMPANY, a corporation organized and @xisting under
“biws of e Stale of Delaware (the "Company”™), hereby cartifies as follows:
1, Thie nams of the comporation'is
CITIZENS UTILIMES COMPANY
Thie date of filing s erginel Cantificalo of ln?'omom'on-wiwh@ Secretary of Btate wes
Movaribar 12, 1835,

i The provisions of the Amended and:Restated: Camﬁcatezof maomorabon o &ho
‘Campany ay heretofors amended; sre-hersby amendsd and: rqtsmod snd , ;
 winvgie Instrament which is hareinafter set forth, and witich is sntiled Amendsd: and'Re
any Hurther: ammdmmnts lnd

Benificain of Incorporation-of Clllzens. Utities: Compény. withou ,
withaui sny further dserépancy bétween tha provigions-of the Amended:end Rustated Cartificate o
& eoroseation as hamtofors amanded and tiis provigions of the:sald single Instumant” -
TrsinaRer sex forth, o
o The amendmanis.and the restaiement of the Amendsdiand Réstated ¢ ’;'mﬁ%{e I :

-t fstporation arein conifed have been duiysdopted by he: stockhala.r f
Thrweios, fmmwtywmmmmmammwwmmmd ‘
Beelion 245 of the Geners! Corparation-Law of the State of Delawars.
4 Tracapitalof the Company will ot be reduced under o by reasan of &y

winandrhint in this Amended and Restated Cartificata-of incorporation: heralnafier cat forth.
5, Tha text of the Amanded and Festated Certificate:of Incorporation: shill upon tha
#ilerdive date of this Amended and Restalsd Cortficate of Incorporation read as follows:
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AMENDED AND RESTATED CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION
OF

CITIZENS UTILITIES COMPANY

FIRST: The name of this corpocation is
CITIZENS UTILITIES COMPANY.

e principal office In the Stato of Dalawara is 1o be focated at
oF RM. inthe City of Wilmingjton, County of New Castle, and its regident -
The Prantice-Hall Corporation Systsm, Inc.

*rmm:r The nature.of the business and the objecte and purposssto
pted, prom ,!esd,; and cazﬁed&onvamu.afdof-anvcn-all.‘;oﬂr,m -‘«ﬁfﬁhﬁsiihbré‘fns

To purchiase or otherwise acquire, own, operate: and: dsspose of altor .
ihwE bw?:wss und pmporums cf pcrsons paﬂnershmm?a 1SS0 A9 and:

mamxm p\ermtmd by law, md in mnnectm*—
mw&gages, franchises, leases, coniracts, Indobtedness; Hal
wh eocporations, and fo-do-any things necessary o in
g iMrﬁwﬁh orwith tha carrying out-of any plan of: reorgan!zaﬂon of
docas s cornpany o any modification thevefor.

&) To ganerate, preduca. buy, orin-any manner-acquire;:
z:ma-‘ sa-of, and: diqfributa n!edncity fc:r lnght.iheat. pw. -, -and:ei

e w}ga#. watar, mmh@at m.
et mmwmgzad ot

i as my !w mﬂmgs!b!a by lwr ta mquim. mslntain opm:te -nd exarcise all the.
’ z:f wmahlp of any telephene telegraph, and/or other communication: aysism or




{c) To build, construct, develop, improve, acquire, hold, own, lease,
msairtairy and operate, by electricity or other power, street railways and interurban rail-
ways for the transportation of passengers, mail, express, merchandise, or other freight
in gny part of the world.

{ch) To produce, mine, buy, sell, store, market, deal in, and prospect for
ol and minarals of all kinds and the products and by-products thereof.

{&) To organize, incorporate, reorganize, finance, and to aid and assist
financially or otherwise, companies, corporations, joint stock companies, syndicataes,
parinarships, and assodations of all kinds, and to underwrite, subscribe for, and
argdorse the bonds, stocks, securities, debenlures, notes, or urdertakings of any such
company, corporation, joint stock company, syndicate partnership or association, and
e make any guarantes in connection therewith or otherwise for the paymend of maney
o {er the performance of any obligation or undertaking, and to do any and al! things
necassary or convenient 10 carry any of such purposes into effect,

{f To carry on the business of engineering and contracting ir all of its
branches; to appraise, value, design, build, consiruct, enlarge, develop, improve,
exiand, and repair works, plants, systems, lines, stations, buildings, structures, mines,
shafis, iunnels, wells, canals, viaducts, highways, facilities, apparatus, machinery,
wguipment, appliances and appurtenances, of any and every natums and kind
whitsoever.

(g} To purchase and acquire securities, assets, and property of every kind
and description at judicial, judiciary, trustee's, pledgee's, mortgagee's: or liquidating or
public or privale sales, either pursuant i a plan of reorganization or otherwise, andto
oarry on a general salvage, liquidation, and realization business; and also to do:a
general commission and brokerage business.

()] To hold in trust, issue on commission, make advancas upon orsell, lease; -+
license, transfer, organize, recrganize, incorporate, or dispose of any of the undertakings: .~~~

or resulting investments aforesaid, or the stock or securities thereof; to act as agent.or
depositary for any of the above or like purposes or any purpose herein mentioned, andto
act as fiscal sgent of any other persan, firm or corporation.

{i) To obtain the grant of, purchase, lease, or otherwise acquire any -
wencessions, rights, options, petents, privileges, lands, rights of way, sites, properties;
undartakings or businesses, or any right, option or contract in relation thereto, and to
papform, carry ow, and fulfill the terms and conditions thereof and to carry the same into
sffect and o develop, maintain, leass, sell, transfer, dispose of, and otherwise deal with
tha same,



i From time (o time to apply for, obtain the grant of, purchase or acquire by
st transfer or olherwise, and to exercise, carmy out and enjoy any license, pawer,
franchise, ordinance, arder, right or privilege, which any govemment or authority,
. municipal or loeal, or any corporation or other public bocly shall enact, make; or

Ky To issue shares of the capital, stock, bonds, debentures, debenture.
tery, and other obligations of this corporation for cash, for labor done, for

teal or personal, or leases thereof, or for any combination of any of the v
1, or for services rendered or in exchange for the stock debentures, debenture
s, socurities, or obligations of any person, firm, association, corporation;.or
anization.

To purchase, acquire, and (ease, and to sell, lease, and-dispose of -
or rights, water records, power privileges, and appropriations for power, light
-ﬁ%i&! nining, milling, rrigation, agricultural, domestic or-any other use or:purpose.

(m} To acquire by purchase, lease, own, hold, ssll, morigage; and
angumber bioth improved and unimproved real-@state wherever situate; to survey,
subiivide, plat, colonize, and improve the-same for the purposes of sale or other
415 comstruct and erect thareon factories, works, plants; shaps, stores, mill ,
w885, buildings, and other structures, and to own, use, maintain, manage; and: ope :
rite ﬁw sams or any theraof. -

(’2’*}

T‘c own and eontrol and af;quire by lease purchase constructibh of

g:gzmﬁﬁstf cwn taase constmd eontrol and nperate and sell. docks ,
tinale, warshouses, dry docks and dock machinery, appliances:and:app ,_
Rinds: and wilts the power also tp do a general shipbuilding, stevedore, da age,
warehouse, and commission business; to conduct.a general-cold storage and:
rofrigeration business.

{0) To subscribe for, or cause to be subscribed for, buy, own, hold,
purehiase, receive, or acquire, and/or to sell, negotiate, guarantes, assign, dealin;,
exchanga, transfer, morigags, pledge and/or otherwise dispose of shares:of the: capita ‘
sipek, serip, bonds, coupons, mortgages, debentures, debenture stock, securities; -
noley, accaplances, drafts, and/or evidences of indebtedness issued and/or created
any govemment or by any political subdivision thereof or by any cther corporations; -
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wint stock companies, or associations, whather public, private, or municipal, or any
TG bady, and while the owner thereof, to possess and to exercise in respect
&l the rights, powers, and privileges of ownership, including the right to vote:
51, 10 guarantee the payment of dividends on any shares of the capital stockof = -~
& & corporations, joint stock companies, or associations in which this corporation
hars of may a8t any time have an interest, and to become surety in respect of, endorse;. -
s siherwise guarantes the payment of the principal of or interest on any scrip, bonds
counons, mortgages, debentures, debenture stock, securities, notes, drafts, billsof
gxchangs, or svidences of indebtedness, issued or created by any such corporatnons
‘stock companies, or associations; to assume and agree to pay all or part of the .
Btedness, evidenced by bonds or otherwise, of any corporation, and to assume nd
ﬁg;;m& to perform any covenants, conditions, or agreements coritained in-any mortgage:
or frust indentura, and to assume any other abligation, or liability of any carparaticn; to-
become surety for or guarantse the carrying out and performance of any and all
€ ‘ra&:ts, leases, and obligations of every kind of any corporations, joint stock
el pigmea or associations, and in particular of any corporation, joint stock: campany, o
of gssogistion any of whose shares, scrip, bonds, coupons, mortgages, debentures, -
debanture stock, securities, notes, drafts, bills of exchange, or evidences:of
ndmtﬁdnass, are at any txm@ held by or for thts corpcratnon and to do any acts or

-

a‘ﬁf g, bi is of exchange or awdences of andebtedneas prowded hewever thatthxs '
Subdivision (o) shall not be construed to autherize this corporation te-engage-inthe
businass of banking.

() To manufaciure, buy, sell, and generally deal in, goods; wares,
marchandise, property, and commodities of any and every class. and desmphor
gl articles usad or useful in connectiontherewith; to-engage in-any:businegs
manufaciuring or otherwise which -this corporation may deem:advantageotss oruse
inconnestion with any or alt of the foregoing, and-to purchase; acquire; manufactur
market, or prepare for market, sell-or otherwise dispose of any-article, commodity, or.
thing which this corporation may use in connection with its business.

{q) To manage, operate, conduct and supervise the business, properti
and affairs, in whele or in part, of any companies, corporations, joint stock compa
gyndicates, parinerships, and associations of all kinds whether it cwns:any-orall
securities andior obligations of such companies, corporations, joint stock compariié:
syndicates, partnarships, and associations or not.

{y  To secure, purchase, acquire, apply for, register, own, hold, sen ‘or
dispose of any and all copyrights, trademarks and other trade rights.

(s) To organize, or cause to be organized, under the laws of the Stale: of
Delaware, or of any other state, territary, or country, or the District of Columbia, a

4



eoroaration or corporations for the purpose of accomplishing any or all of the objects
fzir which this corporation Is organized, and to dissolve, wind up, liquidate, merge or
censplidate any such corporation, or corporations, or to cause the same to be
dissolved, wound up, liquidated, mergad, or consolidated.

{t) To purchase, apply for, obtain, or otherwise acquire any and all letters
patern, licensas, patent rights, patented processes, and similar rights granted by the
United States or any other govemment or country, or any interest therein, or any
inventions which may seem capable of being used for or in connection with any of the
ghjects or purposaes of this corporation, and to use, exercise, develop, sell, dispose of,
lnase, grant licenses in respect to, or other interests in the same, and otherwise tum the
sama to account, and o camy on any business, manufacturing or otherwise, which may be:
denmad {o directly or indirectly aid, effectuate, or develop, the objects or any of them-of
this corporation,

{u) To lend money, to borrow money for any of the purposes of this corporation;, -
and to issua bends, debentures, debenture stock, notes, and other obligations, and to secure: -
e same by pladge or mortgage of the whole or any part of the property, of this corporation;
pither real or personal, or to issue bonds, debentures, debenture stock, notes, or other
pbfigations without any such security.

{v) To enter into, make, perform, and carry out contracts of every kind for any
lawful purpose, without limit as to amount, with any person, firm, association, or corparatior.

{w) in connection with its business, to draw, make, accept, endorse, discount,
guaramse execute, and issue promissory notes, bills of exchange, drafts, warrants-and:-all
Kinds of obligetions and certificales and negotiabla or transferable mslruments

(%) Yo purchase, hold, sell, and transfer shares of its own capital stock,
bonds, notes, and ofher obligations of this corporation from time to time to such-exent:and -
ir guch manner and upon such terms as its Board of Directors shall datermine; provided -
that any purchase of any of the shares of the capital stock of the corporation shall:not be
macde when such purchase would cause any impairment of the capital of the corporation;
and provided further that sharas of its own capital stack belonging to this corparation: shall
nof be voted upon directly or indirectly.

{y) To have one or more offices, {o carry on any or ali of its operations-and:
business and without restriction or limit as to amount, {o purchase, lease, or otherwise:ac--
qem; hold, and own, and to mortgage, ssll, convey, lease ar otherwise dispase of, real-and
18l property of evary class and description in any of the states or tarritories of the
Umwd States and in the District of Columbia, and in any and all foreign courttries, subject
iy tha laws of such state, district, territory, or country.




{zj "To do any and all things herein set forth, and in addition such-oth
: g as sre necessary or convenient to the attainment of the purposas: of this

stion, or any of them, to the same extent as natural persons lawfully mightor could:
iy gt of the world,

e

The foregoing clauses shall be construed both as objects and: DOWE
herel ¢ expressly provudad that the foregoing enumeration of specific powe
i 1o limit of restrict in any manner the powers of this corporation, and-are
":% ::f and m addltian {0, and not in limitation of the general powers confe

if;{'«ﬂr' garagraph of thss Art:cle, and that: each of nhe purposes, obje\cts and pcwe_
{ ir1 this Article Third ghall be regarded as independent purposes, objects:-an

- POURTH: (8)  The total number of shares of stock which this.corpor
Pt Iy ’s% autl ﬁmty m issue {5 six hundred and fi hy mllhon (650 IIO OO@) shares

e iﬁéuéand follars (§52.500,000), ponl Al fity humred mmia‘
#hares shall be of common Stock Series B of the par value of twenty-five:cen ,
am@misr*g in {he sggregats to eighty-saven million five-hundred thousand dallars.

(b)  The Preferred Stock may be issued fran tim;
ar more sarias, and in such amounts as-may-be-detemined by the:Board:of Di
gasigrations, powsrs, preferences and relative; ‘participating opticnal; .con
righty, and the qualifications, limitations and restrictions thereof; of the Prefe
eacts saries, which shall not be fixed by the Cartificate of Incorporation, shall
may be {ixed or altered by resolution or resolutions-by-the Board of Direciors
o g bring hereby expressly granted to, and vestedin, the Board:of Directors) t
sx¥ient now or hereafler permitted by the iaws of Delaware ‘

(c)  The designations, powers, preferences:and-relativi
patlicipating, optional, conversion and other special rights, and the qualification
lmiltations and restrictions thereof, of the Common Stock Series A and'the Commo
Series B shall be as follows:

(1) Whenever full dividends have been paid or declared
funds set apart for the payment of dividends on each-saries-of




Praferred-Stock which may be issued and outstanding, for the current‘ :
dividend pericd and for all past dividend periods in respect of wf
dends are cumulative and remain unpaid, and a cash dividend:
Common Stock Series B shall at any time and from time to tim
declared and paid, there shall at that time or at any time-there
within ths time limits hereinafter in this paragraph set fordh;
and pair a stock dividend or dividends on the Common- Stock
payabls in shares of Common Stock Series A, the fair value
respective dates of declaration (as hereinafter defined) of such
dividend or dividends paid or payable on each share of Commg
Series A during any calendar yearto be equivalent to the-cas
or dividends paid or payable en each share of Common-Stc
during such calendar year pursuant to this paragraph. Forth
of the foregoing sentence the determination of the fair value:o
Common Stock Series A shall be made as of the respective:
declaration of such-dividend or dividends:by the Board of €
corporation in iis sole discretion-and such determinatio sh
gnd conclusive. Without limiting-the:generality of the-foreg:
Board of Directors may,:in making:such-determinatio
sider the bid and asked price of the-Comrhon Stock Serie
business day next preceding:the date of the-declaratiol
(or if not available for such date on the next preceding date
such quotation is available) as quoted by the:Nation.
inc. or an organization performing functions similar the
other factory as the -Board of Directors may deemto be
including without limitation, that:thevalue of such:sit
date may be reduced by-the-declaratién of the divide
which would affect the: market value-of such-stock di
Beoard of Directors of the:corporation' may:iniits:sole-disce
divitlend or dividends on the:Commaon:Stock.
from the date on whicli‘a-cash dividend or dividerit
Commen Stock Series B and may fix-separate record-da
saparate payment dates-differentfrom the récord datas ¢
of the cash dividend or dividends-declared on:th C.cmm
B, provided however, that the-record date:an
dividend onthe Common Stock Series A shall: be,thhl
the date of declaration thereof, and provided further tha
of the respective dates of declaration (as herein defined)
dividends paid on each share of Common Stock Serias
calendar year pursuant to this Paragraph shall be equi
cash dividends paid only on each share of Commion St
during such calendar year pursuant to this paragraph. Tt
shall be applicable only where a dividend is declared on'
Siock Series B payable only in cash and the Board of Direx
at the same time declare a dividend in an equal-amount only:ir

7




the Common Stock Series A, which the Board of Directors shall have the-
right to do. The pravisions of this paragraph are not intended-to cover, or

apply to, any case where a dividend is declared on the Common: St v
Series B payable In stock or any other property in which eventth
dividand shall be declared at the same time on the Commeon St
A a8 provided in paragraph (4) of subdivision (¢) of this Article'
Thie corporation shall not issue fractional shares in satisfaction:
stock dividend but in lieu of fractional shares it shall issue-scep
certificates (exchangeable, together with other scrip certificates

aggregaling one or more full shares, for stock certificates repras
such full share or shares of stack), for any fraction of a share
The terms and form of which are to be approved by the Board
Directors of the corporation. Until the exchange thereof for.ce
full sharas of stock, the holders of such scrip certificates sha
entitled to receive dividends or to vote orto any otherrights-and/
privilages as stockholders of the corporation. The Board of
the corporation shall, in any instance; have thefull power:amn
prescribe other methods by which settlement for fractional sh
be made, in lisu of delivering such serip certificates for fracti
and may, without limiting the generality of the-foregoing; mak
seltlement in respect thereof in such-amount as:sha
the Board of Directors or provide for the combination ¢
into a number of whole sharas of stock equal tothe:
fractional shares which the -holders of the:shares:
corporation would atherwise be entitied:to receive
{hereof to the corporation or ils designee: as agent
to sell the said ‘whole shares of stock and to pay the
sale to those stockhalders who'would otherwise have:beer
fractional shares pro rata:in accardance with-their res)
share interests and upon-such other terms-as may:-be: prov.lded
Board of Directors of the corporation.

{(2) The Common Stock Series A, at:the option:o
holders therecf, shall be exchangeablefar Common: Sk
the corperation, from time-to time; subjecttothe:provisio
set forth in the ratio of one (1) share of Common Stock:Se
(1) share of Common Stock Series A (whether or no
have bean declared on the Common Stock Saries A
but this shall not prevent a stockholder who shall-excha
after a record date from receiving any dividend payable:
stockholders of record on that date), upon surrendarto:
to its transfer agent of the certificates of Common: Stock
be exchanged, duly endorsed in blank for transfer; prov
if any such shares of Comman Stock Series A ave:surrende
exchange on or betwaen the date on which a cash dividen




on the Common Stock Series B and the date fixed by the Boa
Directors of the corporation for determining the holders: of-
Stock Series B entitled 1o recaive such cash dividend, th
Common Stock Series A shall be exchanged for shares ¢
Stock Series B on and as of the business day next followin
date for determining the holders of the Common Stock: Seri‘es
to receive such cash dividend an+ unti such exchange:is:
such stockholder shall be treatea for all purposes-as-the Ho
shares of Common Stock Series A so surrendered for exchan
as any of the Common Stock Serles A remains outstanding
ba resarved such number of sharaes of Common Stock Series B
exchange as shall be required pursuant 1o the provisions: herein -
contained.

(3) The Boardof Diractors of the corporation shall
right, in ils solo discretion, to-require all of the-holdecs: of 4
Stock Series A to exchange-all-of their CommonStock Ser
Commoan Stock Series B-of the corporation in the ratio:o
Common Stock Series B for-ong-(1) share:of Commo
(whether or not-any- dividend:shall'‘have:bee dec!ared or:th
Stock Series A-andremain unpaid:but this:shall-rot-prav:
stockholder who shall-exchange his-shares after: a racor
receiving any dividend payable to Senes Astockhold
dale). Notice of the requirement for such exchiange
corporation atleast thirty:days-prior to the date fixed
to the holders of recor_d of all the outstandfln Comm

spac:ﬁed in the nouce. any and all nghfs.-»
of Common- Stefzk SerigsA, as holdars of

inabove provided, and:from: and. afterv at: g exchan jeda
the nofice all Common Stock Series A outstandin
Common Stock Series B with the-effect that each hold
outstanding shares of Common Stock Series A shallith
becoma the holder of one share of Common Stock Series'8’
share of Common Stock Series A then held by him.




(4) in all other respects the designations, powers, prefere,
and relative, participating, optional, conversion and other special
and the qualifications, limitations and restrictions therecf, ©
Stock Series A and the Common Stock Series B shall beth
without limiting the generality of the foregeing, in the-event
payable in any class of stock of the corporation, or inany p
declared upan the shares of Common Stock Series B of t
(which the corporation by action of its Baard of Dirsclors shal
full powar and authority to do) the same dividend shall:be:declal
the Common Stock Series A of the corporation and in theiave
dividends payable in any class of stock of the: corporation;
property, (except stock dividends which are paid to equaliz
dividends as hereinabove set forth)-are declared upcn th ‘
Common Stock Series A of the corporation, (which the cory
action of its Board of Directors shall have the full power an
do) the same- dmdend sha!l be declared upon the Commi

d' A .

and authont_y to-do, \me‘never fu!i dmdends Vhave: :
and funds set apart for the-payment of dividends-on-eact
Preferred Stock which may be issued and-outstanding,
dividerd period and for-all past dividend periods in‘raspe
dividends are cumulative: and remain unpaid) an equal cast
shall be daclared on the shares of Common Stock Series: B o
carporation.

(d}  Unless otherwise expressly required by applicable: {a\

holder of Common Stock Series: A-and Common Stock Series:B
meeting of the steckholders:be-entitled to one vote inperson-o
mgnsd by him for each share of Common Stock Series:A

Sarigs B owned by him-and-shall be-entitied and required voles:

class, i.e., Common Stock (without distinction as to Series A or
such matters as may come before the stockholders including wi
election of directors, which shall be decided by majority vote of

present or represented by proxy and-entitied to vote-al the mesting:

stockholders of this corporation shail have no preemptive right:

issue of shares of stock of this corporation now or hereafter made.

any

FIFTH: The minimum amount of capital with which it will commence business is One

Thousand Dollars {$1,000.00).

10
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of coirporate debts to any extent whatever,

NINTH;

16 138

NAME “ |
L.H. HERMAN wcmxngton Dalaware :
WALTER LENZ Wilmington, Delaware:
W.T. HOBSON Wilmington, Delaware:

This corporation is {0 have perpetual existance.

The private property of the stockholders shall not be subject to the pay

in furtharance and not in limitation of the powers conferred by the a

the Slate of Delaware, the Board of Directors is expressly authorized:

To maks, alter, and repegi the by-laws subject to: the: p-ower of th
sinckholders to change or rapeal such bylaws; provided, howaver; that pr

Tuesday in March, 1937, no by-laws shall‘be-adopted-or amended:
s ’th::mz:e or pamvide (a) for the holdung of any mermlng of stodd-td ‘

ﬁsmé%ihéidars f@r the 'a(et:tion of dérectors. at any piaca other than--as-prdvl, e
by-laws;

To set apart out of any of the funds of the comoration available’
& reserve or raserves for any proper purpose gndto after or abalish-any suéh'ﬂ‘resm

To fix, determine, and vary from-time-to-time.-the amount o be: mai
as surplus and the amount or amounts 10 beset-apart for working capital;

All of the powers of thig corpocation; insofar-as the same-lawlulls
vested by this Cenlificate in the Board of Directors; are:hereby conferred upon::
Directors of this corporation.

Directors nead not be elecled by ballot, unless voting: by ballty
requasted by the holders of ten percent (10%) or more of the-shares of stock repros:
e masting of stockholders at which the directors are to be elected.

TENTH; This corporation may in its by-laws make: any other pmvus:cns-or
raquirements for the management or conduct of the business of this. corptrati :
{he same ba not inconsistent with the provisions of this Certificate or contra
the State of Delaware, and subject to the limitations upon amendment of by-(aws; :
ity thiis Certificate of Incorporation.
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ELEVENTH: This corpcration reserves the right to amend, alter, change or repeaj any
provision contained in this Certificate of Incarporation in the manner now or here '
prascribed by law and all rights conferred on officers, directors, and stockholders
are granted subject to this reservation.

TWELFTH: A A director of the corporation shali not be parsonally ligbia
corporation or its stockholders for monetary damages for breach of fiduciary
dirgrctor, except for liability (i) for ary breach of the director's duty of loyalty to
cotparation or its stockholders, (i) for acts or omissions net in good faith-orw
intentional misconduct or a knowing violation of law, (iii) under Section 174 ¢
{3eneral Corporation Law, or (iv) for any fransaction from wiich the director:¢
improper personal banefit. If the Delaware General Corporation Law'is: amer
approval by the stockholders of this Article to authorize corporation action furher
gliminating or fimiting the personal liability of directors, then the liability ¢fa d
corporation shall be eliminated or limited to the fullest extent permitted by the'
Ganeral Corporation Law, as so amended.

B. No modification or repeal of the provisians of this &t
adversely affect any right or protection of any director of the: corporatmn £ =5 41
of such mogification or repeal or create any liablity or adversely affect any such
protection for any acts or omissions of such-ditectar occurring: prior to-suchmo!

tup&a%

A

I WITNESS WHEREQF, said CITIZENS UTILITIES COMPANY ha
Certificate 1o be signed by L. Russell Mitten, its Vice Presidgent, and attasted '
Waeiss, its Secretary, on this _J774_day of June, 1896.

CITIZENS UTILITIES COMPANY

Lfvmgston E. Ros.s
Vice President
ATTEST:

By / . N 2VAY
Ch:irl J. Waiss
Secyetary




tertificate of Authority to Transact Businerss

7, Mary Kiffmeyer, Secretary of State of Minnesota, do
:ify that; The following corperation has duly complied with
relevant provisions of Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 303, and is
wriged no do business in Minnesota on and after this date with
1 rhe powers, rights and privileges, and subject to the
duties and restrictions, set forth in that chapter.

.1

&

*m izavions,
Hame of Corporation in Minnesota:
ﬁitizeﬁs Telecommunications Company of Minnesota, Inc.
Name of Corporation in State of Incorporation:
citizens Telecommunications Company of Minnesota, Inc.
Corporake Charter Number: 97886
srate of Incorporation; DE
Registered Office in Minnesota:
33 § 6th Str - Multifoods Twr
Mpls MN 55402

Name of Registered Agent: Coxporation Service Company

This certificate has been issued on 06/24/1999.




. ennsROld deuretdry or State

FOREIGN CORPORATION REGISTRATION
TO TRANSACT BUSINESS IN MINNESOTA

TYPE OR PRINT IN BLACK INK, FILING FEE: $200'($5

T ATTACH A CERTIFICATE OF GOOD STANDING OR STATUS ISSUED BY THE F(LEN
JIRISDICTION IN WHICH THIS COMPANY IS DOMICILED.

-

% Thename 61this corporation is:

B

sens Telecommunications Company of Minnesota, Inc,
Legal Name of Corporation

& 14w sxnctiegal name of this corporation is unavailable in Minnesota, please complete, approve and‘exé
M‘\ Botium of this form and list the alternate name here:

4. The state or country under the laws of which the corporation is incorporated is: __Delaware

5. Thename and address of the registered agent and registered office in the State of Minnesota is:

i moration Bervice Company

- Full Name of Registered Agent

%ﬁ?ﬂﬁﬂﬂj Address:_33 South Sixth Street, Multifoods Tower, Minneapolis, MN 5
Stresi address or rural route and rural raute box number of the reglstered agent in-Minnesota: (ca hite

Ly ragistering the comporation imevocably consents to service of process on it as provided by Minnesota St

B. This corporation is a (check one) non-profit ___X_ for-profit entity.

at1am authorized to execute this application and | further certify that i understand that:by:sigr
#ubject1o the penaliies of perjury as set forth in section 609.48 as if.1 had signed this application under cath.

e

TiRle NAMme must ako include & corporate designation), .
4 eﬁa #ll the requirements of Minnesota Statutes chapters 303.05 and 3024.115,

é;;pmmi.aﬂ — : by the
Pay Month Year Proportion

Direcioos of .

Corporate Name

Authorized Signature

2

049340



CITIZENS TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANY OF MINNESOTA, INC.

I DIRECTORS
Name Title Business Address/Phone
John H. Casey, III Director Three High Ridge Road
Stamford, CT 06905
203.614.5600 s
- Rudy J, Graf Director Three High Ridge Road
Stamford, CT 06505
203.614.5600
Lconard Tow Director Three High Ridge Road
Stamnford, CT 06905
203.614.5600
 OFFICERS R
“Name Title Business Address/Phone:
Rudy J. Graf | President Three High Ridge Road ~
Stamford, CT 06905
203.614.5600
' Scott N. Schneider Lixecutive Vice President | Three High Ridge Road
Stamford, CT 06905
| 203.614.5600
"Robert 7. DeSantis Vice President, Chief Three High Ridge Road
Financial Officer and Stamford, CT 06905
Assistant Secretary 203.614.5600 o
Merton Bernabi Vice President 5600 Headquarters Drive: 1
Plano, TX 75024
469.365.3000 T
Robert Braden Vice President Three High Ridge Road = |
Stamford, CT 06505
203.614.5600 .
John H. Casey, IIT Vice President and Chief | Three High Ridge Road -
Operating Officer Stamford, CT 06905
203.614.5600
Kerneth L. Cohen Vice President and Three High Ridge Road
Controller Stamford, CT 06905
203.614.5600 )
Michael G, Harris Vice President Three High Ridge Road
Stamford, CT 06905
203.614.5600 ,
Edward O, Kipperman | Vice President and Three High Ridge Road.
Treasurer Stamford, CT 06905
203.614.5600




TRE - (.ummucd

* Tltlc

Business Addrcss/P

Vice President

5600 Headquarters Driy
Plano, TX 75024
469.365,3000

Clohn b Lags

Viee President - Central
Region

17-15 Bast Park Place
Norwich, NY 13815
612.472.5590

T asgell Mitten

Vice President, General
Counscl and Assistant
Secretary

“Three High Ridge Road

Stamford, CT 06905
203.614.5600

Vice President

7501 Freeport Boulovar
Sacramento, CA. 95
916.665.5393

x,msm;estm}f Ross

Accounting Officer

Vice President and Chief

Three High Kidge K
Stamnford; CT 06905
203 614"5_600

iy

T¥ice President

Plano, :TX | 75054
469.365.3000

f;"“ oS Jw»emb

“Secretary and Assistant
Vice President

| Three High Ridge:

Stamford, CT 0690
703 614 5600 »

TWenpeth . Denng

Agsistant Vice President
and Assistant Treasurer

Tan L. Diprem

“Assistant Vice President
and Assistant Controller

e

"L Ann Conth

Assistant Secretary

1000 Internationz
Woodridge, IL 605
603.739:8868

"Barbara Smaer

| Assistant Secretary

7501 Freepon Boiile,,
Sacramento; CA 9
916.665.5335

_yﬂéa chard Teuelbaum

Assistant Sceretary

1400 16" Street, W
Suite 500 i
Washington, DC 20!
202.332.5922




OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE

Certificate of Authority

L JOYCE HAZELTINE, Secretary of State of the State of South Dakota,
hereby certify that the Application for a Certificate of Authority of CITIZENS
T I?LECOWIMUNICATION}S COMPANY OF MINNESOT4, -

ACCORDINGLY and by virtue of the
issue this Certificate of Authority and a
10 transact business in this state.

authority vested in me by law, [ hereby .-
ttach hereto a duplicate of the application -

IN TESTIMONY WH:?EREOF, I
have hereunto set my hand and
affixed the Great Sea] of the State of
South Dakota, at Pierre, the Capital,
this July 3, 2000.

Joyce Hazeltine
Secretary of State

Cert of Authori




FILE NO.

RECEIPT NO.

; o
§ e

4 w-}l t W/
F 'kpplxcatgf)@gi‘b?%rtxﬁcate of Authority

f‘ ;
sisions of $DCL 4%&9* thc undersx;,ned corporation hereby applies for a Certificate of A.uthonty
South Dakota and for that purpose submits the following statement:

s o8 the orporation s _CITIZENS TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANY OF MINNESOTA, .

{cxuct corporte name)

iy of The corporation dogs not contain the word "corporation”, “company”, "incorporated” or "limitgd’
seevintion of one of such words, then the name of the corporation with the word or abbreviation which:
i this gtute 18

whers inverporated | DELAWARE Federal Taxpayer ID# _ 06-15¢

ey arauun is b‘ 1 ?' 1999 and the peried of its dur,ai ay'be -

WILMINGTON, DELAWARE bmb&y

_Pl"i“‘?é'mii STREET PIERRE SD
sripnsed registered agent in the State of South Dakota at that address is _ CORPO
SERVICE COM
:s whigh it proposes to pursue in the transaction of business in the State of South Daketa arei(s

WITRE ANMD OPERATE LOCAL EXCHANGE ACCESS LINES.

85 Yhe vsmes and respentive addresses of its directors and officers are:

Mame Officer Title Street Address

_PLEASE _SEE ATTACHED

Tepnte number of shares which it has authority to issue, itemized by classes, par value of shares; 9h jarvalue
£ amy, within a clags s SR

Par value per share orstate
Class Series shares arce without parvaly

NO PAR VALUE




waiied shares, itemized by classes, par value of shares, shares without par value, and series, tf any,

Par value per share or statement thar.
Class Series shares are without par value

n . NO PAR VALUE

tated copatal is 1, 000

ek

TEE B

¥ par vawe oquals stated capital, In the case of no par value stock

U8 i atcompanied by o CERTIFICATE OF FACT or a CERTIFICATE OF GOOD STANDING dy
< Seerstary of State or other officer having custody of corporate records i the state or country under

'S

¥ sall mot directly or indirectly combine or make aiy contract with any incorporated compar
vekholders or the wrustees or assigns of such stockholders, or with any copartnership or-asgs

U, 4% 4 consideration of its being permitted to begin or continue doing business within the Stat
& Wik aamply with sl the Jases of the said State with regard to foreign corporations,

AE AND AFFIRM UNDER THE PENALTY OF PERJURY THAT THIS APPLICATION IS IN ALL THINGS, TRUE

1.

A

(Signature) JHARLES . WEISS
CORPORANTE SECRETARY

Title)
MEoF Conneatiouy
CEMBREAELD , : —
S A PP v, AN NG v public, do hereby certify that on this } (ot day of
ST AN >S who, being by me first duly s

—

; that
i, and the

DY

(Natary Public)

R

The Consent of Appointment below must be signed by the registered agent listed in number six.




Congent of Appointment by the Registered Agent

licreby give my consent to serve as thé registered

SOMPBANY OF HMINMESC

TA, INC.

e

-

Lorporation Service Company

‘4_\{3’/ Al At et ~)7
' / / isignature of regisiers

ir uACQUELINE N ,ASPE-\,
geaper ling {ee must accompany the application. Make checks payable to the Secretary of’

FEE SCHEDULE

25,000  orless $ 90
100,000 110
500,000 130
1,000,000 150
1,560,000 200
2,000,000 250
2,500,000 300
3,000,000 350
3,500,000 400
4,000,000 450
4,500,000 500
5,000,000 550

i1 ﬁﬁgmm nm& one phntm,opy of the apphcatlon must be submitted.
say e aeeompinied by an original, carrently dated, CERTIFICATE OF FACT ora CERTIF { G
HINAY from the Secretary of State in the state where it incorporated. A photocopy of a certificate is:saticce
syithn mgty £90) days of submitting it to our office,

;TS YRy c;nrporu 0N 10 Lonunuou‘:ly mnmtam a rcmdcm of tlu:, state as the rcustcrcd nLent (number six on

armfigate, and filing fee (o the Secretary of State, Corporate Division, 300 E. Capitol Avenue; Plerre SD
¢ aned & Cerifiente of Authority will be returned for your records.




CITIZENS TELECOMMUNICATIONS C OMPANY OF MINNESOTA; 1

i

; \‘ziﬂé

Title

Tahn . Lawv il

Director

' Rudy 1. Graf

Director

Leonard Tow

Director

Stamford CT 0]

203.614.5600

OFFL {CERS

F‘-amc

Title

Rudy T Grar

President

e s Schneider

Executive Vice President -

Robhert 1. DeSantis

Vice President, Chief
Financial Officer and
Assistant Secretary

Merton Bermabi

' Vice President

Robert Braden

Vice President

ot T Casey T

| Vice President and Chief

Operating Officer

. Kenneth L. Cohen

Vice President and
Controller

"Michadl G Hams

I——

Vice President

: bdward O, Kipperman

Vice President and

Treasurer

203.614.5600




5 - Continued

1me

T Title

Business Address/Ph

L. Wayoe Lafferty

Vice President

5600 Headquarters Drive

Plano, TX 75024
469.365.3000

Vice President — Central
Region

11-15 East Park Place.
Norwich, NY 13815
612.472.5590

L. Russell Mirten

Vice President, General
Counsel and Assistant
Secretary

Three High Ridge Roa ’
Stamford, CT 06905 -
203.614.5600 ‘

TWitliam O Neill

Vice President

7901 Freeport Bor
Sacramento, CA 95

o 916.665.5393
{avingston B, Ross | Vice President and Chief | Three High-Ridge
Accounting Officer Stamford, CT 0690
203.614.5600

1 Tedd Wells

1<Vice President

5600 Headquarters.
Plano, TX 75024

’ 469.3653000
Charles T Weiss Secretary and Assistant | Three High Ridge F
Vice President Stamford, CT 0690
203.614.5600
! Laura L. DiPreta Assistant Vice President | Three High Ridge’l
and Assistant Controller | Stamford, CT 0690
203.614.5600
- Lee Ann Conti Assistant Secretary 1000 Internationale
' Woodridge, IL 605
, 603.739.8868
Barbara Snider Assistant Secretary 7901 Freeport
Sacramento, CA-9:
916.665.5335

{ichard Tettelbaum

Assistant Secretary

1400 167 Street, N

Suite 500 L
Washington, DC 200 (
202.332.5922 '




State of Delaware

Office of the Secretary of State

PAGE 1

SPNTE OF DELAWARE AND IS IN GOOD STANDING AND HAS A LEGAL

CORFORATE EXISTENCE SO FAR AS THE RECORDS OF THIS OFFICE S’H’GV}’-,

HXE OF THE FPOURTEENTH DAY OF JUNE, A.D. 2000.

Edward ]. Freel, Secretary of State

AUTHENTICATION:

G130zl 0:6=14
DATE; T
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LETTER OF CONSENT
TO USE SIMILAR NAME

Be, ohe undersigned corporate officers, general partner

sted partnership, or holder of a reserved or register

peral manager/member of a limited liability compar

5 TELECOMMUNICAT LIONS COMPANY
{company name)

AL oongent to the use of the name of

_TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANY OF MINNESOTA

P 2000
B

(Corppgdte President or V
BHD | . RUSSELL MITTEN

potatle secretary or
Asslist )/ Secretary)

CHARLES J. WETSS

PRETHERSHIP

(General Partner)

LEABLILITY COMPANY

(Hanager/MembeT)
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MARER COWNNECTIONS — WE CONNECT OUR SHAREHOLDERS TO

WALUE AND GROWTH OF THEIR INVESTMENT, OUR CUSTOMERS

F, FRIGHMDS AMD BUSINESS ASSOCIATES ARQUND THE WORLD,

BEMPLOYEES TO ENRICHING AND REWARDING OPPORTUNITIES.
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“etiow Sharebolders,

sring the firgt three months of 2000 I mer with many of our:gri

@ to the extraordinary changes that occurred at Citizens in 19

g
feed

9 we ser our to become one of the nation’s leading telecommu
5, dramatically increasing our operational footprint throngh4ct
whtaneously proceeding with the sale of onr water, gas and elect

nwre that the execution of this program yields the highestva

- wizh the righe strategy — and with the right people in-place to execir

ions 1o reflect our new commirment and focus.

tive May 18, the company’s name will be changed to Citizen

W Began 1999 with a plan to separate Citizens into two stand-alone,

Cur goal was to unlock the intrinsic value of the company

i unresopatzed in the public market. The market’s reaction to the

r stovk price declined fellowing the plan’s announcement.




A short while later, two important chang in

The first was a sea change in the prices offered for

private transactions: Doublesdigit multiples of cash

5
&

multiples of cash flow utility companies maded at in

Second, approximately 2 million telephore aceess &

areas that are Citizens’ market focus came available

bankers to assist us in the sale of our public szrv

In October 1999, we announced the sgie o

businesses for $835 million, In February 2000, we

operations for $§535 million. Both wansacnons warz o

of cash flow. The process for the sale of our gas diay

on track.

The afrer-tax proceeds from the sale of our pubii

contributions from our cash and invastmernt porti

5.

% °

fund the contracted access line aquisitions, Thu

ing equity or indebredness, we will be able to add dy

GG - o s e




During the fourth quarter of 1999 we made some important
¢hanges and additions. In October, Rudy Graf was appointed presids
opesating officer. Rudy is no newcomer 1o Citizens; he brings to-us

sxperience and onrstanding performance in both wireline and wireless:tele

Caliular Corp.

vions, most recently as president and chief operating officer of our own Cet




"Our prime obje
~ toun
have
many years."

Adding much-needed additional talent, exprrisnee

to our operating management, Citizens appolnted Scotr §
vice president and chief financial officer of Century Com

Centennial Cellular Corp., as execurive vice president of ¢

Citizens Capirtal Ventures. Cirizens Capital Ventures is 4 new

aimed at capruring opportunities in e-commerce and the In

our portfolio of telecommunications business lines and sprvi

Century include Michael Harris, appointed to filf the key g

=

engineering and new technology; Bob Braden, vice presiden:

%

and Steve Ward, vice president, information technology,

We began the year 2000 with a new plan and a new ¢

together for many years and thar promises to transform our o
munications leader with a razor-sharp competitive focus » 1!

the institutional investor meetings mentioned ar the beginai



fr

year £UUU will be the yee
CLEC.... We can rest
ed that we invested
ind wisely in an ind
ose time has come.”

One question these investors asked again and again was, "Since

value of Citizens’ assers and strates gy has now gained some recognition in th

markets, why should we expect the company to continue to add value for

sharehoidersy"

All of us in management are substantjal shareholders of Citizens- an

lore have a common interest with every other investor in reahzmg sxgmfxca

n i Citizens’ market value, Your management looks to the future Wn:
dons optimism, We are confident thar we will produce continued and ac

prowrh in cash flow for the company over the coming years as we. r’eéé’ne’

#EACy properties, integrate our new acquisitions, and work to grow ouz po

telephone access lines to 3 million over the DEXE two years and 5 mx;l‘l_xon»rlln

the nexy five years,

We are on track to produce significant increases in operating cas]

feom substantial inrernal access line growth and the provision of services sug

HISL {digital subscriber line) technology, while making significant .reduc‘t,io’n‘

raning costs. During 2000, while we add nearly 1 million access lines to'ou

primary business, we expect to achieve double-digit improvements in opera

fiow in pur core systems, From 2001 onward, we expect the consolidated:¢

wr deliver double-digic annual increases in cash flow from both our legacy p
-

anc our newly aquired exchanges, assuring thar Citizens will be an ever mote

sRisrHrise.



"l have seen few
that are as exci

excitin
presented by C
Electric Lightwav

2

During the past few years, we have writtes en:

CLEC (competitive local exchange company) subsidiars
(ELI), and irs exciting prospects and potesstial, Tam p
a turning point for ELI, one that saw the cbmpany ey
generating positive operating cash flow. By midsvear 2
first positive cash flow quarter, with quarterly improven
from then on. Increasingly, we are focusing upon the gy

berween ELI and Citizens Communjcations and finding

possibiliries.

One thing is cerrain: The year 2000 will be the

1999, many large new investments were made in CLE

Goldman Sachs, Kohlberg Kravis Roberts, Thomas Leg,

Microsoft co-founder Paul Allen. We expect to see fur

wisdom of Citizens’ CLEC investment and undoubtedly 1

tion of the industry. Whatever the eventuality, we can ros |

early and wisely in an industry whose time has come.




Qur prime objective now is to unlock the values rthat we have been bui

these many years through Citizens’ transformation. It is my firm belief that'thy
percent rise in our stack price in 1999 and the continuing appreciation in 2060

only hint at Citizens’ true value.

Over my long career, [ have been the builder of a number of extreme
cessful telecommunicarions businesses that have paid handsome rewards to investors.
I bave seen few opportunities over that time that are as exciting as those presented.
by Citizens and Electric Lightwave today. As a fellow shareholder, I invite'yon to
ioin me in savoring our company’s extraordinary future and the values that -will be

creaeed,

LEDNARD TOW
T kawmar ang Chief Executive Officer

March 24, 2000
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mewwaa gy LLWHE TRE president

y 5 AT
Lenating Officnr

¥ took my position ar Citizens because I believe inLen Tow’

ot volce, data, texr and image services,

The telecommunications lndustry is the fastest-growing:

Srpririg

- in the world, and the Internet is its catalyst for even riore &

te vombination, Cidzens' and Electric Lightwave's networks pe:

s anstomers with 24-hour, seven-day-a-week access to thess

3% produce important new steeams of revenue for the company. Teat
f: interact with students over the Internet as homework becomes
remate hospitals are accessing diagnestic assistance via telemedic

fink them with the hest doctors in the world,

The speed of change in the relecommunications business thatis cr
sch oppertunity is a two-edged sword because it requires continuing

rewiew of our produce lines, services, prices and customer sarisfaction, P




So o ee ks Lg% RMEGILUGIEL

“"WE ARE PROVIDING

Qur priorities are clear: Our company must pezf

integrared unir, not as a collection of parts competing with

expense. Our guiding light is maximizing company vilug §

Substantial incremental value has been creas

additions thar have dramartically increased the strength of

team. Our aggressive new team is skilled in wireline, wirel

Internet technology, with lifetimes of experience i highly

Already they are bringing new energy to Citizens,

During the past few manths, our new ream has mes

employees, many of whom voiced the same guestion: "W

only reacted ro change rather than creating ir, and whar azs

it?" Our employees are champing ar the bit to be ready 1o

petitors a run for their money. These employees are fine, ¢

their business, their company and their comymunitigs, Ower 7

ees are shareholders and have a vested intersst in Citlzens’

pledged 1o listen to their recommendations and 1o suppors

the job done, bur also to pur them on the curting sdge o 1

12










message from the president

i3 LOCAL PRESENCE AROUND THE COUNTRY HAS GIVEN
ADVANTAGE, A BENEFIT THAT IS NOW OUR CRITICAL

We are invesring ro dramarically increase the quality of our service
weiery of products offered, and to expand our activities beyond the: border
established service areas. We are joining forces with ELI to offer a-full sy
state-nf-the-art voice and data products. Our goal is to provide eife;yoﬁ
swithy Jevels of customer service and product selection that are beyond thei

expéctations.

Edging out of our traditional service areas into adjacent territories is-a:

of our growth strategy, By deploying fiber-optic cable to communication

businesses adjacent to our franchised exchanges, we can provide new: ¢t

broadband capacity at affordable prices and develop substantial new

But to grow at the pace we have set for ourselves, Citizens-Communi
and ELI must not only have “edge-out” strategies; each must also have “edg
srategies almed ar increasing revenues and profits by offering new and:
priged products, services and communications solutions to customers-wev;:agi

sepve within our franchise territories.

Building a culrure of responsibility and accountability is vital‘t‘o:‘fh
our company, It requires that each employee embrace the company’s fi_h‘a
uves, mission and values, New regional managers are now responsible
that the resources required to provide the best possible services to our ¢u

availeble. Our regional operations, in contrast to our formerly centrali:



message from the president

"OUR DIGITAL NETWORKS ALLOW uU$%

&

pur resources closer to the customer, connect operating e
ment, and solidify our commitment o the commumnities wa
strong local presence around the country has given i

a benefit that is now our critical comperitive asser,

Growth fueled by acquisitions gives us ms

can sell more products, An aggressive, fiscally respon
important part of Cirizens’ growth plan. Tn 1299 alons w
1 million addirional telephone access lines from GTE and
are integrated into our systems, Citizens will seree neariy

customers. Citizens is already the 10th largese reheph

States. Even grearter size will provide us with the seals w

tive and profitable. Qur second million access lings will

higher than could be achieved with only 1 million a

Our digital nerworks will allow us 1o provide i

for bandwidth-intensive services. Sraying connegres

sophisticated communications needs is kev to botl £v

by

revenue generation. Combining our relecommunizar
Lightwave’s backbone nerwork gives us a powerful sou!

the most demanding business and residensial cusiomsss.
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DR CUSTOMERS WITH POWERFUL INFORMATION PIPEL

WATION, THIS MAP SHOWS THE INTEGRATION OF ClT'if

AND THE FIBER-OPTIC FACILITIES OF ELI, INCLUDING ITS D

iQRANGE LINES), ELI'S LONG-HAUL FIBER-OPTIC ROUT!

LOIRCLUDE ONE OF THE LARGEST RINGED OC-192 SYNCH:

yNET: IN THE UNITED STATES (SOLID RED LINE}. W'HE‘IS\:’

YEAR, THE SALT LAKE CITY TO DENVER AND DALLAS

LINEY WILL ALLOW US TO MOVE CUSTOMER TRAFFIC

~

3

OF OTHER CARRIERS TO QUR OWN SEGMENTS OF TH

COSTS, INCREASING SERVICE QUALITY AND IMPRO'V;I‘N




More and more, our customers — like everyones ske

regularly accessing the vast resources of the Interner. ¢

new company we have created to invest in Interper and e«

synergisric with the systems and content sides of our by

than a basic transporter of information. Citizens Capira}
opportunities to build and support total communications

will benefit Citizens’ customers, shareholders and emplovess.

The credo for the new Citizens is based on a fs

principles: Adherence to a clearly communicated and sh

measurable objectives; absolute dedicarion ro customer sa

and authority for employees; disdain for burgaucrasic behavi

tied to achievement. If we steadfastly adhere ro chese basics, w

beyond our imagination.

RUDY J. GRAF “{}

President and Chief Operating Officer

March 24, 2000
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Part I

ITEM 1. Description of Business
This annual report on Form 10-K contains forward-lo

Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations” i thiy repier

{a) General Development of Business
The “Company” includes Citizens Utilities (ZGm'p'my ;md" i‘t’% £

owned subsidiary, Electric Lightwave Inc. {"EUL

The Company was incorporated in Delaware trn 1935 to ¢
public utility corporation, Since then, the Company has

operations mto two stand-alone pubhcly tmdg‘d mmpmx 5,
of the different investment features, performance criteria, capl
requirements and regulatory designs of each business, ard wy
strategy and compete more effectively in its respective w
available to acquire telephone access lines thar meet the Comy
market valuations for public utility operations increaswd. Adcor
separation strategy and announced its intention ro sequire wl&pl‘mﬁ
operations by sale.

acqulsmon of addmonal communications operatmns The
Ventures will explore 0pportumt1cs to build and mm’tmt i

has assembled a management team _skifllcd in wi‘mla it wim S,
marketing skills.

Between May and December 1999, the Company announced
purchase approximarely 911,000 telephone access lings for S2.8 b
in section {c) below), In October 1999, the Company annousic
treatment businesses for $835 million and in February 2000 {
$535 million. The proceeds from these sales, along with the planne
will be used to permanently fund telephone access line purc
operating performance enable it to make the investmerns and cond
growing areas and to expand through acquisitions.

(b) Financial Information about Industry Segments _
The Company traditionally measured its segmtmts by ﬁ;»f'&f@:—;s {Cﬁéﬁmrﬁmﬁ

Note 16 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Staremenzs |
about industry segments of the Company for the last thr

go?



15 Mareative Desaription of Business

PO ARTIONS

s suifxstdmncs cotlectively known as Citizens Communications, the Company provides both

iated md campmme communications services to residential, business and wholesale customers.

jcarions services consist of local network services, network access services, long distance services,

| .,aivcm»mg, centrex, custom calling and caller ID services, paging, cellular, Interner access, voice
anference m!]mg and cable television services. The Company provides local network services'to

wwing approximate number of access lines in the following states: :

Local Network

State Access Lines
New York 330,500
West Virginia 152,200
Arizona 147,900
California 136,500
Tenmessee 101,800
Nevada 27,300
Wisconsin 25,700
Utah 22,800
Idaho 21,100
Oregon 14,800
Montana 8,600
New Mexico 6,200
Pennsylvania 1,400
Total 996,800

mpary provides network access services and billing and collections services prlmarxlv to AT&LT
o, MCI WorldCom, Inc. and Sprint Lorporatlon. The Company is also enhancing its net :
t systems to offer local resale capabilities in its local exchange franchise serving areas to emergmg -

npany owns a ong-third interest and is general managing partner of Mohave Cellular, a cél’hﬂd
d partnership, currently operating twelve cell sites in Arizona. By year-end 2000 the- parmershlp -
expects to be operating seven addivional sites.

Mrategy
The Company’s traditional telephone operatxons and those of ELI will be operated in close conjunction:w
vaeh other to become a rotal communications provider of voice, data, text and image services to enable
sommunines to have 24-hour access to the world, with the Company having the ability to satisfy all
g cmnmunications needs. The Company is increasing service levels, product ava"ﬂabili_

SErner fx.,nd Salidif}' commitments to communities served.

Repulatory Environment

Fachange Competition

 Telecommunications Act of 1996 (the 1996 Act), which became law in February 1996, is dramanc
anging the telgcommunications marketplace, including the rural areas served by the Company: °




- will continue to impacr, the Company’s operations,

Federal Communications Commission (ECCy and masy
o mle-makmg proceedings to implerment the Act, New and prop

" The primary thrust of the 1996 Act was to open loeal &
‘preserving universal telecommunications service, The 1
-decisions established the relationships between Incumbent
Company and Compertitive Local Exchange Carriers (€
the mechanisms for competitive market entry. Thou
predominantly rural markets, did receive a qualified exes
imposed upon all ILECs for interconngction arrangaments, the {e
intercennection or local exchange competition in general. Th
telephone company exemption, continues until a bona fide reduesy o
CLEC, and a state regulatory commission with jurisdiztion d
exemption is warranted. The state commission must detersisiti
adversely impact the availability of universal service in the s
the Company, and thart the requested interconncetion is

Under the 1996 Act and subsequent FCC rules, 3 CLEC in som
mechanisms. The first is by construction of its own focat escha
obligation is interconnection for purposes of traffic itur
Lnbundled network elementb (UNES) at cost from the ILIA

interconnection. Over 50 mdwxdual compmtmﬁ are QW
competitors are mainly serving internet service providers
competitors have taken advantage of the ILEC's requtrunm :
traffic delivered to the CLEC. The explosion of the i
mechanism to build traffic and reciprocal compensation revenues
limited the impact of reciprocal compensation, bur additiamnal ﬁxmw 8
into second and third tier markets. In 1999, the Company pat
compensation. However, the Company has signed additional reeip
several pending that will increase reciprocal compensation in
reciprocal compensation payor, ELI is a reciprocal compensay
of reciprocal compensation in the fusure to be somewhay mitig
spread of Digital Subscriber Line (DSL) and other network _
fink to the internet at a lower cost, These types of non-switch arraugmﬂgmw
reciprocal compensation.

After being overturned by the United States Court of %ppeai‘; kt:sf the
providing guidance to the states on the minimum required ! :
were reinstated by the United States Supreme Courr ithe (o
remanded to the FCC for further consideration the articuiation of
1999, the FCC issued its order on the remand. Thar order designare
UNEs as a minimum requirement and promulgared several new gnes
one that could have the greatest impact upon the Company is knows
the Company to make the necessary arrangements w alow ¢
portion of each of the Company's local dial tone lines. Wha o
DSL service to Company's customers without having 1o alse provi

Universal Service Reform
Under the 1996 Act, the FCC was charged with the task of transfc
mechanisms into an explicit arrangement, which would be fung
telecommunications providers. Historically, ILEC rates for non-bas

4



it services, predominantly local residential services. However, regulatory and legislative
ned with competitive pressures dictate that prices for all telecommunications services
pwed with their cost. In October 1999, the FCC established a new universal service
i nom-rural carriers. As a rural carrier, the Company is not subject to the new mechanism, and
tir receive universal service funds under the current embedded cost based universal service
%, the PUC is expected to begin reviewing alternatives for a new universal service program for

i Jm‘ are ;aermcﬁs.aﬂy 1d)ustcd accordmg to a mechanism contained in the FCC’s rules. The
y addinses raves each year by the inflation rate less a productivity factor known as the X-factor. The
X-factor at 6.5% effective on July 1, 1996 by the Price Cap Reform Order issued in
ap carriers are allowed to retain all earnings generated by operating at or below the
«. T this manner, affected ILECs are rewarded for achieving operating efficiencies. The
Ty im,u plecied to be subject to price cap regulation,

e Costirt, i a decision that will take effect on April 1, 2000, vacated the FCC's May 1997 Price
11 Larder, The Court found that the FCC had not properly supported their calculation of the 6.5%
¢ and then remanded the calculation of the X-factor to the FCC for further consideration and

The FCC 15 currently reviewing this matter and is expected to issue an order before April 1,
: & rw;wd X-factor. The revised factor should become effective on July 1, 2000, It is

al ﬁgﬂ Ciperating Company Long Distance Entry

e 1996 Act the Regional Bell Qperating Companies (RBOCs) were precluded from competing in
nice markets unti] chey satisfied che state regulatory authority with jurisdiction and the FCC
-markers had been sufficiently opened to local exchange competition. In October 1999, the New
ic Service Commission (NYPSC) determined that Bell Atlantic’s markets in the state were
¥pen 1o local exchange competition, and recommended to the FCC that Bell Atlantic be granted
2 enyrer all long distance markets in the state, In December 1999, the FCC concurred and allowed
t begin offering all long distance services to its customers in New York. Since the Company
5 Jong distance service in New York, it is possible that the entry of Bell Atlantic into this
; could impacr the Company’s operations, The FCC and other states may take similar actions for
pther RBOCs and states during 2000.

Compatision

saedd maore fully in Regulatory Environment, in each of the Company’s markers, there is the potermal
sy copppeition from several sources including, bur not limited to, other ILECs for local network services;
hanced data and Internet services; Long distance providers including AT&T Corporatiomn,
om and Sprine Corporation, as well as, other communications businesses who provide an
: n? t‘\ﬁ"’*l 'r mmmﬁmcations scrvices including cablc te]evision companies (CATVs), electric utilities,

,.rwc,srixs buxk byl Jarg,e cnd users. Although the potential for competmon exists in many forms,
v is the dominant ILEC in all of its service territories, and believes itself to be well positioned to
ipeninve threats,

S HTWAVE
“hased i.nr,egrared communications provider providing a broad range of communications

SO LIONS t::af.rrie.rs themselves.,



ELT currently provides the full range of its services in seven v
including:

Boise, Idaho
Portland, Oregon
Salt Lake City, Utah
Spokane, Washington

The major cities include an extensive network of approsinustele
installed to create a series of Synchronous Optical Metwerk (S
of stability and dependabiliry Switched service, inclading fowst
500 switches in the primary major cities. ELI also has transevission sy
the ILEC at 55 locations.

ELI has broadband dara points of presence in its major cities. a we
Unired States, including:

Atlanta, Georgia
Chicago, Hlinois

Dallas, Texas

Houston, Texas

Los Angeles, California
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania
San Francisco, California

«.*\ u LUZ% jan hl‘

ELI has developed an Internet backbone nerwock with 412 rOIEEs

Wlth othur Internet backbome service provzdcrs. A pm:u
backbone service providers agree to ailow each other direc
networks. In addition, ELI’s broadband nerwork consists
Transfer Mode (ATM) switches and 77 nerwork

and itg strategic markets across the natnon Bv carr} :’fn!g.; vatbic on
maximize the utilization of its network facilities and minimize nerwirh
costs. As of December 31, 1999, ELI operated long-haul nevworks withiz v
including routes berween Phoenix and Las Vegas; Pordand and Seaw
Eugene; Portland and Boise and Boise and Salt Lake City. During
believes will be the largest ringed SONET in the western United
self-healing ring is expected to be completed in 2000 and will conpeet]
Los Angeles, Las Vegas, Salt Lake City and Boise and will include
{(DWDM) equxpmem:. DWDM is a technique for transmitting 16 or mmg
on a single fiber to increase transmission capaciry.

In the deveIOpment of ELDs long-haul facilities, ELI has formed s
compames that enable ELI to (i) utilize existing rights-af-way and fi
construction expertise and local permitting experience and {ii} minimize
ELI to extend its nerwork infrastructure more quickly and sconomigs
agreernents, another agreement provides for a fiber optic network in the
area.

kN




et oh another carrier’s network. This exchange will provide ELI with a fiber route from Salt Lake
Yeriver angd continuing on to Dallas. ELI anticipates incorporzting the other carrier’s fiber into its
Anrvag 2000,

Yest Communications, Inc. (US West) accounted for approximately 19% of ELD's revenue in 1999. The
e from US West consisted primarily of reciprocal compensation relating to the transport and
s ol waffic between US West’s network and ELIs network and an 18 month take-or-pay

“The Jollowing table represents certain operating information relating to ELI:

1999 1998 1997

Route miles* 4,052 3,091 2,494
Fiber miles* 214,864 181,368 140,811
Buildings connected 824 766 610
Access line equivalents 161,555 74,924 34,328
Swirches and routers insralled:

Voice 8 7 5

Frame Relay 32 23 20

Internet 42 24 17

ATM 23 14 8
Customers 2,371 1,644 1,165

Hoomye wiles and fiber miles also include those to which ELI has exclusive use pursuant to license and lease arrangements.

14 expeets additional network growth in 2000, especially with the completion of its long-haul
he primary focus in the next year is targeted at increasing the use of its installed asset base. ELL
shstantial portion of its growth to come from increased penetration of existing on-net buildings;
1 sales to customers that are connected to the network and an increase in market share in ELTs
s eities and surrounding areas, ELI anticipates a higher volume of sales to other carriers with the
i of its long-haul routes. :

T

sgulatory Environment

ommunicarions services, Local governments may require ELI to obtain licenses or franchises regulating the
uie of public rights-of-way necessary to install and operate its networks. g

fi* gmmmmxwmms Act of 1996

] y cxp{mdtd thc breadth of its product offermg and its geographxc reach in the last five yea »
includes expanding the number of local fiber networks from two to seven cities in the west and:

A5 5 common garrier, ELI is subject to federal, state and local regulation. The FCC exercises jurisdiction: -
weer all intepstate communications services. State commissions retain jurisdiction over all intrastate i

mi‘w af thf: data and Intemet network across the U.s. (See additional information related: to-'




mc_:iuded in the ca_lcmamon to determme xec:xpm::a.l u,amp& 2 1

State Regulation
Most state public utilities commissions rﬁquire communicatians proe
anthority prior to initiating intrastate services, Most states a%sc‘n f
andfor customer—spemflc contracts. In the states in which B
rate-of-return or price regulation. ELI is subject, hewever, o s
service, periodic reporting and other regulatory requirements, als
generally less than that applicable to ILECs,

Competition

ILEC Competition
ELI faces significant competition from the ILECs in each of ity fac
dominate the local exchange market and are a de facto morsipe
Primary ILEC competitors are US West, PacBell and (3
rc]atlonshxps with their customers and have financial asnd e
those available to ELIL

CLEC Cewmipetition

Facility-based operational CLEC competitors in ELIs ma
Services, GST Telecommunications, MCl WorldCorn, Ine., ane
markets in which ELI operates, at least one other GLEC, and |
of the same local communications services, generally av siwsilar ;’fr

Competition From Others
Potential and zctual new marker entrants in the {ocal nammumm”
entering new gcographxc markets, Inter Exchange Carriers {IX
carriers, satellite carriers, teleports, microwave carrjers, wire
networks bdﬂt by largc end users. In addition, the CUrrent tres | oof

to construct their own local facxlxtles or oth_crw:sc auqmw c.b_fi tr&ht ter v b
local services of ELI’s competitors,

Network Services

Competition for network services is based on price, gquality, network re i
features and responsiveness to the customer’s needs, ELI's fiber mp
routing and redundant electronics, which affords ELI a competitive 5

High-Speed Data Service
Competitors for high-speed data services include major IXCs, ather CLECs o) j /
services (e.g., Internet access providers, router management services o
interconnectivity of ELI's markets may create additional comperitive advant
providers that must obtain local access from the ILEC or another ¢
obtain interciry transport rates on terms as favorable as those avatlabl

Internet Services

The market for Internet access and related services in the Unitgd 51,
barriers to entry related to capital costs, bandwidth capacity ane
processes. Competition is expected to intensify as existing services s S
compete for customers. In addition, new enhanced Interner services sug h a5t




are constantly under development in the marker, and additional innovation in this marker is
era} by a range of competitors. ELDs current and future competitors include communications
%, inctuding the RBOCs, IXCs, CLECs and CATVs, and other Internet access providers.

i AND IMVESTMENTS
Ga, { ,mtenma (ﬁ:llular Corp was merged into a corporanon created by Welsh C :

. , ttarnm Hlmms, ancsota and Nebraska The aggregate purchasc price is-

shately §1,171,000,000 in cash. The Company expects that these acquisitions, wh

g state and fedﬁral regulatory approvals, will occur on a state-by-state basis and wi
i the third quarter 2000,

599, the Company announced that it had entered into definitive agreements with- U
: mr the purchase of approximately 545,000 (as of December 31, 1999) telephone acces
i Dm, Colomdo, ldaho, lowa, Minnesota, Montana, Nebraska, North Dakotﬂ and Wy

e md federai rcgulamry appmvals will occur on a state- by~state basm and will. begm cl
g guarter 2000

v 1999, Century Communications Corporation (Century) was merged into A

ipn Corporation (Adelphia), The Company received approximately $213,000,00
incloding approximarely $39,000,000 in cash and $174,000,000 in shares of Adelph 20
for thL Company’s interest in Century and for the Company’s interest in a ca

; is not a significant cansideration in the Companys businesses and the Company- h
scontracts which may be subject to renegotiation of profits or termination at theweléc
} government, The Company holds franchises from local governmental bodies whic
. The Company also holds Certificates granted by various state commissions w
midefinite duration, The Company has no special working capital practices, and the Coiti
evelopment activities are not marerial. The Company holds no patents, tradematks; 1
sions thar are maserial,

satyy had approximately 6,700 employees, of which 4,900 were associated with con

xzpnny made an mmal investment in and entered into defmmve agreements with Hun gm )
d Cakble Corp. (HTCC), The investment in HTCC had declined in value during 1998 andin
of 19498 managemmc determined that the decline was other than temporary. As a resul
AL xi a foss of £31 900 OOO in the HTCC investment in Other income (loss), net in the 19

» gonnecnon with HTCC's debt restructuring, the Company cancelled a note obligation from
any :mcf 4 seven-year consulting services agreement in exchange for the i lssuance

4 «,m;,L Eauh q}nre of HTCC convertible preferred stock has a hqmdatlon vaIUe of.f
1, 3 upuon of the Company into 10 shares of HTCC Common Stock. To the E\tent




ristrative Office of thc Lanpany is located atr 3 High Ridge Park, Stamford, CT 06905 and iy
apetations support office for Citizens Communications relocated from a leased f;
ﬁmmﬂiﬁe{ 1999 w0 a new 250,000 square foot owned facility locam:d. in Lega’t:‘y P;i

o

«;f hmgmam AZ for cail center e:xpansmn. The Company is ev'zluaung an 1dd,xm3f,
i the Midwest region of the country.

The & fons support office for ELL is located at 4400 NE 77 Avenue, Vancouver, WA 98662 i 5ty
APpEONIEILD - 9%, 008 square foot office building which is owned. This building is fully utilized, «
i ”‘,699 square feet of oftlce space in Vancouver. In addmon ELI has lessed lca«

im&%&‘k imzb snd network equipment installation sites in various- lmcatiom; thtcm

#
£lg
£ ‘LI provides services. The office, warehouse and other facilities leases expire on vi

dares through Ocober 2008,

Legal Proceedings
ther 1995, the Company’s Vermont electric division was permitted an 8.5% rate in
&ihef %wmm Pubhc Service Board (VPSB) called into question the level of rates aw

she contsumer m{vewam in Vermont and a former Citizens employee. The major iss,u.ef;. i
sed classification of certain costs to property, plant and equipment accounts and
{remsand Side Management program. In addition, the DPS believed that the Company sh
seud received regulatory approvals prior to construction of certain facilities in prior vea
57, the VISB ordered the Company to reduce its rates for Vermont electric service by 14,
sribrer 1, 1995 and to refund to customers, with interest, all amounrs collecred singe |
' ehe rates authorized by the VPSB. In addition, the VPSB assessed statutory pe
and placed the Company on regulatory probation for a period of at least five years. Dt
- period, the Company could lose its franchise to operate in Vermont if it vialares the
hed h“ zhe VPSB The VPSB prescnhed final terms of probmon in its fmal oxder is

7 “'f z}m pmaincs 1mposed by the VPSB. The appeal has been fully bmefed 1nd 11tgm:g§. ami
saiting the Court’s decision.

s lawsuit was filed in the United States District Court for the District of Connecti
%t e, Tow, et al.} against the Company and five of its officers, one of whom is also a d )
it prans who purchased or otherwise acquired Series A and Series B shares of Commen Stoch of

10




the Company between September §, 1996 and July 11, 199
filed an amended complaint. The complaint aleged that €
period, violated Sections 10(b) and 20{a) of the Securities Excharmge |
statemnents made by the Company, which are alleged 1o be maree
have failed to disclose information necessary to muke the statemien
plaintiffs sought to recover unspecified compensatory «
defendants believed the allegations are unfounded and filed 2 mo
March 30, 1999 the Court dismissed the action. On April 28, 1
with the Court of Appeals for the Second Circuir. The parties b
which is subject to the District Court’s approval.

(Ganino vs. szens Unlmes Company; et al.}, agamsttha C&mpmv pried

also a director, on behalf of all purchasers of the Compaay’s *Cmizmtm St
August 7, 1997, inclusive. The complaint alleges that the Co
such period, violated Sections 10(b} and 20{a} of the Securitiss

Hungarian Telephone and Cable Corp. (HTCC), and by failing vo di
to render prior statements not misleading, The plaintiff seeks to recovas Ut “t&ﬁw
The Company and the individual defendants believe that the aiiaizmk(m te
to dismiss. The plaintiff requested leave to file an smended co
served on the Company on July 24, 1998. The Company’s miotion: te dis
filed on October 13, 1998 and the Coust dismissed the action witl
Plaintiffs filed a notice of appeal with the Court of Appesls for the Second
completed and oral argument has been scheduled for Apri} 10, 2009

In November 1998, a class action lawsuit was filed in staze Districr G
against the Company and three of its subsidiaries: LGS Natueal Gas ©
Louisiana General Service Company. The lawsuit alleges that the Conpan

The lawsuit seeks compensatory damages in the amount of the
equal to three times the amount of any compensatory dama
+ 4

lawsuit. The Company and its subsidiaries believe that r.eht ;
and the Company will vigorously defend its interests in &
investigation.

In addition, the Company is party to various other legal proceedi
business. The outcome of individual matters is not prediceble. He
ultimare resolution of all such matters, including those diseus
coverages, will not have a material adverse effect on the Company’s fm WIEH
or its cash flows.

11
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Submission of Matters to Vote of Security Holders
¢ i fourth quarter 1999,

e Officers
Intormation as 1w Executive Officers of the Company as of March 1, 2000 follows:

Age  Current Position and Office

71 Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officst

50  President and Chief Operating Officer

54 Vice President, Business Development

43 Vice President and Chief Operating Officer,
Communications Sector

44 Vice President and Chief Financial Officer

53 Vice President, Engineering and New Technology

39 Vice President, Regulatory Affairs

48  Vice President and President, Citizens Public Services Sectnr

48  Vice President, General Counsel and Assistant Secretary

51  Vice President and Chief Accounting Officer

42 Executive Vice President and President,
Cirizens Capital Ventures

50 Vice President and Chief Operating Officer,

Electric Lightwave Sector
Vice President, Informarion Technology

fad

.
ke s 3

LTI ué the Bom‘d 3nd Chief Execunve Officer. He was also Chijef Fmancxal (') cer frony
i through November 1997, He was a Director and Chief Executive Officer wf ¢

Carp. from its incorperation in 1973 and Chairman of its Board of Dire
uneil October 1999, He is Director of Hungarian Telephone and Cable Corp., Cha

tio to imnmg the Regxstrant, he was Dxrector, Presidenr and ChlEf Opcratmg, y , g
Atbar Corp and Chief Executive Officer of Centennial DE Puerto Rico from November 1990

B‘rz:m‘mt, Business Development at Centennial Cellular Corp. from June 1996 to January 15
| othier officer positions with Centennial since November 1993,

Y ﬁ} HED Exsn assactated thh the Regxstmnt since November 19‘)9 He is curré,nrlv Ms,c"»

*.m: Pwsxdem Qpc.ramom from January 1995 1o January 199/ and cht:n ‘»&nr()r Vs
sissration of Centennial Cellular until November 1999,

—
[



MICHAEL G. HARRIS has been associatad with the Regx&zrsz*t sinice Dezernber 1295 H

President, Engineering and New Technology. Prior to joining the Regiy
Engineering of Centennial Cellular from August 1991 to December 1999,
President, Engineering of Century Communications Corp. from June 19%1 tt €

?i

F. WAYNE LAFFERTY has been associated with the Registrant sinee 1994,
Regulatory Affairs in February 2000. Prior to that date, he served gs Vice Peosiden
subsidiaries since January 1998. Since 1993, he has held sentor positions evess

Communications subsidiaries of the Registrant.,

J. MICHAEL LOVE has been asscciated with the Registrant shce
through January 1988. He was Vice President, Corporate Pl
January 1997. He was appointed Vice President, Pubiic Services in jxm:t,é ¥
also appointed President, Citizens Public Services Sector.

L. RUSSELL MITTEN has been associated with the Registrant sines June 19906, He was G
until June 1991. He has been Vice President, General Counisel and Sssises

LIVINGSTON E. ROSS has been associated with the Registrant since Augusg !
and Controller from December 1991 through December 1999, He iv curremt
Accounting Officer.

SCOTT N. SCHNEIDER has been associated with the Regi
Executive Vice President and President, Citizens G&pimi A m&_
He has been a Director of Electric Lightwave, lnc‘ siﬁm ﬁs‘:@eamﬁef

Commumcatxons Corp He also served as Dzmctm‘, Q. 4 E3 ey, S
Treasurer of Centennial Cellular from August 1991 to Qawhﬂ‘ 1998,

DAVID B, SHARKEY has been associated with the Registrant 4
Operatmg Officer, Electric nghrwave Sector of tifxe: chﬁstmm sitice Febu,

Lightwave, Inc., he was Vice President and General Marager of |
headquartered in New Jersey, from August 1989 through July 198,

In,formanon. Systems for Century Commumc;atmns (for;;.. tmm jum 55018 53
Informarion Services from March 1991 to June 1996,




Part 11
FTEM 5. Market for the Registrant’s Common Equity and Related Stockholder Matters

ange of Common Stock ,
smpany’s Coritmon Stock is traded on the New York Stock Exchange under the symbet
g table indicates the high and low prices per share as taken from the daily quota
Wnﬁ S;rt:ct]eumai" dunng the permds mdncated Prior year prxces have bcen ud

mr:rl;cfate;é ’Fi‘r‘tar:cia‘} Staternents.)

st Quarter 2nd Guarter 3rd Quareer
High Low High Low High _Low

S®: ST S11%  STWie  $12%c  $10%  §1d4%e  §

§107 $8%  $11%c §$9%  §10  $ 6% § 9 §

: 4-3{336. T‘zas mformanon was obtamed from the Compan_y s Lra_nsfcr “xgm,u,

Dividends
The amount am’f tim’i’rxg gf dividends payable on Common Stock are within th’e %ole‘ di’iﬁc; @

dmdend oolxcy in ron)unctxon with its srrateglc plans to bec ome & t
mmp&m I{esmtmg fmm t‘ns revxew, the Board concluded that the Co»mpany dnswmmu :

L ,'Mmrm ‘?tmk were ?3% for each quarter of 1998.

$Reeeat Sales of Unregistered Securities, Use of Proceeds from Registered Securities
Kase
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ITEM 4. Selected Financial Data ($ in thousands, except for pershare ammazng

Revenues {1) . ... ....... ..
Income (loss] before
disconrinued operations and
cumulative effect of change in
accounting principle . . . . . ... 8§ 117,127 § 2886 §
Basic income (loss) per-share of
Common Stock before
discontinued operations and
cumulative effect of change in

accounting principle {2} ,.... § A3
MNetincome . .............. § 134,486
Basic net income per

common share (2j . ... ... .. 5 53
Stock dividends declared on

Common Stock (3) ........ -

1999

Tortal assets .. ............. $3771,743
Long-term debt ........... . $2,107460
Equity (4) . ..... e . 82,121,185

{1) Represents revenues from continuing operatismg.

(2} 1597, 1996 and 1995 are adjusted for subsegnent stk disidends
{3) Compounded annual rate of quarterly stock dividends.

(4) Includes Company Obligated Mandatorily Redesmable Camenible P

(TEM 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial €
This annual report on Form 10-K coneaing forward-fo
uncertainties which could cause actual results o differ sarme
statements. All forward-looking statements {includiog ar
statements of current plans, which are constantly weder ve
statements may differ from actual furare results due o,
Company’s markets, the nature and pace of &
comperirors in the Company’s markets, changes in izgfﬁ wridd
the Company’s ability ro identify future mackets and g

disposix:ions and the ability to effectively integraty businssses oy
important factors in \,valuacmg any statement in ﬂm ?mm z% or ¢

has no obligation to update or revise these {nma:tﬁ fwiﬁmg srpbeTieey o vedlpp
events or circumstances.

(a} Liquidity and Capital Resources _
The Company considers its opcrating Li‘ibb ﬁm s mé its é’iﬁ}‘i? y

o
Lary




iﬁ Oetoher 1999, the Company arranged for a comnmitted $3,000,000,000 revolving bank credir fa

. gredit facility is in addition ro credit commitments under whxch the Company muy horr
330,000, There were no amounts outstanding under these commitments at December ¥
stmtined revolving Bines of credit with commercial banks under which it may béreo
5*5%) 000,000, The Company has guaranteed all of ELT's obligations under these revelving lines o
As of December 31, 1999, $260,000,000 was outstanding under ELD’s revolving lines of credit.

In April 1999, ELI completed an offering of $325,000,000 of five-year senior unsecured nexes. The ntes
have an interest rate of 6.05% and mature on May 15, 2004. The Company has guararitesd rh:, P emne
priseipal and any premium and interest on the notes when due.

Ket capital expenditures, by sector, have been and are budgeted as follows:

Budger Actwal
2000 1999 1998
{$ in thousands)
nufzmmumcatmns 5 3 $396,800 $227,200 $201,400
i 42 fee e . 200,000 245,700 200,000
e e s ek 3,000 6,700 25,100
$599.800 $479,600 $426,500
Discontinued operations (3). ... ... .. $169.900 $135,800 $ 95,500

$769,700 $615.400 $522,000

! *iécd Iﬁdndc& SI‘I’G OO& 099 in 2000 for the properties to be acquired from GTE and U3 Wesr, )
i3 approsimately $38,000,000 and 360,000,000 in 2000 and 1999, respectively, of non-casks vapital leass ik

te JERIG budiget assumes fuli year ownership of discondnued operations and includes approximarefy $41,900,
% pigetine srofecn

“The Company anticipates that the funds necessary for its 2000 capital expenditures will be p
sserations: from advances of Rural Utilities Service loan contracts; from commercial paper notes
 debt, equity and other financing at appropriate times and from short-term borrowings
& '43‘{1 fucilities. Undl disposed the Company’s discontinued operations capital expenditures w
funded through requisitions of Industrial Development Revenue Bond construction fund rrust weeot
a1t parties desiring utility service. Upon disposition, the Company will receive reimburseme
489 gerual and all 2000 budgered water and wastewater and electric sector capital expenditures pussg
m be tenns of the respective sales agreements for these businesses.

Amwituans

7, Seprember 21, and December 16, 1999, the Company announced that it had enee
:sb,rmmanzs to pnrchasc from GTE Corp. (GTE) approximately 366,000 telephone sceess
ﬁmm‘m 31, 1999} in Arizona, California, Illinois, Minnesota and Nebraska for app:
"} B0 D068 in cash. The Company expects that these acquisitions, which are subjeet to
4} segulatory approvals, will occur on a state-by-state basis and will begin closing in: the
qmﬁai 000,

s June 16, 1999, the Company announced that it had entered into definitive agreements to purch
st Communications, Inc. (US West) approximartely 545,000 telephone access
£ ﬂ 1999} in Arizona, Colorado, Idaho, Jowa, Minnesota, Montana, Nebraska, WNortt
for approximately $1,650,000,000 in cash. The Company expects that these agc
share w‘*gﬁ:{ to various state and federa} regulatory approvals, will occur on a state-by-state
begin closing in the third quarter 2000.
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The Company expects to temporarily fund these telephone access line purchassy
balances and proceeds from commercial paper issuances, backed by the commiti
Permanent funding is expected to be from cash and investment balances and ¢
divestiture of the Company’s public services businesses,

Divestiture

On August 24, 1999, the Company’s Board of Directors approved & plan of
public services properties, which include gas, electric and water and wast
from the sales of the public services properties will be used to fund the te
Company has accounted for the planned divestiture of the public services
operation. Discontinued operations in the consolidated statements
reflect the results of operations of the public services properties including allocated frerest ¢
periods presented. Interest expense was allocated to the discontinued operations bas
debt specifically identified with these businesses.

wﬁﬂmgc oy by

operations to Amencan Water Works Inc. for an aggrmzam ;ﬁu,ch 4t
transaction is expected to close in "000 following regulatary approvals,

33 35 ,OD0,0IOO. The transactions are expected to CIGEﬁ: in BDEIO mii@mﬂg t:;,

Sale of Investments
In January 1999, Centennial Cellular Corp. {Centenninlj was mat:*;ed

Mandatorily Redeemable Convertible Preferred Stock of Centen
the preferred stock into approximately 2,972,000 shares of Clasg B Conm
approximately $205,600,000 in cash for all of its Common Seock interests
related to accrued dividends on the preferred stock. The Company real
approximately $69,500,000 in the first quarter 1999 in Investnent in

On October 1, 1999, Adelphia Communication Corp. Adelphiny w
Communications Corp. (Century). The Company owned 1,807 02§ shures of
Stock., Pursuant to this merger agreement, Century Class & Gommmon
$10,832,000 in cash and 1,206,705 shares of Adelphia Class A Common
$79,600,000 based on Adelphia’s October 1, 1999 closing price o
reported a pre-tax gain of approximately $67,600,000 in the fourth guartee of ¥

A subsidiary of the Company, in a joint venture with a subsidiary of
cable television systems in southern California serving over 0,000 basic su
Company entered into a separate agreement Vv}th Adelp}na to sctﬁ BE Y

1 852,307 shares of Adelphia C]ass A Ccmmon Stock {fora tmaE stk
Adelphia’s October 1, 1999 closing price of $57.00). The Comspariy 1 j
approximately $83, 900 000 i the fourth quarter of 1999 in Investment fncommiz.

Hungarian Telephone and Cable Corp.
In May 1999, in connection with HTCC's debt restructuring, the Company can
HTCC to the Company and a seven-year consulting services agreement tr €%
HTCC to the Compam of 1,300 00¢ shares of HT CC Commﬂfx Smack md



ble preferred stock do not achieve an average market closing price of at least $7 p
trading days ending March 31, 2000, HTCC has agreed to issue additional K

zeed shazes with a value equal 1o any such shortfall. As of March 15, 2000, the stock was
¢ per share,

Regulatory Environment

1 Decembier 1999, the Company entered into an agreement (the Agreement) with the Statt
Advocsre Division of the West Virginda Public Service Commission (WVPSC) to continue the
i ¢ rezulation Plan (IRP) chrough 2002. Under the Agreement the Company will tediuce 2
athier service rates by $3.5 million annually beginning in February 2000. In return the Company wi
&t easnings regulation for three years and have some pricing flexibility for non-basic sory

Empact of Year 2005
The YK issué resulted from compurer programs using a rwo-digit format, as opposed to f
ﬁ'sf,f yeat. Such computer syscems were unable to interpret dates beyond the year 1999, which
; system fuitures or other compurer errors. In late 1997, the Company developed & préges

ih YK issue. The program was desigried to protect the safety and continuity of the Cer
delivery and support capabilites, computer systems and other critical functions. The Cormg
srograr addressed problems that could arise: (1) in Information Technology (IT) 4

gl - fatlures on mission critical systems. The Company’s successful entry into the veqr
calmination of 4 two-year preparation program. The Y2K plan called for inventory, assessmign
j ing to ensure that the impact to our business would be minimal and manageable, The

mmmﬁmm :ramiziqn.

E“ v i%f&“ mz:%ve mmn"zc sndcd Deccmbcr 31, 1999 the Lompany spent apprommﬁte y ‘fm ,493,' 10

caysrs for consideration in future rate proceedings. In accordance with these orders, the
sorred ﬁ;‘mmkimztelv $5,767,000 of the $23,495,000 1999 Y2K expenses, of which §3
selated to ity continuing operations and $2,767,000 are related to its discontinued operations.

Mew Acenunting Pronouncements ’
tr b 1998, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Statement of Financial
Srandacds [SEAS) No. 133, “Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Acrivities™
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SFAS 133 requires companies to record derivatives on the balance sheet as awsers or
fair value. Gains or losses resulting from changes in the values of those derivatives would be
depending on the use of the derivative and whether it qualifies for hedge secounting. Tt
hedge accounting is that the hedging relationship must be highly effective in achieving
fafr value or cash flows, In May 1999, the FASB issued SFAS 137 “Accounting fo
and Hedging Activities-Deferral of the Effective Date of FASB Statement Ne.
effective date of SFAS 133 by one year. This statement makes SFAS 133 effective for

fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2000. The Company has not fully evaluated the et o
of SFAS 133.

{b} Results of Operations

Telecommunications revenues increased $154 6 million, or 17%, in 199% and $71.$ wmillie
1998. The increase in 1999 was prxmar ly due to increased communications netv
revenues and ELI revenues, The increase in 1998 was pnmanly due to inereased comnanic
access services revenues and ELI local telephone services revenues.

1996
Chtige: from
Amopunt Priar vear Ameusr
&% i thoueandes

Communications revenues
Network access services. . . ... ... ... $503,363 17% S48
Local network services .. .......... 287,616 %
Long distance and data services ... ... 76,495 (21%:}
Directory services .., . ............ 33,449 6%
Other ... i 48,343 8%
Eliminations. .. ................. (46,031} 42%

Total .. ... ... . $903,237 8%

minutes of use, increased special access revenues, a umw:rsal sar&xw hmd‘ %
Rhinelander Telecommunications, Inc. (RT1} in November 1998, N
increased $28 million, or 7%, in 1998 primarily due to increased spreial avcess reve
introduction of the DS3 product, increased circuit demand due ro Internse gre
use, partially offset by an FCC mandated interstate switched aceess rate reduc
July 1, 1997.

Local network services revenues increased $25.4 million, or 10%, in 19%9 prioiar
residential access line growth, increased customer calling features and §
of RT1L Local network services revenues increased $11.7 million, or §%
and residential access line growth and increased custom calling features and privats

Long distance and data services revenues decreased $20.1 million, or 21%, in 1999
elimination of long distance product offerings to out-of-territory customsrs,
long distance minures of use by in-territory customers. Long distance and daty
$5.8 million, or 6%, in 1998 primarily due to the curtailment of certain ¢

distance service operations in adjacent markets beginning in 19597,

The directory services revenues increased $1.8 million, or 6%, in 1999 yrimarily due
RTI and increased advertising revenue.
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Oither revenues increased $3.4 million, or 8%, in 1999 primarily due to increased billing and eqll
revenuss, partially offset by the phasing out of cerrain surcharges resulting from rate case
California 2nd New York. Other revenues decreased $4 million, or 8%, in 199§ prima .
phasing out of certain surcharges resulting from rare case decisions in California and New Yol

Eliminstions represent nerwork access revenues received by the Company’s local exchange eperativ
its long distance operations and ELL

1999 1998
Change from ("han e fmru
Amount Prior year Amount Prins ve

5 in thousands!
ELI vevenass

: e § 53,249 46%  $36,589
Lowal wele phr:me SErVICES L ... ... .. 77,591 103% 38,169
a;ﬁmg shstsncc Services. .. ... ... R 26,698 117% 12,30%

29,470 113% 13,813
(2,817)  (8%) _(3,061)
$184,191 88%  $97.815  69%

"‘ﬁm‘rv{i services revenues increased $16.7 million, or 46%;, in 1999 primarily dug to netws
fes of additional circuits to new and existing customers. Nerwark services reve
willion, or 9%, in 1998 primarily due to sales of additional circuits to new and sxist
islly offser by the expiration of a short-term contract with a significant customer.

sphone services revenues increased $39.4 million, or 103%, in 1999 primarily due ¢

rocal compensation revenues resulting from the establishment of interconneetion agreeme

siew siates aned increesed traffic. In addition, increased sales of the integrated service digital nerwark ¢
(5 :ha ISPS :md increased access line cqmvalencs conmbu:ed r0 the increase Lc«ca

revenues resulting from the bundling of sales of long distance with other products, the additk
sgstomers and increased prepaid services revenue. The Company exited the prepaid ﬁe:rvicfzﬁ: e

Prara services revenues increased $15.7 million, or 113%, in 1999 primarily due to increased sules ¢
and framne relay services in new and existing markets. Dara services revenues increased §
. iz 1998 primarily due to increased sales of Internet and frame relay services in new and
and the introduction of new products such as ATM and RSVPR.

Flinvinstions reflect revenues received by ELI from the Company’s commuanications operations.



NETWORK ACCESS EXPENSE

1999 )
Change from
Amount Prior year L Ameunt
1§ in thousandss
Nerwork access ... ......... ... $160,267 14% $140.471
Eliminations . . ... ... i (48,848} 38% {35468
Total .o v $111.419 6% (5,00

ELI long distance services partially offser by lease tcrminaticms us & resule @F
communications sector long distance service operations in 1997,

Eliminations represent network access expense incurred by the Company's leng &

services provided by its local exchange operations and expense incurred by the Company’s commticas
operations for services provided by ELL

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSE

L1998 e B0
Change fram
Amcunt Prior wear  Amounr
t?“mr uﬁmmmh‘
Depreciation and amortization ... . ... $262,430 32% $198,658 T &

Depreciation and amortization expense increased $63.8 million, or 32%, in 1999 prirmas
property, plant and equipment and the acquisition of RTI in \Tﬁwmb&r 1998,

$4.8 million of accelerated depreciation related to the change in useful lif of an aper
communications sector. Depreciation and amortization expense fricreased $124.1 millios,
primarily due to increased property, plant and equigiment balances.

OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES

1999

Change frowm

Ampunt _Frior year
Operating expenses . . . .. ....... ... 8569,163 28%
Taxes other than income . .......... 64,469 15%
Sales and marketing . ............. 71,879 52%
Total ... $705,511 219%

the followmg, items; asset 1mpaxrment charges of $36.1 millior refared to the &
development of certain operational systems and certain regulatory assets dearn
recoverable; restructuring charges allocated to comtinuing operations of $4.1
Company’s corporate office; pre-acquisition integration costs of §3.9 million; separa
counnumg operations of $3.5 mllhon and costs asso&:iated Wxth ane cx xmw re




costs, the full year impace of RTI and ELI expenses relating to the expansion of data serviess ¢
exir costs. Operating expenses decreased $59.4 million, or 12%, in 1998 primarily due ¢
charges to earnings, partially offset by increased ELI operating costs, Y2K costs and epd
allocared to continuing operations.

Taxes other than income increased $8.6 million, or 15%, in 1999 primarily due to increases in pas
properry taxes.

Sales and marketing expenses increased $24.6 million, or 52%, in 1999 primarily due to i
personnel and product advertising to support the delivery of services in existing and new m:
the expansion of ELI data services and products. Sales and marketing expenses decreased $7.6 il
14%, in 1998 primarily due to the currailment of certain communications secter long distance
sperations in adjacent markers beginning in 1997.

INCOME FROM OPERATIONS

1999 1998 -
Change from k Ch’;mgt& from
Amount Prior year Amount Prioy yigr
(8 in thousards)
COMmOMEECaTions ... .. oL ... ... §103,727 (34%) $157,567
BLI ........ e e . (25,659) (26%) (75,923)
tncome (loss} from operations . . .. .. .. $ 8068  (90%) $ 81644

fncome from operations decreased $73.6 million, or 90%, in 1999. Of this decrease, $57.1 1
w0 the following items: asset impairment charges of $36.1 million, restructuring charges al
continuing operations of $4.1 million, pre-acquisition integration costs of $3.9 million, sepa

aliveated 1o continuing operations of $3.5 million, costs associated with an executive retirement s
aflocated to continning operations of $4.7 million and accelerated depreciation of $4.% m
remaining decrease is primarily due to increased ELI losses and $9.1 million of increased Y2K co
rom operations increased $132.4 million, or 261%, in 1998 primarily due to 1997 pre~ta;

nings; partially offsec by increased ELI losses, Y2K costs and separation costs.

INVESTMENT AND OTHER INCOME

1999 1998
Change from Change from
Amount Prior year Amount Prigr yenr  Amo
(8 in thousands)

iont operating gain on sale of

subsidiary stock ... Ll 5§ — NA 5 — N/A
Investment INCOMe . v oot v n e n 243,621 660% 32,038 (4%:)
Cither income flossh, net . ... .. L. ceee _20) 100%  _(26,746)  (434%)

$243601 4503% § 5,292 (96%)

The non operating gain on sale of subsidiary stock in 1997 of $78.7 million represents the pre-tax galn o
the £L1 initial public offering of 8,000,000 shares of Class A Common Stock at a price of $16 per shateon
Noverber 24, 1997.

frevestmeny income increased $211.6 million, or 660%, in 1999. Of this increase, $221 million wa
the $69.5 million gain on the sale of the Company’s investment in Centennial in January |
$67.6 million gain on the sale of the Company’s investment in Centory in October 1

&
998 aml e




$83.9 million gain on the sale of the Company’s investment in the cable joint ventuze in Outolier
Investment income decreased $1.4 million, or 4%, in 1998 primarily due to fower sves
balances.

Other income (loss), net increased $26.7 million, or 100%, in 1999 and decreased $34.7 m]
in 1998 primarily due to the recognition of a $31.9 million loss resulting fromy the deel
HTCC investment in 1998.

MINORITY INTEREST

999
Change from
Amount _Prior year

Minority interest ., .................. $23,227 66%:

Minority interest is a result of ELT’s initial public offering in November 1997 anud it sepresentathe my
share of ELI's loss before income tax.

INTEREST EXPENSE
14999 .
Chang: fmm
Amount  Prior yedr %mﬁum:
Interest eXpense ... ......... e 586,972 28% 55@.;-

Interest expense increased $19 million, or 28%, in 1999 primarily due o Hhta ety
partially offset by decreased short-term debt balances. Interest experise: iric

1398 primarily due to increased ELI net borrowings, partially offsetby sn incrasse in the:
AFUDC,

INCOME TAXES

quae
Changw fmm

Amoune

Incometaxes. . ... .......nvinn. coo. 564,587 1.536%

Income raxes increased $60.6 million, or 1,536%, in 1999 primarily dus ro incrensed raeable
increase in the effective tax rate, The effective tax rate for 1999 refleer
income resulting from the sale of investments included in Investment i
$2 million, or 105%, in 1998 primarily due to an increase in pro-tax income,

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

1999
Chanve fmm
Amount !fr;qr VeRt HSemoany
Revenues . ................... .. $613,216 1%
Operating income . .. ............. $ 82,179 (15%}
Netincome .............cccu... $ 27,359 {25%}



Revenues from discontinued operations increased $3.7 million, or 1%, in 1999 primarily duet
consumption and customer growth in the electric sector, partially offset by lower purchase

costy passed on to customers in the gas and electric sectors and a decrease in customer usag;
weather conditions in the gas sector. Revenues from discontinued operations increased §
L#%%, it 1998 primarily due to the acquisition in October 1997 of The Gas Company {1
consumption and customer growth in the gas and water/wastewater sectors, partially offser
gas revenues resulting from warmer weather conditions and lower purchased gas and fuel costsp
customers in the gas and electric sectors.

Operating income from discontinued operations decreased $14.3 million, or 15%, and ner
discontinued operations decreased $9.2 million, or 25%, in 1999 primarily due to resrruct
separation costs, costs associated with an executive retirement agreement, commission ofd
refunds in Arizona and increased Y2K costs, partially offset by an increase in gross marging and i ¢
in incomie taxes, Operating income from discontinued operations increased $29.9 millian, or 457
income from discontinued operations increased $22.5 million, or 160%, in 1998 primarily due to th
cizarges to earnings, partially offser by Y2K and separarion costs.

NET INCOME AND NET INCOME PER COMMON SHARE

1999 1998
Change from Change fropt
Amount Prior year Amoum_ i

($ in thousands)
Nt THEOme .o oo, e $144,486  153%  $57,060
ey Income Per Common Share . ... § .55 150% T 22

1999 netincome and net income per share were impacted by the following afrer rax items: gai
»f investtnents of $136.4 million, or 52¢ per share, asset impairment charges of $22.3 i
share, an executive retirement agreement of $4.1 million, or 2¢ per share, restructur
$3.6 million, or 1¢ per share, separation costs of $3.1 million, or 1¢ per share, accelerated
%3 million, or 1¢ per share, and pre-acquisition integrarion costs of $2.4 rillien, or 1¢ pe g
ncome and net income per share were also impacted by after rax net losses from ELI of $34.7 midll
Z1¢ per share, and after tax Y2K costs of $12.2 million, or 5¢ per share.

29’3% st inmmf: and net income per share were impacted by the following after tax i-tex{n:s:;, th

?m;;ést P11 EU m’ 334 8 mxlhon, or 14¢ per share, and after tax Y2K ¢ costs of $5 3 mxllmn,m Xg mr

£997 net income was impacted by after tax charges to earnings of $133.1 million of which 5163, 1
eetated to continuing operaticns and $30 million to discontinued operations. Fog conmrmm;, opsr
#¢ resulted from a re-evaluation of certain business strategies including its out-
ance aggressive growth strategy, accounting policy changes at ELI in anticipation of its i
otfering and curtailment of certain employee benefit plans. For discontinued operations,
tesnfted from public utlity regulatory commission orders and the curtailment of certain empl
plasg,




ITEM 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about Marker Risk
The Company is exposed to the impact of interest rate and market risks. In the normal course ¢
the Company employs established policies, procedures and internal processes Lo fraa, i
interest rate and marker risks. The Company’s objective in managing its interest rate sisk
impact of interest rate changes on earnings and cash flows and to lower ity overall e
achieve these objectives, the Company maintains fixed rate debt on a majotity of its bor 0%
refinances debt when advantageous. In an effort to reduce interest rate risk ELY fssupd
$325 million, five-year senior unsecured notes in April 1999 that are gnaranteed by the Compary
proceeds from the issuance were used to repay outstanding borrowmgs under ELTs ﬂwﬁﬁg
facility. The Company maintains a portfolio of investments consisting of both equity and d
instruments. The Company’s equity portfolio is primarily comprised of investrients i
companies. The Company’s bond portfolio consists of government, corporate and municipst fig
securities. The Company does not hold or issue derivative or other financial inste :
purposes. The Company purchases monthly gas futures contracts to manage welf-defined commod
fluctuations, caused by weather and other unpredictable factors, associated with th
commitments to deliver natural gas to certain industrial customers at fixed prices. This dert
instrument activity reates to the discontinued operations and is not material to the Company’
financial position, results of operations or cash flows.

tTEM 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data
The following documents are filed as part of this Report:

1. Financial Sratements, See Index on page F-1.

2, Supplementary Data, Quarterly Financial Data is included in the Financial Statetmetnrs (ser 1. shove

iTEn 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Fimancial Disclosure
None

Part 111

The Company intends to file with the Commission a definitive proxy statement for the
Meeting of Stockholders pursuant to Regulation 14 A nor later than 120 days afrer Becormiber
information called for by this Part I is incorporated by refecence to that proxy statement.

Part IV

ITEM 14. Exhibits, Financial Statement Schedules and Reports on Form 8-K

(a) The exhibits listed below are filed as part of this Report:

Exhibit No,  Description

3,200.1  Restated Certificate of Incorporation of Citizens Utilities Company, with ai} amendment
to May 21, 1998, as restated July 2, 1998,

32002 By-laws of the Company, as amended to-date of Citizens Unlities Con
amendments to May 20, 1999, (incorporated by reference to Exhibis 3 2 1o th
Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the six months ended Jisnie 38, 1
File No. 001-11001).

4.100.1  Indenture of Securities, dated as of August 15, 1991, to Chemical Bank, a¢ Trustes
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.100.1 to the Registrants Quarte
Form 10-Q for the nine months ended September 30, 1991, File Ne. b3 1t

4,100.2  First Supplemental Indenture, dated August 15, 1991, (incerporated by reference o ,
Exhibit 4.100.2 to the Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the nine mosthg.
ended September 30, 1991, File No. 001-11001}. A




Exhibir No.

Description

4.100.3

4.100.4

4.100.5

4.100.6

+100.7

43068

4,100.9

4.140.11

4.3150.12

4.200.1

4.200.2

4.200.3

42604

4.204.5

Lerter of Representations, dated August 20, 1991, from Citizens Utilities Co i
Chemical Bank, as Trustee, to Depository Trust Company (DTC) for depes i
with DTC, {incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.100.3 to the Registrant’s uartisly
Report on Form 10-Q for the nine months ended September 30, 1991,

File No. 001-11001},

Second Supplemental Indenture, dated January 15, 1992, to Chemical Bank, a% Thistee
{incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.100.4 to the Registrant’s Annual Repost o
Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1991, File Mo. 001-11001)

Letter of Representations, dated January 29, 1992, from Citizens Utilities Coraparng s
Chemical Bank, as Trustee, to DTC, for deposit of securities with DTC, {incor
reference to Exhibit 4.100.5 to the Registrant’s Annual Report on Form 10+
ended December 31, 1991, File No. 001-11001),

Third Supplemental Indenture, dated April 15, 1994, to Chemical Bank, as Trustee,
{incorporated by reference ro Exhibit 4.100.6 to the Registrant’s Form $K Cuerent #e
filed July 5, 1994, File No. 001-11001).

Fourth Supplemental Indenture, dated October 1, 1994, to Chemical Bank, as Trustes,
fincorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.100.7 to Registrant’s Form 8-K Cuerent Repore
filed January 3, 1993, File No. 001-11001).

Fifth Supplemental Indenture, dated as of June 15, 1995, to Chemical Bank, as T
{incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.100.8 to Registrant’s Form 8-K Current R
filed March 29, 1996, File No. 001-11001).
Sixth Supplemental Indenture, dated as of Ocrober 15, 1995, to Chemical Ban
Trustee, (incorporated by reference to Exhibir 4.100.9 to Registrant’s Form: §-1
Report filed March 29, 1996, File No. 001-11001).

Seventh Supplemental Indenture, dated as of June 1, 1996, (incorporated by refe
Exhibit 4.100.11 to the Registrant’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 1996, File No. 001-11001).
Eighth Supplemental Indenture, dated as of December 1, 1996, (incorporated by r %
to Exhibit 4.100.12 to the Registrant’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the vesr snefest
December 31, 1996, File No. 001-11001).

Indenture dated as of January 15, 1996, berween Citizens Utilities Company and, €
Bank, as indenture trustee (incorporated by reference to Exhibir 4,200.1 1o the R
Form $-K Current Report filed May 28, 1995, File No. 001-11001), A
First Supplemental Indenture dated as of January 15, 1996, berween Cirizens |
Company and Chemical Bank, as indenture trustee, (incorporated by reference te
Exhibit 4.200.2 to the Registrant’s Form 8-K Current Report filed May 28, 1998,
File No. 001-11001).

5% Convertible Subordinated Debenture due 2036, (contained as Exhibir A 1o
Exhibir 4.200.2), {incorporated by reference ro Exhibit 4.200.2 to the Registrant’s
Form §-K Current Report filed May 28, 1996, File No. 001-11001),

Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust dated as of January 15, 1998, of Citizens
Utilities Trust, (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.200.4 to the Registrant's Fomp 5K
Current Report filed May 28, 1996, File No. 001-11001), '
Convertible Preferred Security Certificate, (contained as Exhibit A-1 to Exhibie 4.2 :
{incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.200.4 to the Registrant’s Form 8-K Current Repe
filed May 28, 1996, File No. 001-11001).

Amended and Restated Limited Partnership Agreement dated as of January 13, 1998 of
Citizens Urilities Capital L.P., (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.200.6
Registrant’s Form 8-K Current Report filed May 28, 1996, File No, 001-11
Partnership Preferred Security Certificate (contained as Annex A to Exhibit 4.
tincorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.200.6 to the Registrant’s Form $-K Current
filed May 28, 1996, File No. 001-11001).

it the
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Exhibir No,

Description

4.200.8

4.200.9

4,200.10

10.5

10.6

10.,6.2

10.16.1

10,17

10.24.1

10.24.2

Convertible Preferred Securities Guarantee Agreement dated as of January 15, 1996
between Citizens Utilities Company and Chemical Bank, as guarantee trustee,
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.200.8 to the Registrant’s Form 3-K Current Repore
filed May 28, 1996, File No. 001-11001).

Partnership Preferred Securities Guarantee Agreement dated as of January 15, 1994
berween Citizens Utilities Company and Chemical Bank, as guatrantee trustes,
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.200.9 to the Registrant’s Form §-K Cursent Report
filed May 28, 1996, File No. 001-11601).

Letter of Representations, dated January 18, 1996, from Citizens Utilities Company sud
Chemical Bank, as trustee, to DTC, for deposit of Convertible Preferred Seens

DTC, (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.200.10 to the Registrant’s Form 8K Corrent

Report filed May 28, 1996, File No. 001-11001% .y
Participation Agreement between ELI, Shawmut Bank Connecticut, MNational Asseciation,
the Certificate Purchasers named therein, the Lenders named therein, B )
Capital Corporation and Citizens Utilities Company dated as of April 28, 199
related operating documents (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 18.5 of EL¥s
Registration Statement on Form S-1 effective on November 21, 1997,

File MNo. 333-35227).

Defcrred Compensation Plans for Dxrectors. dated ’\fmm;; er ”ﬁ 1984 aml Emembta ﬁi@

amendments to May 5, 1997, (incorporated by reference 1o Exhibic A to th
Proxy Statement dated April 4, 1995 and Exhibit A to the Registrant's Prox
dated March 28, 1997, respectivel}, File Na 001 '119’013

Report on Fox,m 10- Q for the nine momhs ende:d September %Q,_ .i‘*%ﬂ
File No. 001-11001).

1992 Employee Stock Purchase Plan, (incorporated by reference to Exhibie 4017 1o the
Registrant’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended Desember |
File No. 801-11001).

Amendments dated May 21, 1993 and May 5, 1997, to the 1992 )i‘nmkw
Purchase Plan, (incorporated by reference to the Registrant’s Proy
March 31, 1993 and the Registrant’s Proxy Statemert dated Maec
File No. 001-11001).

Citizens Executive Deferred Savings Plan dated January 1, 1996,
Citizens Incentive Plan restated as of March 31, 1997,

1996 Equity Incentive Plan and amendment dated May §, 1997 to 1998 Eaui
Plan, (incorporated by reference to Exhibit A to the Registrant’s Pre
March 29, 1996 and Exhibit B to Proxy Statement dated March 28,
File No. 001-11001).
Competitive Advance and Revolving Credit Facility Agreement berwesn Citizens Vitliies
Company and Chase Manhattan Bank dated October 29, 1999,
Indenture from ELI to Citibank, N.A., dated April 15, 1999, with respect 1o £3
Senior Unsecured Notes due 2004, (incorporated by reference to Exhi
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1999, Fi
First Supplemental Indenture from ELI, Citizens Utilities Company and €
Company to Citibank, N.A. dated April 15, 1999, with respect to the 6.05
Unsecured Notes due 2004, (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 14.24.2
Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1999, Eile Ng, (5
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Description
Form of ELI's 6.05% Senior Unsecured Notes due 2004, (incorporated by ref
Exhibit 10.24.3 of ELI's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended Decerybior
1999, File No. 0-23393).
10244 Lerter of Representations to the Depository Trust Company dated April 28, 19
respect to ELT’s 6.05% Senior Unsecured Notes due 2004, (incorporated by &
Exhibit 10.24.4 of ELI's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the vear ended |
1999, File No. 0-23393). -

1025 Asset Purchase Agreements berween Citizens Utilities Company and GTE Corpotation:
dated May 27 and September 21, 1999, i

026 Asset Purchase Agreements berween Citizens Utilities Company and US Wst
Communications, Inc, dated June 16, 1999. :

16.27 Asset Purchase Agreements between Citizens Utilities Company and American Water
Works dated October 15, 1999,

12 Computation of ratio of earnings to fixed charges {this item is included heretrr for the
purpose of incorporation by reference).

Z1 Subsidiaries of the Registrant

3 Auditors’ Consent

4 Fowers of Arorney

7 Financial Data Schedule

Exhibits 10.6, 10.6.2, 10.16.1, 10.17, 10.18, 10.19, 10.20 and 10.21 are management contra
compensatory plans or arrangements.

"The Company agrees to furnish to the Commission upon request copies of the Realry and Chatt
Jated as of March 1, 1963, made by Citizens Utilities Rural Company, Inc., to the United State
ithe Rural Utilities Services and Rural Telephone Bank) and the Mortgage Nates which th
secires; and the several subsequent supplemental Mortgages and Mortgage Notes; copies of the
governing the fong-term debt of Louisiana General Services, Inc,; copies of separate loan agr
isdentures governing various Industrial Development Revenue Bonds; copies of docums

indebredness of subsidiaries acquired during 1996, 1997 and 1998, and copies of the credis
beeween Eleeteic Lightwave, Inc. and Citibank, N. A. dared November 21, 1997, The Com
furnish to the Commission upon request copies of schedules and exhibits to iterns 10,23, 10,26 un

HR

{lyi Reports on Form 8-K:
The Company filed on Form 8-K dated October 18, 1999, under Item § “Other Events” and:
“Exhibits,” a press release announcing thar it had agreed to sell its water and wastewater op
American Water Works, Inc.

The Company filed on Form 8-K dated November 10, 1999, under Item 7 “Exhibits,™ a press rele

announcing financial results for third quarter ended Seprember 30, 1999 and operating data.

The Company filed on Form 8-K dated December 20, 1999, under Item 5 “Other Events” ams
“Exhibits,” a press release announcing a definitive agreement o purchase 106,850 telephone acees
from GTE Corp.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Regi
has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereuico doly suthar

CITIZENS UTILITIES COMPANY
{Registrant)

“By: /sf Leonard Tow
Leonard Tow ‘
Chairman of the Board: Chisf E;
Officer; Member, Executive ¢
Director

March 22, 2000
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Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed bel
the following persons on behalf of the registrant and in the capacities indicated on the Z2nd

March 2000.
Signarure

/s/ ROBERT J. DESANTIS

{Robert J. DeSantis)

/s/ LIVINGSTON E. ROSs

{Livingston E. Ross)

- NORMAN 1. BOTWINIK*

{(Norman 1. Botwinik)

AARON I, FLEISCHMAN™

{Aaron L. Fleischman)

STANLEY HARFENIST*

{Stanley Harfenist)

ANDREW N. HEINE*

(Andrew N. Heine)

 Joum L. SCHROEDER*

{John L. Schroeder)

ROBERT D. Sirs*

{Robert D, 5iff)

HOBERT A. STANGER”

{Robert A, Stanger)

Ciiapers H. SYMINGTON, JR.*

{Charles H. Symingron, Jr)

Epwiy TORNBERG®

{Edwin Tornberg)

~CLare L. Tow™

{Claire L. Tow)

“By: Js/ ROBERT J. DESANTIS

{Robert }. DeSantis)
Attorney-in-Fact

Vice President and Chief Financial Otficer

Vice President and Chief Accounting Officer

Director

Member, Executive Committee and Plrestsr

Member, Executive Committee and Disegtir

Director

Director

Director

Member, Executive Committee and Diveceny

Director

Director

Director



Citizens Utilities Company and Subsidiaries

INDEX TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Item
Independent Auditors’ REport . .. . v o vt i i e te ety e
Consolidated balance sheets as of December 31, 1999, 1998 and 1997 L. i ccienonrnnns
Consolidated statements of income and comprehensive income for the yenrs ended
December 31, 1999, 1998 and 1997 . . . .. v i i i e it
Consalidated statements of shareholders’ equity for the years endﬂd E)::«.ﬁ’mix:r 31, i?

and 1997 . o e e edi e aeiuerenieare
Consolidated statements of cash flows for the years ended Deeem&e:r 31, 19 -?—‘g 1?93’

andl997.......... ....... P L tll.v-";t’-tlIv’-ﬂcii.n’&é'-7&44&1&5{:1‘1{“5’.&:"-“';;:‘
Notes to consolidated financial statements . ... .. .. b e e ceiss i e bRk E R E R EHD
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o EraNDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Thr:: Board of Directors and Shareholders
¢ is. Utilities Cempany

¢ audited “the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Cicizens Utilities
&5 as of December 31, 1999, 1998 and 1997, and the related consolidated sttements
prehensive income, shareholders’ equity and cash flows for the years then ¢
d financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management, Ot res

press an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits

ducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, Those stati
Tan and perform rhe audxt o obtam reasonable assurance about whethc:r thn h’. it

 dmounts awci d)fclosares in the fxnanc;al statements An audit also includes assﬂssang :
i %ﬁscé ;md szgmfxcanr csnmates ‘made by management, as well as- cvalmtmg tht ave

! ) .
= 1t of ?ositian {AICPA SOP) 98-1 “Accountmg for the Costs of Computer :
itained for Intersial Use™ and AICPA SOP 98-§ “Reporting on the Casts of Starr-up Activiti

w York, New York

k14, 2000




Cinzens Utlities Company and Subsidiaries

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
December 31, 1999, 1998 and 1997

{§ in thousands| 1959
Assets
Current assets:
Cash « oo e e § 374
Acepunts receivable:
CUSIOMEIS « v v i vt e it e R 213437
Other ... .. e 36,340
Less allowance for doubtful accounts . . . ... ... ... 18278
Wet accounts receivable . ... ... ... .. ... .. R 241519
Materials and supplies .. ... .. ... L L, ‘. 12,624
Other cUrTENt 885618 « v v v v v vt s et e e O Pr3an
Total current assers . v oo oo v ih ... A 3844

Property, plant and equipment ... .............. L. 4456654
Less accumnulated depreciation . ........ ... ... . ... 1369934

Met property, plant and equipment . ... .........,

IVESTIMENLS . v vt i it it e e e e e 391.38¢
Regulatory assets . ..............c....... e 184,942
Deferred debits and otherassets .. .............. B 141,661
Assets of discontinued operations .. .......... cee e

Totalassets ......... .. ... ... ool 87

Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity
Current liabilities:

Long-term debt due within oneyear .. ............ < F 3Ll
Shorttermmdebt ., .. .. . L P s
Accounts payable. ... ........ ... . ... ..., e 187,584
Income taxes accrued ... ... ... . ... ... Ce 75161
Other taxesaccrued ... ... .. . ..., Ceeee s IE RS
Interest acerued .. ... ... fr e 30,788
Customers’ deposits . ... ... ... . s TE 842
Other current liabilities . . . ... ... .. .. ..., b 1
Total current liabilities ... ............ e 1.
Peterred income taxes . .. ... ... ... ... e oo
Customer advances for construction. . .. . . e e [ ¥
Deferred credits and other liabilities. . .. ... .. .. .. pees §7 668
Contributions in aid of construction .. .........« e 7764
Regulatory liabilities . . ... ............ e . o
Longtermdebr. ........ ... ... ... ..... Caeee. 307480
Liabiliries of discontinued operations ... ....... Cee e 30269
Minority interest in subsidiary . ............... ceae 111
Company obligated mandatorily redeemable
convertible preferred securities* . ........ RN ‘e
Shareholders’ equity .. ... e e
Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity . .. .. ....
.

Represents securities of a subsidiary trust, the sole assets of which ace securitiss of ¢ sabsidisry parmsship
assets of which are convertible debentures of the Company.

The accompanying Notes are an integral part of these Consolidated Finuncial Staserente.
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Company and-Subsidiaries

i STATEMENTS OF INCOME AND COMPREHENSIVE INCIHME
Erded December 31, 1999, 1998 and 1997

Iy, Except for pér-share amounts)

1999 1998
$1,087,428 5932838

111,419 105,003
262,430 ’1‘98;65‘8
705,511
1,079,360
8,068 sﬁ.,_w
243,621
{20)
23,217
86,972

187,924
64,587

123,337

Hndagdoon émvt‘riible gréfétxsc’i s’e&:urities, nee of iricome tax benefit . . . 6,210
’Eﬁmﬁﬁ’ {ossk before dismntmued operations-and-cumulative effect of

117,127
27359
Eﬂfﬁm wmzs&atwa etfecmt ch;mg_c, in accounting principle , . . . . 144,486
- effece of chiange in accounting principle, nert of income tax
,'ﬁ-f&'ﬁﬁiéémiﬁﬁziq"imerest e e —

[REE———

BEHIIE v b c v b v um e in e mr st e 144,486
DI hmmc income {lovs], net of tax and reclassification

SHRSEBONE o vt e e 181,769

§_102,717

$ 43

§ .09
$ AS §

510 S a4

$ 39 § 23
§ S5 § .3

T R S

-

Atigeed for subiseguens stock dividends.

The sceempanying Notes are an integral part of these Consolidated Financial Starements.

F-4




Citizens Utilities Company and Subsidiaries

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDERS® EQUITY
For the Years Ended December 31, 1999, 1998 and 1997

Aveursaizted
Common Additional EHE
{$ in thousands, Stock Paid-In Retsitied Comprehengive
except-for per-share amounts) ($.25) Capital  Earnings Trss
Balance January 1,1997 ........ $59,788 $1,381,341 § 244,066 § (7%
Acquisitions . . ............. 604 2,736 8,318
Common stock buybacks ... ... (1,226) (47,326)
Stock plans. ............... 188 6,380
Stock issuances to fund EPPICS
dividends ................ 247 10,175
Netincome .....c.vounnn.. 10,100
Other comprehensive income, net
of tax and reclassification
adjustment ....... ... 19,852
Stock dividends in shares of
Common Stock .. .. ..., ., 3,148 127,119 (330
Balance December 31, 1997... ... $62,749 $1480425 §133.7t7
Acquisitions . ....... ... .. 133 2,150
Common stock buybacks . ... .. {453} (14,3705
Stock plans................ 171 5935
Stock issuances to fund EPPICS
dividends . ............... 273 9,784
Netincome ............... 57,060
Other comprehensive income, net
of tax and reclassification
adjustment .. ............. SERTZ
Stock dividends in shares of
Common Stock . ... vvvvn.n. 1,914 70,259 (721733
Balance December 31, 1998...... $64,787 $1,554,188 § 117,104
Common stock buybacks ... ... (157) 64681
Stock plans. ......... .. .. 638 20,475
Stock issuances to fund EPPICS
dividends . ............... 251 9,708
Netincome ........c.ovvee.. 144,446
Other comprehensive loss, net of
tax benefit and reclassification
adjustment ........ ... — s
Balance December 31, 1999...... $65,519 $1,577,903 § 261,590

The accompanying Notes are an integral part of these Consolidated Firancial Staterssnig,
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Citizens thilities Company and Subsidiaries

COMSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Fat the Years Erded December 31, 1999, 1998 and 1997

{5 in thousands) 1999

Aess

Net f::ish provided by continuing operating activities . .. § 347,509 $ 156,098
Cash flows used for investing activities:
Securities matured . . ... ...

e 7,435 2,000
Secusiviessold . . .. ... ... L 1,084,190 992,761
Securities purchased . ... L L L L oL (1,068,450) (332,628)
Construction expenditures ... ......... e (484,776) {333,475
Business acquisitions ... ... o i oL — (89,234}
L1 1T 2O (2,786) (1,052
(464,387) (401,329}
Cush flows from financing activizes:
Longterm debt borrowings . .......... .. ... ..., 341,471 247,647
fssuance of common stock ... Lo 21,113 7,407
Issuance of subsidiary stock ... ... .. L — e
Shore-term debt borrowings (repayments) . . ..., ... .. (110,000) 42,000
Common stock buybacks to fund stock dividends . . . . . (6,625) (14,823}
Long-term debe principal payments .. ...... .. ... .. (45,286) {4,574y
L T S (2,552) =
198,121 272,351
Cash used for discontinued operations . .. ....... ... (76,024) (30,361}
Tncrease {decreasetincash ... o oLl 5,219 3,240y
Cashat January 4, ... . e 31,922 35,163
Cashat December 31, ... ..o o o oL, § 37,141 § 31,922

fir accompanying Notes are an integral part of these Consolidated Financial Statements,
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Citizens Utilities Company and Subsidiaries

MOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(1) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies:

{a) Description of Business:
The Company provides both regulated and compemtxve commumc:}tmns: services to rexidentt

United States. The Company is not dependent upon any single gl;ugraph;ic ared or S’iﬁgl‘iﬂz CusTmEr fat i1y
gvenues,

In May 1998, the Company announced its plans to separate its communications hz&s:myﬁ'@w £
services businesses into two stand-alone publicly traded companies. The Ces
separation plans when opportunities became available in 199% to acqmr& telecommunicat
During 1999, the Company announced thar it fad entered into various ugresmsns
approximately 911,000 telephone access lines from GTE Corp. {GTE} and US$ West
(US West) for approximately $2,821,000,000 in cash. In August 1999, the Conig :
approved a plan of divestiture by sale for the Company’s public services properis
electric and water and wastewater businesses.

On October 18, 1999, the Company announced that it had ageeed to sell ity water and w
opcratxons to American Water Works, Inc. for an aggregate purchase price of
transaction is expected to close in 2000 following regulatory approvals,

On February 15, 2000, the Company announced that it had agreed vo sell its elecrric ueili ;

Arizona and Vermont electric divisions will be sold to Cap Rock Enecgy Cfi}t‘p ane ehe Kaug
electric division will be sold to Kauai Island Electric Co-op for an ;
$535,000,000. The transactions are expected to close i 2000 following reguta

The Company expects to temporarily fund these telephone access jine purchases with cash and inves
balances and proceeds from commercial paper issuances, backed by cammited bank co
Permanent funding is expected to be from cash and investment bafances snd the peoce
divestiture of the Company’s public services businesses.

(b) Principles of Consolidation and Use of Estimates:

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with generally aco
principles and include the accounts of Citizens Utilities Company and its subsidis
reclassifications of balances previously reported have been made to conform to current pr

The prcparanon of financial statements in conformity with generally accepred aceounting pring
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affece the reported

liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounss of pevenues sud e*:‘g%mé;#:% L ;‘;
the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

{c) Revenues:
The Company records revenues when services are provided. Cerrain cormmude

estimated under cost separation procedures that base revenues on current operating costs and fue gmxmm
in facilities to provide such services.

(d) Construction Costs and Maintenance Expense:
Property, plant and equipment are stated at original cost, including general overhead and I
funds used during construction (AFUDC) for regulated businesses and capitalized interese for une
businesses. Maintenance and repairs are charged o operating expenses as incurred.
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Gitizens Utilities Company and Subsidiaries

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS —{Continued)

AFUDC represents the borrowing costs and a return on common equity of funds used fe fina" ;
construction of regulated assets, AFUDC is capitalized as a component of additions to propetty, g
squipment and is credited to income. AFUDC does nort represent current cash eammgﬁ" Kow
established regulatory rate-making practices, after the related plant is placed in service, tie

permitted to include in the rates charged for regulared services a fair return on and depreei
FUDC mf:laded in plant in service. The amount of AFUDC relating to equity is included in othes |
m:t {§2,547,000, $2,700,000 and $4,566,000 for 1999, 1998 and 1997, respectively) and the :
relating horrowxngs is included as a reduction of interest expense ($2,330,000, $1,7280
$1,122,000 for 1999, 1998 and 1997, respectively). The book value, net of salvage, of ro p
plant and equipment dispositions is charged against accumulated depreciation for regulased opst

Capitalized interest for unregulated construction activities credited to interest expense related t
¢zpital expenditure program amonnted to $8,681,000, $10,444,000 and $4,693,000 for 1999, 14
1987, respectively.

ter Depreciation Expense:

fbcpm:iatim expernse, calculated using the straight-line method, is based npon the estimated sereive |

vatious classifications of property, plant and equipment and represents approximately 7%, §%: and
$999, 1998 and 1997, respectively, of the gross depreciable property, plant and equipment.

{fi Regulatory Assers and Liabilities:
The Company’s regulared operations are subject. to the provisions of Statement of Financial 8
Statdards {SFAS) No. 71, “Accounting for the Effects of Cerrain Types of Regulation.” SEAS 71
regulated entities to record regulatory assets and liabilities as a result of actions of nf‘gulamm

The Company continuously monitors the applicability of SFAS 71 ro its regulared operations, SFAS
at same hiture date, be deemed inapplicable due to changes in the regulatory and competirive envirg
&ﬂéﬂar s :Jmsmn i\} tiim Compaay to accelerate deploymcnt of new technolugy If the Cmmp ;

FES *mzi%ig :efnmd 1o those operaaons The Company beh aves its regulated opcratmns cantxnnc::‘ 0
criseris for SFAS 71 and that the carrying value of its regulated property, plant and equipment is recovérable
i accordance with established rate-making practices.

ig} Impairment of Long-Lived Assers and Long-Lived Assets to Be Disposed Of; ,
The Campany reviews long-lived assets and certain identifiable intangibles for impairment whenevereve

ar <hanges in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may not be re¢
Recoverability of assets to be held and used is measured by a comparison of the carrying amount csi 8
1o futnre net cash flows expected to be generated by the asset. If such assets are considered to
the impairment is measured by the amount by which the carrying amount of the assets exceed the fair
During the fourth quarter of 1999, the Company determined that certain long-lived assets in

Communications sector were impaired. As a result, the Company recorded $36,136,000 of pre-tax char
as part of other operating expenses, including approximately $15,369,000 related to a decision made
managEment  to discontinue development of certain operational systems and :xppmmmg\mv
$36, 767,000 related to certain regulatory assets deemed to be no longer recoverable, -

{k} Investments and Short-Term Debt:
rvestments include high credit quality, short- and intermediate-term fixed-income securities prim
seate and municipal debt obligations) and equity securities. The Company classifies its investments ;
purchase as available-for-sale or held-to-maturity. The Company does not maintain a trading p
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Citizens Utilities Company and Subsidiaries

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS~{Coatinysd}

Securities classified as available-for-sale are carried at estimated fair marker valus. The
for an indefinite period of time, but might be sold in the future as changes in markes: \,anéﬁ
factors occur. Net aggregate unrealized gains and losses related to such securitisg, net of
as a separate component of shareholders’ equity. Held-to-maturity securities te
Company had the ability and intent to hold to maturity and were catrisd at imortized ¢o
amortization of premiums/discounts and accretion over the period to maturity. lagessst, <
and losses realized on sales of securities are reported in Investment inconie.

The Company evaluates its investments periodically to determine whether any
the amortized cost basis, is other than temporary. If the Company deterrnires |
other than temporary, the cost basis of the individual invessment is w £
becomes the new cost basis. The amount of the write down is inchuded in mk‘“ﬁmg@ .

2

B &

Commercial paper notes payable is classified as fong-term debit when it is intendsd o
long-term debt securities. In 1998, short-term debt represested commerciat pape: m&*
repaid in January 1999 with the proceeds from the safe of the Company’s
Cellular Corp. {Centennial) (see Note 3).

(i) Income Taxes, Deferred Income Taxes and l’nvest‘mentl Tax, C‘Ete’ﬂifs";

income tax beneflts previously flowed through to f:usmmmg am{ vorm the allow
construcmon, the effects of tax law changes *md thc: tax hen

that w1U be reﬂected through futurc 'ate’nakmg, pf&eedmg&,

regulated operations, as defined by applicable regulatory autharities, i‘\;ﬁft beer
amortized to income over the lives of the related propetties.

(1) Employee Stock Plans:

The Company has various employee stock-based compensation plany. Aws
to eligible officers, management employees and non-management exempt fnd 4
Awards may be made in the form of incentive stock options, non-quatified stock opt
rights restricted stock or orher StOCl\ based awards. ’rhcf Cﬂlﬁp*‘i‘r’i}»’ o xgﬁ?

dlsclosures for employee stock option grants made in 1)9 $ and fnmw w:,xf% e
options at the date of grant (see Note 10}, Fair value of options granted s compist
option pricing model.

(k) Non Operating Gain on Subsidiary Stock zmd Minoﬁt’y lmt“wé“!, _

Common Stock. Thc Companys policy is to account fm‘ sa!m mi subsieh
transactions and as a result, in 1997, the Company recorded a prestax s
$78,700,000 resulting from this transaction and continues to conts
approxxmately 98% of the voting interest and approximately 82% o

Minoriry interest represents the minority’s share of ELIs loss before fucome tix bonefit a6
1999. The Company will be able to record minority interest tncome only tw the extese ¢
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Ehieerss Uilities Company and Subsidiaries

BHOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continued)

insterest. If ELI becomes profitable, its earnings will be recognized in full by the Company urit losses the
Company recognized in excess of its economic ownership percentage are recovered. After such eecovery, the
Company will record minority interest expense on the consolidated statement of income and comprefiensise
income and will again record minority interest on its balance sheet.

{1} Met Income Per Common Share:
Basic net income per common share is computed using the weighted average number of common §i
ouisuanding during the period being reported on. Diluted net income per common share reffects
potential diludon that could occur if securities or other contracts to issue common stock were exe
convested into common stock at the beginning of the period being reported on, Both Basic and Dituted ser
income per cosiunon share calculations for 1997 are presented with adjustments for subsequent stoek
dividersds. There were no stock dividends declared in 1999 (see Note 14)

{mst Charnges in Accounting Principles:
Is Bfarch 1998, the Accounting Standards Execurive Committee of the AICPA released Statense
“osition {SOF} 98-1, “Accounting for the Costs of Computer Sofrware Developed or Obrained for T
™ SOP 9%-1 requires that certain costs for the development or purchase of internal-use softws
ralized and amortized over the estimated useful life of the software and costs for the prefiminary p
¢ and the post-implementation/operations stage of an internal-use computer software develog
ojzet be expensed as incursed, Capitalized sofrware costs included in construction work in Progross

ot internally developed and purchased software. The impact of the early adoption of $CH 98-
capualize approximately 56,100,000 in 1998 that would have been expensed had the Company ot
adugred SOP 981,

bz

¢ of Start-Up Activities.” SOP 98-3 requires that the unamortized partion of deferse
written off and reported as a change in accounting principle. Furure costs of starmup

e sxpensed as incurred. Certain third party direct costs incurred by ELY in conneetic
tisting and securing initial rights-of-way and developing nerwork design for new marker
tons had heen capitalized by ELI in previous years and were being amortized over five vea:
o gleered to early adopr SOP 98-5 effective January 1, 1998, The net baok value of thess
asmioamnts was $3,394,000 which has been reported as a cumulative effect of a change in accounsing pringiple
ins the starement of income and comprehensive income for the year ended December 31, 1998, net
invone vy begeht of $577,000 and the related minority interest of $483,000.

{3 Property, Plant and Equipment:
The components of property, plant and equipment at December 31, 1999, 1998 and 1997 are as follows:

1999 1998 o

($in Lhoksands.i ' o

Tebephone omtsde plane ... oL L e $2,244,808 2,067,566
felephome central office equipment 1,272,647 1,074,030
619,863 501,870
286,836 372,248
34,498 28,038
$4,458,654 $4,043,752

43 Moergees and Acquisitions: A
Ui Muy 27, September 21, and December 16, 1999, the Company announced that it had entered into

&

sluitive agreements to purchase from GTE approximately 366,000 telephone access lines (as of
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Citizens Utilities Company and Subsidiaries

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—{Continusd}

December 31, 1999) in Arizona, California, Illinois, Minnesota and Nebraska for app
$1,171,000,000 in cash. The Company expects that these acquisitions, which are subjest to various 4
and federal regulatory approvals, will begin closing in the third guarter 2000.

On June 16, 1999, the Company announced that it had entered into a series of definitive apree
purchase from US West approximately 545,000 telephone access lines (as of Decernber
Arizona, Colorado, Idaho, Iowa, Minnesota, Montana, Nebraska, North Dakota and Wy
approximately $1,650,000,000 in cash. The Company expects that these acquisitions, which ate
various state and federal regulatory approvals, will occur on a state-hy-state basie and will begincies
the third quarter 2000.

In November 1998, the Company acquired all of the stock of Rhinelander Telecosamunication,
for approximately $84,000,000 in cash. RTI is a diversified telecommunications 3

providing local exchange, long distance, Internet access, wireless and cable televi
markets in Wisconsin. This transaction was accounted for using the purchase method of acoount
results of operations of RTI have been included in the accompanying financial statements fromthe d
acquisition.

In December 1997, the Company acquired Ogden Telephone Company (Cigd 5
transaction. In 1997, the Company issned 2,308,262 shares of Common Stock to effect the mvrges:
288,554 additional shares of the Company’s Common Stock ware issued fn conpe

of interests method of accounting and the results of ops,rmons t‘if Owden hw“ been i
accompanying consolidated financial statements since the beginninig of ;thf: 1997 vear

and RTI as if the acquisition had occurred on januar; 1 cf the year px‘eccﬂfmg the«
pro forma financial information does not necessarily reflect the results of o
occurred had the Company and RTI constituted a single entity during such per

Revenues . .......... .. ... ...,
Net income ......... . PP .t 9 1414
Basic net income per common share ........... e §

Diluted net income per common share . . .........,

(4) Discontinued Operations:
On August 24, 1999, the Company’s Board of Directors approved a plan of divestiture b
Company’s public services properties, which include gas, electric and water and wastews
proceeds from the sales of the public services properties will be used to fund the t¢ ephone
purchases The Cornpany has accounted for the planncd dzvesnture af th:: pxﬁ:ﬁm sem

cmnprehenswe income reflect the results of operations of thc pubhc serviges pm ifi'
interest expense for the periods presented. Interest expense was allocated to discontinged Gpera
on debt issued for these businesses. The debt presented in liabilities of discontinued operation
onfy deft to bz rransferred pursuant to the water and wastewater and efeceric asset sale agecen
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Citizens Utilities Company and Subsidiarics
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continued]
On October 18, 1999, the Company announced that it had agreed to sell its wiger #

operations to American Water Works, Inc. for an aggregate purchase price of $8:
transaction is expected to close in 2000 following regulatory approvals.

OnFebruary 15, 2000, the Company announced that it had agreed to sell irs electric utiliey ¢
Arizona and Vermont electric divisions will be sold to Cap Rack Energy Corp. and the }
electric division will be sold to Kauai Island Electric Co-op for an aggregate pit BT
$535,000,000. The transactions are expected to close in 2000 following regulatory approvils,

Summiarized financial information for the discontinued operations is set forth below:

1999 199k
{§ in thousatdsy
CUSTBAL ASSEIE . o . vt vttt ie e $ 109,250 & 107478
Net property, plant and equipment. .. ............ 1,459,958 1,343,536
Otherdssets ...y 87,206 3034
Toral BSSEES « vt $1,656.414
Carrent labiliies . . ... ... ... ... .. ... .... $ 18,040 $ 17,133
Lonpstermdebe . ... ... . L 133,817 124,908
Grher liabilivies ........ ... e 158,412 26
Total Habilittes . .. .. ... .. .. .. ...

Revenues ...........oiiniiiaininnnnnn... $ 613,216

Operating ICOME .. e oot e ... 82,179 528
TOCOME TAXES © v it e e e 14,230 18,388
Werineome ... e e $ 27,339 $ 36,528

{5} Investments:
The companients of investments at December 31, 1999, 1998 and 1997 are as follows:

1999 1998
(% in thawsands)

State and municipal securities ... ... Lo oL $233,021
Crentennizl Preferred Security . ... .o oo —
Murketable equity securities . ... ... o L 243,591
Ioint Vearure with subsidiary of Century . .......... ... —
Cithiee fixed income securities ... ... ... ... ... 114,774

TOral oo e $591,386

dirzetion of Welsh, Carson, Anderson & Stowe. The Company was a holder of 1,982,
Cenrennial Class B Common Stock. In addition, as a holder of 102,187 shares of Mandator
Convertible Preferred Stock of Centennial, the Company was required to convert the pref
approximately 2,972,000 shares of Class B Common Stock. The Company received 4
$205,600,000 in cash for ail of its Common Stock interests and approximately $17,500,00
acertied dividends on the preferred stock. The Company realized and reported a preet
approximately $69,500,000 in the first quarter 1999 in Investment income.



Citizens Utilities Company and Subsidiaries

MOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continued}

On Qctober 1, 1999, Adelphia Communication Corp. (Adelphia) was merged with Century
Communications Corp. (Century). The Company owned 1,807,095 shares of Century Class & Comma
Stock. Pursuant ro this merger agreement, Century Class A Common shares were exchirnged
5?10;8'3‘2,.000 in cash and 1,206,705 shares of Adelphia Class A Common Stock (for a total marketvalugof . -
79,600,000 based on Adelphia’s October 1, 1999 closing price of $57.00). The Company realized arid
rﬂpomd a pre~tax gain of approximately $67,600,000 in the fourth quarter of 1999 in Investment incoms:

A subsidiary of the Company, in a joint venture with a subsidiary of Century; owned and operated foue
cable television systems in southern California serving over 90,000 basic subscribers. In July 1999, the
Company entered into a separate agreement with Adelphia to sell its interest in the joint venture. Pursuant - -
to this agreement on October 1, 1999, the Company received approximately $27,700,000 i cash
1,852,302 shares of Adelphia Class A Common Stock (for a total market value of $133,300,000 based
Adelphia’s Octaber 1, 1999 closmg price of $57.00). The Compan}r realized and reported a pre-taxe
appmmmare ly $83,900,000 in the fourth quarter of 1999 in Investment income. Duting 1999, 1
Company reclassified the cost related to the Company’s joint venture with a subsidiary of Ceutury f¢
other agsets to investments. Prior year presentations have been restated to conform to the current ¥
presentation, ‘

The Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of the Company was also Chairmar and Chief Executive (#f) _.
of Century prior to its merger with Adelphia. Centennial was a subsidiary of Centuty until it was sold;+ 7

The follnwmg summarizes the amortized cost, gross unrealized holding gains and losses snd fair nmrh:tfﬁ::.:&
value for investments.

Unrealized Holding = 4
Inyestinent Classification Amortized Cost Gaing _{Lossest Sarker

{§ in thousands)
As of December 31, 1999

Available-For-Sale ................... ... $567,208  § 37,025 S${12.847 $591386
As of December 31, 1998 '
Held-To-Maturity ............ ..o oovu... $107,679 § 15673 § PO 4
Available-For-Sale . ..................... 215,228 100,329 {8478 M

Joint Venture with Century . . ... .......... 49,385 - - 49

As of December 31, 1997

Held-To-Maturity .. ... i, $107,679 § 78,608 § —
Available-For-Sale ............ ... ....... 284,630 19,673 (13483  29¢

Joint Venture with Century . ... ............ 49,196 i - 49,

The amortized cost of held-to-maturity securities plus the aggregate fair market value of available-fo
securities for each year presented above equals the total of investments presented in the forego
investments table.

Marketable equity securities for 1999, 1998 and 1997 include the Company’s investment in Hungaria
Telephone and Cable Corp. (HTCC). The Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of the Comipany is-
member of the Board of Directors of HTCC.

In 1995, the Company made an initial investment in and entered into definitive agreements w
The investment in HTCC had declined in value during 1998 and in the fourth quarter of T

determined that the decline was other than temporary. As a result, the Company tewgnmd a loss:
$31,900,000 in the HTCC investment in Other income (loss), net in 1998,
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Cidzens Uilities Company and Subsidiaries

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—{Continued)

In May 1999, in connection with HTCC’s debt restructuring, the Company cancelled a note oliligatia
HTCC to the Company and a seven-year consulting services agreement in exchange for ¢
HTCC to the Company of 1,300,000 shares of HTCC Common Stock and 30,000 sha
convertible preferred stock. Each share of HTCC convertible preferred stock has a liqu
and is convertible at the option of the Company into 10 shares of HTCC Common Stogk., "Ti
1,300,000 HTCC common shares and the 300,000 HTCC common shares undetlyi
convertible preferred stock do not achieve an average market closing price of at least §7 pe
twenty trading days ending March 31, 2000, HTCC has agreed to issue additional HTC
preferred shares with a value equal to any such shortfall.

As December 31, 1999, the Company owns approximately 19% of the HTCC shares presently outs
The Company's investment in HTCC is classified as an available for sale security atid acc ]

the cost method of accounting. Additionally, the Company has exercised its right to notmimste
of the Board of Directors of HTCC.

{6} Fair Value of Financial Instruments:

The following table summarizes the carrying amounts and estimated fair values for ceer
Company’s financial instruments ar December 31, 1999, 1998 and 1997, For the othe
instrumients, representing cash, accounts and notes receivables, short-term debt, acctunts paya
accrued Habilides, the carrying amounts approximate fair value due to the relatively short i
those instruments.

1999 1998 ]

Carrying Carrying Careying

Amouni Fair Value Amount Fair Value Awouny
{% in thousands}

Fvestments . . . ., $ 551,386 § 591,386 § 464,146 § 479,819 § 447695
Longterm debt .. 2,107460 2,046,541 1,775,338 1,884,631 1,583,902
EPPICS ....... . 201,250 226,909 201,250 171,566 201,250

The fair value of the above financial instruments are based on quoted prices at the reporting d
financial instruments except for the investment in the Centennial Preferred Security and the Joi
with Century, The fair value of the Centennial Preferred Security was estimated 1o be fts acer

Diecember 31, 1997 and its conversion value at December 31, 1998. The fair value of the Joint Ventit
Cenrary was estimated to be its book value (see Note 3.
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{7} Long-term Debu:

Weighted average

interest rate at December 3.
December 31, 1999 Maturities 1999 %98 199¢
{% in thousands?
Debentures. . ........... 7.34% 2001-2046 $1,000,000 $1,600,000 $1.000.086
Industrial development
revenne bonds ... ... ... 5.39% 2015-2033 353,494 337821
Senior unsecured notes . . . . 6.25% 2004-2012 341,000 34,000
ELI bank credit facility . . .. 6.63% 2002 260,000 284,000
Rural Utilities Service Loan
Contracts .. .......... 5.85% 2001-2027 7,100 91,078
Qther long-term debt ... .. 8.86% 2000-2027 45,866 26,138
Commercial paper notes
payable . ... . L — -
Total long-term debt .. .. $2 1(}”,46() “S'i,‘“‘? az}g

The total principal amounts of industrial development revenue bonds were $369,935,000 in 1999 4
and $349,935,000 in 1997. Funds from industrial development revenue hond issuances are hel
wneil gua 1fymg construction expenditures are made at which time the funds see released. The an 2
presented in the table above represent funds that have been used for construction through December 31,
1999, 1998 and 1997, respectively.

On December 31, 1997, certain commercial paper notes payable were classified as longtermn debe becwase
the obligations were refmanced with long-term debt securities.

The Company has available lines of credit with financial institutions in the wmounts of $3:00(
with associated facility fees of 0.06% per annum and $200,000,000 with no n*ssaz:fia&d’. fa -t
expirc on October 27 2000, and another $200,000,000 with assncnmd 5 h‘rx; fcéa fsf

13‘)9 F LI “has commxmd lines of credit with commcrcxal banks undcr whxch xt ma;e me up m- o
$400,000,000 which are guaranteed by the Company and expire November X1, 26002, Th  geadit
h"u,ﬂwy has an associated facility fee of 0.05% per annum. As of December 31, IS‘E},‘} $260,000.008 wag
owsstanding under ELDs lines of credit.

In April 1999, ELI completed an offering of $325,000,000 of five-year senior unsecured neves. The notes
have an inrerest rare of 6.05% and mature on May 15, 2004. The Company has grarantesd the pavrent of
principal and any premium and interest on the notes when due,

The Company’s installment principal payments, capital leases and maturities of long-teren debst for the nexe
five years are as follows:

2000 2001 2002 % D
15 i dicusands W '

Installment principal payments . .. ..... .. .. $ 5,258 $ 4,839 § 4,953

Capital leases . . .. ... ... oL 25,898 22,707 442

Matprites ... — 50,000 260,000

§31,156 $77,546 $265395
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Holders of certain industrial development revenue bonds may tender at par prior to marurity, Th
tender date is April 1, 2001 for $14,400,000 of principal amount of bonds, The Compiny
remarket all such bonds which are tendered. In the years 1999, 1998 and 1997, interest paymenits
ancf'.i‘cmg‘-mrim debt were $93,017,000, $77,038,000 and $69,566,000, respectively.

{4} Company Oblizated Mandatorily Redeemable Convertible Preferred Securities;
Puring the first quarter of 1996, a consolidated wholly-owned subsidiary of the C ompany, Citlzeny t
“Trust sthe Trust}, issued, in an underwritten public offering, 4,025,000 shares of 5% Compan
Mandarorily R&.‘dee*nable Convertible Preferred Securities due 2036 (Trust Convertible Prefer
or EPPICS), r,eprcsent'mg preferred undivided interests in the assets of the Trust, with a liqis
pzeferencc of $30 per security (for a total liquidation amount of $201,250,000), The proceeds f
issuance of the Trust Convertible Preferred Securities and a Company capital contribution wer
purchase $207,475,000 aggregarte lignidarion amount of 5% Partnership Convertible Prefer
due 2036 tm'n another wholly owned consolidated subsidiary, Citizens Utilities Capi
Parmership), The proceeds from the issuance of the Parmersmp Convertible Preferred $e
Company capital contribution were used to purchase from the Company $211,756,050 agg
amount of 5% Convertible Subordinated Debentures due 2036. The sole assets of the T
Parenership Convertible Preferred Securities, and the Company’s Convertible Subordinated L')ebc
substantially all the assets of the Partnership. The Company’s obligations under the agreements re
the issusnces of such securities, taken rogether, constitute a full and unconditional guarant
Company of the Trust's obligations relating to the Trust Convertible Preferrcd Securis
Partnership's obligations relating to the Partmership Convertible Preferred Securities, The $1%6
ner proceeds from the issuances was used to permanenty fund a portion of previcus aey
1efecommunications properties.

o

In secordance with the terms of the issuances, the Company paid the 5% interest on the
Subordinated Debentures in Citizens’ Common Stock. During 1999, 1,004,961 shares ¢
were issued to the Partnership in payment of interest of which 976,464 shares were sold by t]
e mttsty cash dividend pavment elections by the holders of the EPPICS. The sales pmwu,&
*ﬂmmmﬁ *3 49 s‘mres of Cemmon Stock were dlstrlbuted by the Partnershxp to rhe Tv

’,2.31 ghare# were sold by the Partnershlp to sausﬁ cash dmdend pavmcm elec:mns: i v the
z.hr:: EPFEQE ’I’hs: sa}es pmceeds and the remaining 84,043 shares of Common Stock were dist

;ﬁﬁwm:m of interest of whxcb 952,007 shares were sold by the Partnership to satisfy cash divider
eheetions by the holders of the EPPICS The sales proceeds and the remaining 34,572 shares ob €
Stock were distributed by the Partnership to the Trust. The Trust distributed the cash and 4
dividends to the holders of the EPPICS in 1999, 1998 and 1997.

{9} Capital Stock:

The Company is authorized to issue up to 600,000,000 shares of Common Stack. Quarterly stoe
kud been declared and issued on Common Stock and shareholders had the option of enrol

“Common Stock Dividend Sale Plan.” The plan offered shareholders the opportunity to have

dividends sold by the plan broker and the net cash proceeds of the sale distribured to them gqu

I ¢

“The amount and timing of dividends payable on Common Stock are within the sole diseration ¢
Company’s Board of Directors. The Board of Direcrors had undertaken an extensive te
Cumpany's dividend polxq in conjunction with its review of strategic options for the Compan
Resulting from this review, the Board concluded thar the Company discontinue dividends after th

af the December 1998 stock dividend.
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Quwrterly and annual stock dividend rates declared and annmal stock dividend cash equivalents {adj

stock dividends declared through December 31, 1998, and rounded to the nearest %s‘h}conm
“the Board have been as follows:

Dividend Ratee

Foureh quarter . .
Total .. ...

.........................

Compounded Total
Cash Equivalent . . .,

.............

.............

~The Company purchased 631,000 shares at a cost of $6,625,000 in 1999, The
‘1,811,000 shares at a cost of $14,826,000 in 1998 and 4,904,000 shares at a cost of $
| T pay common stock dividends.

“InDecember 1999, the Company’s Board of Directors authorized the purchase, fram tifme to-tise,
£100,060,000 worth of shares of the Company’s commen stock.

The:acrivity in shares of outstanding common stock during 1999, 1998 #nd 1897 is summati t

- Balanee at Jannary 1, 1997 ... .o

© Acquisitions .. .......... e e et
Common stock dividends . ... ... . e e caes
Common stock buybacks ....................... Cee e

Common stock issued to fund EPPICS dividends . . ... ...
o Grock plans , .. ..

- Balance at December 31, 1997 .

Acquisitions

)

Commeon stock dividends
Common stock buybacks

.....................

....................

-----

Cammon stock issued to fund EPPICS dividends
Stock plans .. ... ... Lo
Balance ar December 31, 1998
Common stock buybacks .

......

...........................

‘Common stock issued to fund EPPICS dividends .

.....

Stock plans ... ... ..
Balance at December 31, 1999

....................

The Company has 50,000,000 authorized but unissued shares of preferred stock ($.0

{10) Stock Plans:
At December 31, 1999, the Company had four stock based compensation plans and EL]
based plans wh1ch are described below. The Company applies APB Opinion No. 2
interpretations in accounting for the employee stock plans, No compensation cost hag beerire
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the financial statements for oprions issued pursuant to the Management Equity Incentive
Equity Incentive Planr (EIP), Employee Stock Purchase Plan (ESPP), ELI Employes S
{ELI ESPP) or ELI Equity Incentive Plan (ELI EIP) as the exercise price for such option
miarket price of the stock at the time of grant. Compensation cost recognized far the Cor
Deferred Fee Equity Plan was $481,540, $463,798 and $352,017 in 1999, 1998 and 19
Had the Company determined compensation cost based on the fair value at the grant dat;
ESPP, ELT ESPP and ELI EIP, the Company’s pro forma Net income and Met income e comim
would have been as follows:

1999 _1os
{5 i thousands)
Net Income As reported $144,486 $57,06¢
Pro forma 130,613 46,805
Net Income per comamon share As reported: N
Basic $ 55 $§ &
Diluted S5 a3
Pro forma: :
Basic $ .50 $ .18 | 4
Diluted S0 A8

The full impact of calculating compensation cost for stock options is not reflected in the pro forr
above becanse pro forma compensation cost only includes costs associated with the v _
options granted pursuant to the MEIP, EIP, ESPP, ELI ESPP and ELI EIP on or after Japuury T

In November 1998, the Compensation Committee of the Company’s Board ¢f Dirsctors sppri
option exchange program pursuant to which current employees of the Company
executive officers} holding outstanding options, under the MEIP and EIP plans, with ar ¢xw
#xcess of $10.00 had the right to exchange their options for a lesser number of new options: i
price of 87.75. A calculation was prepared using the Black Scholes option pricing modil to dé
exchange rate for each eligible grant in order to keep the fair value of options exchangud som

value of the options reissued. The exchanged options maintain the same vesting and expirat
stock option exchange program had no impact on reported earnings and resulted in an: aggreg
reduction in shares subject to option of 2,202,000 for both MEIP and EIP.

in August 1998, the Compensation Committee of ELT's Board of Directors approved: a s
exchange program pursuant to which employees of ELI holding outstanding options with ar e
in exoess of $15.50 had the right to exchange all or half of their options for a lesser nuimber of ¢
with an exercise price of $8.75. A calculation was prepared using the Black Scholes oprion:
determing the exchange rate for each eligible grant in order to keep the fair value of op
equal to the fair value of the options reissued. The repriced options maintain the same ve
expication terms. This stock option exchange program had no impact on reported earnings an
net reduction in shares subject to option of 546,000.

Both ELT and the Company repriced these employee stock options in an effort to retain emplo
when a significant percentage of employee stock options had exercise prices that were above
value. No compensation costs have been recognized in the financial statements as the exer
gqual to the market value of the stock at the date of repricing.

£
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Management Equity Incentive Plan
Under the MEIP, awards of the Company’s Common Stock may be granted ta eligible officers, managesies
emyloyees and non-management exempt employees of the Company and its subsidiarie ;
incentive stock options, non-qualified stock options, stock appreciation rights (SARs}, restricted sto
other stock-based awards. The MEIP is administered by the Compensation Committes of the B
Directors.

The maximum number of shares of common stock which may be issued pursuant to awards ot

5% (13,103,812 as of December 31, 1999) of the Company’s common stock outstandirg. Mo awal ;
be gmmed more than 10 years after the effective date (June 22, 1996} of the MEIP. The es
stock options and SARs shall be equal to or greater than the fair market value of the andeelving o
stock on the date of grant. Stock options are generally not exercisable on the date of grant but vast ovel
period of time.

Under the terms of the MEIP, subsequent stock dividends and stock splits have the effect of ingreasing ¢

option shares ourstanding, which correspondingly decreases the average exercise price of ourean:
aptions,

The following is a summary of share activity subject to option under the MEIP adjusted for smbs&qvmti! T
stock dividends for 1997, There were no stock dividends declared in 1999,

Balance at January 1,1997 .. ... ... .. .

Options granted . ... .................. Ceererer ey
Options exercised ... .............. e e
Qptions canceled, forfeited or lapsed. .. ... . e
Balance at December 31,1997 ... ......... s
Optiens granted ... ............. e
Oprtions exercised ... ..o oot
Options canceled, forfeited or lapsed. ... ...... e
Balance at December 31, 1998 ........... e e
Options granted . .. ... e e e e
Opriong exercised . ... ... it e e
Options canceled, forfeited or lapsed. ... ... ....... e
Balanee ar December 31, 1999 ............. e

In 1998, as a result of the stock option exchange program approved by the Compensation Comumitieenfthe
Board of Directors, a total of 3,801,000 options were eligible for exchange, of which 3,554 060 spsini
were canceled in exchange for 1 869 000 new options with an exercise price of $7.75

.t

&
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The following table summarizes information about shares subject to options under the NMEI
December 31, 1999,

Options OQutstanding

Weighted Average

Range of Weighted Average Remaining Number
digige Exercise Prices Exercise Price Life in Years Exercisable
14,000 $4- 5 $ 4 5 14,000
601,600 7~ 8 8 6 1,889,000
333' §-10 9 8 866,000
1‘39 {}QG 10-11 11 S 1,960,000
L3 T8 11 - 14 12 4 2,343,000
14 - 15 14 4 559,000
§ 4-15 $10 5 631 000

S" ~“’3* cspcumer} Pmt purposes of the pro forma caluulamon, the fair value of cach cv“ftmﬁ
estimpated on the date of grant using the Black Scholes option pricing model with the fa]lc;wum
average assumptions used for grants in 1999, 1998 and 1997:

1999 122
Diwidend vteld. .. ... .o i e e
Beprcred valaciliey . ..o L Lo e 29%
Risk-froe interest rate . .. .. e e 5.32%
Expeared dife . .. ..o oL e 6 years

imrgxsg 1996, the Company granted 566,694 shares (adjusted for subsequent stock dividends)
stock awards to kev employees in the form of the Company’s Common Stock, None of the re
sy be sold, aittgned plcdged or otherwise transferred, voluntarily or involuntarily, by the em
the restrictions lapse in January 2001. At December 31, 1999, 552,974 shares of restricted
wmmﬁmg Cempensatxon expense of $1,268,000, $1,288,000 and $1,302,000 far th
Diecernber 31, 1999, 1998 and 1997, respemvely, has been recorded in connection with thess gty

Lt

Equity Incentive Plan

Irs May 1996, the shareholders of the Company approved the EIP. Under the EIP, awards of the €
Cammon Stock may be granted to eligible officers, management employees and nor: i
emplovees of the Company and its subsidiaries in the form of incentive stock options, non-qua
aptions, stock appreciation rights (SARs), restricted stock or other stock-based awards
.zﬁmmmarmi by the Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors.

T‘Em saimu number of shares of common stock which may be issued pursuant to awards ar

£2,5 58,00 shares, which has been adjusted for subsequent stock dividends for 1997, There wer
{%z dends declared in 1999. No awards will be granted more than 10 years after the effective da
1996} of the EIP. The exercise price of stock options and SARs shall be equal to or greater thag ¢
market valae of the underlying common stock on the date of grant. Stock options arg gengrs

sxercisable on the date of grant but vest over a period of time,

Urider the terms of the EIP, subsequent stock dividends and stock splits have the effect ot in
BPTION shures outstanding, which correspondingly decrease the average exercise price of ou
ptions.
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The following is a summary of share activity subject to option under the EIP adjusted for subsequent stock
dividends for 1997, There were no stock dividends declared in 1995.

Balance at January 1, 1997
Options granted ... oot it i e e e
Options canceled, forfeited or lapsed

Balance at December 31, 1997
Options granted ... v .t e e
Options canceled, forfeited or lapsed

Balance at December 31, 1998
Options granted
Options exercised .
Options canceled, forfeited or lapsed . . ... ... .o oo n P

Balance at December 31, 1999

...................................

.........................

...............................

.........................

P T T T R A R N R S A

As a result of the stock option exchange program approved by the Compensation Corittee of the Be
of Directors, a total of 2,453,000 options were eligible for exchange, of which 2,123,000 optons
canceled in exchange for 1,606,000 new options with an exercise price of §7.75.

The following table summarizes information about shares subject to options under the EIF ar Degeniber 33,
1999,

Options Outstanding o Optinas B
Weighted Average

Number Range of Weighted Average Remairing Number
Qutstanding Exercise Prices Exercise Price Life i Years ik ¢
3,625,000 $§ 7- 8 $ 8 9 5. 08060 ¥
1,504,000 g§- 9 9 8 26, Q@(I

133,000 9-10 9 8 35,,,€}QL

417,000 10 - 11 10 8 136,000
...200,000 11-13 12 10 - s
h6_.§_7’%9£~»_0_(2 $ 7-13 $9 9 £ B

The weighted average fair value of options granted during 1999, 1998 and 1997 was
$4.,25, respectively. For purposes of the pro forma calculation, the fair value of sach
estimated on the date of grant using the Black Scholes option pricing model with the following
average assumptions used for grants in 1999, 1998 and 1997:

Dividend yield

Expected volatility . . ... e e
Risk-free IntErest rate . . . oot i e en o iinnnas e
Expected life . ... oo e
During 1999, 1998 and 1997, the Company granted restricted stock awards to key crnplayess v the bow

the Company’s Common Stock. The number of shares issued as restricted stock awards during
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and 1997 were 201,200, 464,409 and 23,018, respecuvely (adjusted for subsequent stock divgy
1597). None of the restricted stock awards may be sold, assigned, pledged or otherwise &
waluntarily or involuntarily, by the employees uni] the restricrions lapse. The restrictions are ha
Periormance based. Ar December 31, 1999, 946,976 shares of restricted stock w
Compensation expense of $1,305,652, $808,000 and 527,000 for the years ended Bieces
1998 and 1997, respectively, has been recorded in connection with thege grants,

Employee Stock Purchase Plan
ke Company’s ESPP Was approved by shareholders on June 12, 1992 and amended on May
Urder the ESPP, eligible employees of the Company and jts subsidiaries have the right to g
puschase shares of Commion Stock at the lesser of §59% of the mean berween the high and low n
on the first day of the parchase period or on the Jag: day of the purchase period. An employee g
have up 0 20% of annual base pay withheld ig equal installments throughout the deg
deduction period for the purchase of shares. The value of an employee’s subseription |
523,000 in any one calendar year, Ap employee may not participate in the ESPP if such
stock possessing 5% or more of the total combined voting power or value of the Compang's
&5 of Decernber 31, 1999, there were 6,407,195 shares of Common Stock reserve
ESPP. These shares may be adjusted for any furure stock dividends or stock splits,
when all shares reserved have been subscribed for and purchased, unless terminated earl
the Board of Directors, The ESPP is administered by the Compensatign Commitres o
Directors, As of December 31, 1999, the number of employees enrofled and participazing i the |
2,066 and the toral number of shares purchased under the ESPP was 3,201,887, Fior purps
forma caleulation, compensation cost is recognized for the fair value of the employees' py

<h was estimated using the Black Scholes option pricing model with the following assgy
subscription periods beginning ix 1999, 1998 and 1997.

1799 i
5{}5%‘?&@%{5}’3615.“......H...‘ ...................... — -
Expecred volatiliey ... e e 29% 26%
Risk-frec interest rate ... 11T e, P, 5.28% 4.91%

Expected life ..., T - 6 months 6 mopths o
The weighted average fair value of those purchase rights granted in 1959, 1998 and 1997 was §2.52. %
and 52.23, respectively.

ELI Employee Stock Purchase Plan

The ELTESPP was approved by shareholders on May 21, 1998, Under the EL] ESPP, eligible ampi
ELT may subscribe to purchase shares of ELI Class A Common Stock at the Jegser of 85% of th
the high and low marker prices on the first day of the purchase period or on the last day of the
period. An emplovee may elect to have up 10 20% of annual base pay withheld in equal i ;
throughout the designated payroll-deduction period for the purchase of shares, The valye of ar emolos
sulseription may not exceed $25,000 in any one calendar vear, An employee may not participate in
ESPP if such employee vwns stack possessing 5% or more of the rota) combined voting poswer or valis
classes of zapital stock of ELL As of December 31, 1999, there were 1,950,000 shares of
Commaon Stock reserved for issuance under the EL] ESPP. These shares may be adjusted for g
dividends or stock splits. The ESPP will terminare when all shares reserved have been suby
purchased, unless terminated earlier or extended by the Board of Directors. The EL] ESpp is admini
the Compensation Committee of ELIs Board of Directors. As of December 31, 1999, the punber ¢
enplovees enrolled and participating in the ELI ESPP was 4 71 and the total number of sharas puy
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under the ELI ESPP was 328,664. For purposes of the pro forma calculition, ¢
recognized for the fair value of the employees’ purchase rights, which was estimated usits
oprion pricing model with the following assumptions for subscription periods beginning in 1

Dividend yield ... ... ... . . . . . . . e Cieerivesnsen
Expected volatility ............. . e e aseseens
Risk-free interestrate ., ............ Ceee e ieirianccrn s
Expected life .............. e e s e eeceran

The weighted average fair value of those purchase rights granted in 1999 and 1998 was 54
respectively.

ELI Equity Incentive Plan
In-October 1997, the Board of Directors of ELI approved the ELLEIP. Under the E
Class A Common Stock may be granted to eligible directors, Qf&getv,

non-management employees and consultants of ELI in the form of incetitive sty
stock options, SARs, restricted stock or other stock-based awards, The BLT-EIP & 4
Compensation Committee of the ELI Board of Directors. The exercise priced
than 85% or more than 110% of the average of the high and low stock prices o the da
exercise period for such awards is generally 10 years from the date of grant. ELE hay reser
shares for issuance under the terms of this plan,

The following is a summary of share activity subject to option under the ELE EIE

Balance at January 1, 1997

Oprionsgranted .. .................. . s e
Balance at December 31, 1997....... . s Eserecs

Oprions granted ) .
Qprions canceled, forfeited or 1apsed Chiestussesr ks
Balance at December 31, 1998
Options granted
Oprions exercised
Oprions canceled, forfeited or lapsed .. ... ....... e
Balance at December 31, 1999 . .

As a resulr of the stock option exchange program approved by the ELI Compen :
Board of Directors, a total of 2,212,000 options were eligible for exchange, of which 814,
were canceled in exchange for 880,000 new options in August 1988,
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The following table summarizes information about shares subject to options under the EIP ar Pecersber ¥

Options Quistanding Options Exercisible

Weighted-Average

Range of Weighted Average Remaining Numbsr Weighat Xvesage
Exercise Prices Exercise Price Life in Years Exercisable Fx »
§ 5~ 8 $7 9 12,000
§- 9 9 9 675,000
10~ 15 13 9 58,000
15~ 18 16 8 594,000
§ 5-18 $11 9 1,339,000

“‘n}tm mrr:hase rights, whx‘,h was estimated using the Black Scholes Optxori pncmsg model Wil
ing assumptions for subscription periods beginning in 1999, 1998 and 1997:

S CEI L
wend vleld. ... ... e — -~
egted volaality . ... o e 66% 1%
' e e e e e e e e e 5.34%  5.44%
e e e e 6 years 6 years

The weighted-average fair value of those options granted in 1999, 1998 and 1997 were $6.16, $&.9
£3.93, respectively,

?i T has geanted 610,000 restricred stock awards to key employees in the form of Class A Common;

wee it IPOL. These restrictions lapse based on meeting spemhc performance targers. At December
SET000 sharss of this stock were outstanding, of which 259,000 shares are no longer ¢
Compensatinn expense was recorded in connection with these grants in the amounts of $2,
§4 G486, 000 and $219,000 for the years ended December 31, 1999, 1998 and 1997, respecrively:

{ Jir%}i) gm* annum ar his or her director’s fees for a period of up to five years in the form of o
5 Cmm,} any common stock the number of such options being equal to such fees chvxdc

: rﬁ :he: #ir mafkm value of Companv common stocl\ on the effective date of thc opnouq 1 ;
Sz{mi Plas, an eligible director may elect to receive all or a portion of his or her director’s fees in the:
“’im $inits, the number of such Plan Units being equal to such fees divided by the fair market val
rapany commmon stock on certain specified dates. The Formula Plan provides each Direcror
Cartperie options to purchase 5,000 shares of common stock on the first day of each year beginning
1 eomtinuing through 2002 regardless of whether the Director is participating in the Option Plan
Plan. in addition, on S«sptemacr 1, 1996, options ta purchase 2,500 shares of common stock wers granigc
5 Direcras, The exercise price of the options are 100% of the fair market value on the date of
,n 1% az’ef exercwa"z e sm months after the grant date and remam e‘(c-rmsable for e y At
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stoJ\ whxch shall have been purchd sed by Participants pursuant to the Optmn I’ian *mi ¥
pursuant to outstanding options under the Option Plan shall not be more than one percen
outstanding shares of Common Stock of the Company as of such date, subject ro adjostnent is
changes in the corporate structure of the Company affecting capital stock. There wees 10
participating in the Directors’ Plan in 1999. In 1999, the total Options and Pl Units ea
and 15,027, respectively. In 1998, the total Options and Plan Units earned werg 18 :
respectively. In 1997, the total Options and Plan Units earned were 188,838 and 15817,
{adjusted for subsequent stock dividends). At December 31, 1999, 671,477 aptiong were exe
weighted average exercise price of $9.66.

accordance with the plan’s terms. In replacement of these plans; the non-employee ¢
choice to receive 50% or 100% of their future fees in eithier stock ar stock units. IF
will be purchased at the average of the high and low on the first trading dite of the ye imﬁ
\"alue) If the average price is lower on the last tradmg day of chminer :

starting at their retirement, death or termination of directorship of each individual
Company terminated this Plan. In connection with the termination, the ealte as of
vested benefir of each non- emplovee director was credited to him/her in the fotm o
will be payable upon retirement, death or termination of the dires
July 15, 1999 to elect whether the value of the stock units awarded would be
the Company (convertible on a one for one basis) or in cash. As of Decermber 3
pavments was $3.7 million of which $1.6 miltion will be payabile iy stock {bag itk
price) and $2.1 million will be payable in cash. While the number f shares of sro
directors electing to be paid in stock was fixed, the amount of cash payable to those di

(11) 1999 Restructuring Charges:
In the fourth quarter of 1999, the Company approved a plan to restructure the Comp
activities, In connection with this plan, the Company recorded a pre-tax charge of §
operating expenses. The restructuring results in the reduction of 49 corporate ex
process, certain 10b functions are being outsourced and others eliminared. Al affe
communicated to in the early part of November 1999.

As of December 31, 1999, approximately $221,000 of the costs had been pa
terminated. The remaining accrual of approximately $5,539.000 is recorded »‘m x:hen
These costs are expected to be paid in 2000 and the remaining employees will be te tmm&‘f:

(12) 1997 Charges to Earnings:

During the second quarter of 1997, the Company recorded approsimately §1
to earnings of which $153,500,000 related to continuing operations and $43.%
operations. For continuing operations, the charges resulted from a re-evaluntio
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strategies including its out-of-territory long distance aggressive growth strategy, accounting f
at ELT in anticipation of its initial public offering and curtailment of certain employee btief
discontinued operations, the charges resulted from public utility regulatory commission
curtailment of certain employee benefit plans.

{13) Tneome Taxes:
The following is a reconciliation of the provision for income raxes computed at federal statutary v
actaal amount:

1999 .

{8 ine shoiss

Lonsolidsted 1ax provision at federal staturory rate . . .. ... v 365773 S1LS
State income tax provisions (benefit), net of federal income 1ax. ... .. 1,266
fewance Yor funds used during construction . . ...... ... .. R 73
Nontaxeble investment income ... ... .. PN {2,609)
toey of Tvestment 1ax credits . ..o e e e (613)
rough depreciation .. ... ... . ... .. L. 5,706
8 adfUSHITIENT . « o ottt e e 1,458
myprany owned fife insurance ... L. L, 2,599

Amrity interest ... . ..

g oF Docember 31, 1999, 1998 and 1997, accumnlated deferred income taxes amounted o 545
5432,299.900 and $408,310,000, respectively, and the unamortized deferred investment
amounted to $2,305,000, $10,609,000 and $12,398,000, respectively. Income raxes paid during
wore $985,000, $5,434,000 and $17,765,000 for 1999, 1998 and 1997, respectively.

The vomponents of the net deferred income tax liability at December 31, are as follows:

1999 1998

(8 in thousands}
Dieferred income tax liabilities:
’ sy, plant and equipment basis differences $381,278  §334,196
69,757 73,724
20523 _ 47572

471558 455

F incormie teX assers:

Hepularory Babilives . ... ... o L e e 7,663 8 AT
Seterred fpvestment tax credits L. ... 3,687 4233
11,350 1268
- deferred income tax liabilicy . ... L. s . $460.208 3442908
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The provision for federal and state income taxes, as well ag the taxes chasyed or srafiseg
equity, includes amounts borh payable currently and defaered for gays
below:

Income taxes charged (credited) to the income statement tor
continuing operations:
Current:
“Pederal ., .......
State ., ........ e

Total carrent .. ... ea e
Deferred:
Pederal ... .....0v...
vestment tax credits . ... ... . ...
State .. e
Total deferred ... .....

Subtotal ............

Income taxes charged (credited) to the income staresment for
discontinued operations:
Current:
Pederal . . ..o e et r ke tne
GEALE v o vt e e et
Toral current ... .......
Deferred:
Federal . ... ... i ik
Invesrment tax credits .. ..o i i i it i i b i e

EALE o i i e s et a et e e s

Total deferred ... .. SR N
Subtotal ............... .

D I A I IR A I A A N

P I A R R R ]

Income tax benefit on dividends on convertible preferred securities:
Current:
Federal . . ...............
State ..., e

Subtoral ......

P P 2 L R R O

P S T I L A N T I T SR S A T
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1999 L IgeR
{5 in thousands

ms‘ﬂme tax benefit on cumulative effect of change in accounting

“E*::

e «.rrﬁﬁ income tam:s weneﬁr&) on unreahzed gains or Iosscs on
 smeurities classified as available-for-sale
Current benehit arising from stock options exercised .

Income taxes charged {credited] to shareholders’ squity tb) .. ..
Toral income taxes: (&) plus (b) |

¥he Corapany’s alternative minimum tax credit as of December 31, 1399 s 92,114,000, which
cartied forward indefinitely to reduce furure regular rax Labiliry, Th1> benefit is included as a debie

t et Income Per Common Share:
: exeoncitianon of the ner income per common share calenlation for the vears ended Deccmber
amd 1997 ix as follows:

1993 1998 I
(§ in thousands, except for per share amounts)
Per Per
Income Shares  Share  Income Shares  Share  Income Shares

e mcome per
1O SEtare:
cewewas. 5144486 260,613  $.55  $57.060 238,879 $.22 510,100
E cf dilutive
HEEONE . Loy — - 1,779 — — 742 — —
Dilwted. .. ... ... $£144486 262392 §.55 857,060 259,621 §$.22  $10,100

Al share amonnts represent weighted average shares outstanding for each respective period, Al per share
smounts have been adjusted for subsaquent stock dividends for 1997, There were no stock divi
drclased i 1994, The diluted net income per common share calculation excludes the effect of pore
I’mrc& wh o1 thmr exemsw pmce exceeds the average market price over the permd The G

aégé e é ioy suhmquem sm.:k dmdends and were not mcluded in the dxluted ner income g,nar wmmq &
safculation for any of the above periods as their effect was antidilutive,
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(15) Comprehensive Income {Loss):
The Company’s other comprehensive income (loss} for the years ended Deacembe
follows:

Ner unrealized gains on securities:
Net unrealized holding gains arising during period .........
Less: Reclassification adjustinent for net gaius realized i net

meome ... e

Other comprehensive loss .. ........... e eeriae o

Mer unrealized gains on securities:
Net unrealized holding gairs arising during periad ...... ...
Add: Reclassification adjustment for net losses reglized in met
ICOMIE « v v i et e e s e

Other comprehensive income . ......... fhreivsEsEsuE e

(16) Segment Information:
The Company is segmented into communications ard ELL The
regulated and competitive communications services to resident
a facilities based integrated communications provider provi
throughout the United States.

EBITDA for each segment consists of segment operating indome
irems. EBITDA is a measure commonly used to analyze sompanies

is not a measure of financial performance unider geneeally necepred
considered as an alternative to net incarmt as a mcam't' :

accelerated dcprec:anon related to the cbangc.m nscmf kkﬁ ﬁf Aty e
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agreement, restructuring charges, pre-acquisition integration oy
for 1998 include separanon costs and the HTCC investment write-ff
$97 charges to earnings.

ch,‘ Eﬁdg{é Dipcss

1999

i xmm:z*iwmcmmn

$ 5497268
(46,031)
903,237
226,141
103,727
380,465
227,176

2,422,572 2438978 -

Year Ended Decesbioe !
1999 1998
{§ in thausmx}s}

e v e E st s v e ek e § 187,008 SIOO
FRHERE POVEIUES o v v v e v b e b i m ot e ens {2,817y '
as feparze& e e . 184,191
] 36,289
(95,659)
{57,698)
245,695
775,234
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The following table is a reconciliation of certain

EBITDA
Tota) segment EBITDA . . ... .. ... c0h
Investment and other income ... .. e
Norn operating gain cn sale of subsidiary stock
Special items .. ... ... i
Discontinued OPErations . . wuvvvvu e cr s

Consolidated EBITDA ... 0 it cn e

Capizal expenditures
Total segment capital expenditares. . ..o vl
General capital expenditures .. ... .. oo
Disconrinued operations capital expenditures ..

x

Consolidated reported capital expenditures . .

Assets
Total segment assets. . .. ..
General assets ... ... ...

Discontinued operations asgets . ... .. cc e o
Consolidated reported assets . ..o vv v s v v uns

(17) Quarterly Financial Data (unauditedy;

1999

First quarter . . .......
Second QUATTET . ...t ovvvvnvcnnieesn=
Third quarter . ...... e rdaburEse e

Fourth quarter .. ... ... vnrconscnse

1998
FIrSt QUATTET o v v v vmcv v acn o ncss
Second QUATTET . . v ot iv e
Third quarter .. ........
Fourth quarter . ........

First quarter 1999 results include an afrer rax g
Cellular stock (see Note 3. Fourth guaries |
$41,700,000 on the sale of Century stock and an
the Company’s interest in a cable joint vanty
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irnately $22,300,000 (see Note 1(g)), after tax costs of an executive retirement aprestent of
00,000, after tax restrucruring charges of approximarely $3,600,000 (see Norte 11), after ta itipac
stated depreciation of approximarely §3,000,000 related to the change in useful life of an aper
-and after tax pre-acquisition integration costs of approximately §2,400,000 {see Nots 3.

st guarter 1998 results inclade an after tax cumulative effect of change in accounting pris
tod minGrity interest of approximately $2,334,000 {see Note 1{k)). Fourth quarter 199§ resul
af wtver wax write-off of the HTCC investment of approximately $19,700,000 (see Note 3]

£

{ei

sely net income per common share amounts are rounded 1o the nearest cent. Annual net {feeme
P2 conimon share may vary depending on the effect of such rounding,

ental Uask Flow Information; _
wirg i z schedule of ner cash provided by operating activities for the years ended Degertbs
. 195 and 1997

1959 1998 .
{$ in thousands)
¢ {Lavssy Erony condinuing operations .. ... .. ... ... ... $ 117,127 § 20,53F §

262,430 198,658

(221,088) — i
- 31,965 .
(2,547) (2,700}
nuwstnie tax and investment tax credit 30,581 13,687
setating apcounts receivable (7,783) (40,770
1% pavable and other . .. . 91,088 {112,808y

30,624 17,996
10941 16205 __
$ 347,509 § 136,098 &1

o with the acquisisions described in Note 3 the Company assumed debr of $13,800,000
i 1998 gnd 1997, respectively, at weighted average interest rates of 5.6% and é

19 Redrsnent Plans:
ceton Plas
- sudd its subsidiaries have a2 noncontributory pension plan covering all employees who Have:

ee and uge requiraments. The benefits are based on years of service and final AVErage pay L
Contributions are made In amounts sufficient to fund the plan’s net periodic pen
. tax dedoeibility. Plan assets are invested in a diversified portfolio of equin
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The following tables set forth the plan’s benefit obligations and fair values
1999 and 1998.

Change in benefit obligation
Benefit obligaton at beginning of year .. ... ..

Service cost ... ... .. e e ety
Interest COST v v v v v o v v s
Amendments ... .. ... .-
Acmarial {gain)floss .. ... . oo i
Acguisitions . ... .. ...
Benefits paid ... .. e e

Benefir obligation at end of year. . ..., ...

Change in plan assets
Fair value of plan assets ar beginning of vear .. .. ..
Acrual return on plan assets . ... ...
Acouisitions ... .. ... ... et sa sy
Employer contribution. . .+ vv vy
Benefitspaid .. ..o iciicnnnn

oo &

Fair value of plan assets at end of year ... .. ..

(Accrued)/Prepaid benefit cost

Funded status . ... ......
Unrecognized net lability. .. .o 0 oo ceiivues
Unrecognized prior service Cost. . . . cvowwer s
Unrecognized net actuarial (gainifless ... ...

{Accrued)/Prepaid benefit cost .. ... . caes

Components of net periodic benefit cust
Service cost . ........- Pk st es
Interesr cost on projected benem c}{}ima’s‘m:& ek

Remurn on planm assers . . ... vv v ceoncen
Net amorrization and deferral ... 0l

-

Net periodic benefircost .. ... il

Assumprions used in the computation of pensiun coste vea

ot

Discount rate ..,..... O Sy
Expected long-tcrm rate © f TETUrn On p}azz arsmzs-: frerserEevEE R LY
Rate of increase in compensation fevels .. ... ccvions

In November 1998, the Company acqmmd Rhinelandsr
benefit plans. The acquisition increased the pmmm b
plan assets by §4,884,000 as of December 31, 1998
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In June 1998, fhe Company acquired The Gas Company (TGC), including its non-collectively b '
e sxz‘m %&4" zfir plan, The acquisition increased the pension benefit obligation by §4,370,000 and the tai
' { plan assets by $5,991,000 as of December 31, 1998.

'ﬁm} ;}zm:éf.s certain medxcal dcma’ and life insurance benefits for retired employees and 4k
ey and covered dependenss.

The following table sets forth the plan’s benefic abligations and the postretirement benefie
recognized on the Company’s balance sheets at December 31, 1999 and 1998:

1998
% i thods
ﬂhﬁ it in benefit obligation
ibfigation ar beginning of veer ., e e ., § 31,583
e b s mea e r e e 761
3 3431
st gonenbutions ... ... Lo i, e 629

e of gim assets at beginning of year

o Pl AESSEIS .. 20
o e (948)
e oo 1,498
20,460
$(25,068}

339
.............. e _(14953)
3ﬂg§mfﬁaﬁ§a~ ........................ $39662)

wes of oot perindic postretirement benefit costs

e h et e C e $ 781
projecied benefit abbgatmn .............. e 3,431
‘:,.f.t.“.....o. ...... e s ey e e Ar v e s (1!544)
anddsfecral ... (828}
f,*"xﬁ.,..,.«, .......... e e e e e e e e e ey -
postrasicernent benefiteost L. L oL oo 81,840

%‘:&&mg m 5% in rhe year 2040 and remaining at that level Lhereaftar T1e cfge«,f a( a
i the ssywned medical cost trend rates for each future year on the aggregare of the servics gnd
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interest cost components of the total postretirement benefit cost would be $578,
accumulated postrerirement benefit obligation for health benefits would be §3.843
decrease in the assumed medical cost trend rates for each future vear on thu

interest cost components of the total postretirement benefit cost would be %133
accumulated postretirement benefit obligation for health benefits would be

In August 1999, the Company’s Board of Directors approved z plar of div re
properties. As such, any pension and/or postretirement gain or foss associated with the «
properties will be recognized when realized.

401(k) Savings Plans
The Company sponsors employee savings plans under section 401k} of the Ttsena? Res
plans cover substantially all full-time employees. Under the plans, the Ce
contributions in Company stock based on qualified employee conrributions, 3

$5,850,000, §5,795,000 and $4,883,000 for 1999, 1998 and 1997, respectivele.

(20) Commitments  and Contingencies:
The Company has budgeted capital expenditures in 2000 of approximutely
$38,000,000 of non-cash capita] lease additions) for continuing operations s
discontinued operations and certain commitments. have been ertered inte b e

In December 1999, the Company entered into ar agreement with Nortel to sutsourss elesents
central office engineering and commissioning of the Company’s netwa
under this three year agreement is approximately $62,600,000 for 2 :

$35,000,000 for 2002. The 2000 capital cost of this contraet is fncluded in th
expendirures.

The Company conducts certain of its operations in Jeased premises and alsn |
orher assets pursuant to operating leases. Futtre minimum restal commitemsnss for
noncancelable operating leases for continuing operations are ay followy:

o Year ... S
&8 o chpenelyl
2000 § 26,
2001
2002
2003
2004
thereafrer »
Total iéw

Total rental expense included in the Company’s results of ¢
1999, 1998 and 1997 was $30,835,000, $27,%44,000 am,
subleases, on a month ro month basis, certain office space in ins
formed by its Chairman.

In 1995, ELI entered into 2 $110 million construction o
in connection with the cons&umm of certatn comiorymm
agent for the construction of these projects an ‘
three year term, with one vear renewals gval

TSI &
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Latiemy U

feasing asséts under this agreemenr with an original cost of approximately $108,541,000
008 at December 31, 1997, EL] has the option to purchase the facilities at the end of the
tot the amount of the iessor s average investment in the facilities. Payments under the lease depe
rest rates, and assuming continuation of current interest rates, payments woild appta
Hlion anmually through Apml 30, 2002 and, assuming exercise of the pu‘{'uase option

extt of approximately $110 million in 2002. In the event ELI chooses not to exercise this option
: nge for the sale of the facilities to an unrelated party and is required to pay the les
ssteveen the net szles proceeds and the lessor’s investment in the facilities. However, aniy &
" tﬁ “t‘zf": paid to the lessor is subject generally to a maximum of 80% (approximately $8 mifll
4 investment. The Company has guaranteed all obligations of ELI under this Operating

Lt has eatsred into various capital and operating leases for fiber optic cable to interconnect EL
g-haul fiber optic routes. The terms of the various agreements covering these row
ears, with varving optional renewal perxods For certain contracts, rental payment
tnge of ELYs leased traffic, and are exclusive, subject to certain minimums. For other-conte
it payments are required.

£L1 hug also earered into cerrain operating and capital leases in order to develop ELDs local net
g ati operating lease to develop a local network in Phoenix and a capiral lease in San Franei
ss5¢ in Phoenix provides for rental payments based on a percentage of the network’s op
¢ 4 period of 15 years, The capital lease in San Francisco is a 30-year indefeasible and ex
i se sgresment for optical fibers in the San Francisco Bay Area. The Phoenix aperating lea:
srently eperational, and the San Francisco capital lease network is expected to become operati

mants o6 operating leases are included in the rable above. For payments on capial leases; i

v¢ i% also & party to contracts with several unrelated long distance carriers. The conpages
s based on leased traffic subject to minimum monthly fees aggregating as follows:

o Year —. Amount
{$ in thousands)

2000 $ 36,840
2001 31,490
2002 6,120
2003 5,960
2004 4,200

thereafter 12,600
Total $ 97,210

5 gmrc!*&ﬁ pawzzr agreement with Hydro Quebec The agreement conmms m:c
thar state that if any VJO member defaults on its purchase obligation under the e
. powsr from Hydro-Quebec the other V]JO parricipants will assume responsibility
murey’s shuree on a pro-rata basis. As of December 31, 1999 and 1998, the Compan 5 0
St 1 appro}amately 10% of the total contract, The two largest participants in
wrosimately 46% and 37% of the total contract, respectively, During 1998, thesg tw
s have each experienced regulatory disallowances that have resulted in credit rating dow
srice declines. Both of these participants are in the process of appealing rhe e
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ablhty ro contmue as gomg concerns. If either or both of thesa @Bﬂ'ﬁpamﬁs sfa
the Hydro-Quebec agreement, the remaining members of the VIO, zm aézrw:

to pay for a substantially larger share of the VO’ total power g sschs g
agreement. Such a result could have a materially adverse effect onths fisa
purchaser of the Company's Vermont Electric Division has zgxf“:‘d gt ¢

The Compam is involved in various claims and legal actions gt
the opinion of management, the ultimare disposition of thess manes,
will not have a material adverse effect on zhe Company’s cong
operations or hquidicy.
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%E;mm in thousands, except
o other maac:a! data)

Five-Year
Compounded

Annual Growth

1999

1398 1997

1998

'i*zr;oma Statement Diata
{:ﬂﬁes‘? n«..ﬁg' 6?’& Ra..tt;‘a Ei ‘&

L 15% $1,087,428 § 932,358 § 860,332 786,307 §
: RATEESS L. ... ... 78% 111,419 105,003 110,057 64,645
26% 257,574 198,658 186,530 153,571
24% £53,242 546,134 461,038 361,554
—~15°9 65,183 83,063 102,707 206,537
n/a (57,125) (1,419)  (153,488) -
: Em&mc J@ss}

waetal ftems L, L. —449% 8,068 81,644 {50,781) 206,537
wot nad other incoms . ~-11% 22,513 37,187 41,356 75,539
cintarest ... ..., nfa 23,227 14,032 643 -
& e 14% 86,972 67,944 65,779 56,616
n/a 221,088 (34,239) 78,734 -
6% 64,587 3,948 1,928 69,311
hiZ) 6,210 6,210 6,210 5,849
4% 117,127 20,532 {3,923) 150,300
- 10% A7,335¢ 36,528 14,023 28,360

— ]44 48 37,0 78
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" Five-Year
(Dollars in thousands, except Compounded
persshare and other financial data) Annual Growth 1994 ) 199§ joey
Per-Share Data
Basie net income per share of
common stock ., ... ... -2% $ 635§ B &8 4
EBITDA. per share from continuitg
operations (4} ... ... .. ... . 3% $ 132 8§ LA 0§ b4
EBITDA per share from
discontinued operations (4) . . . . 2% $ S8 0§ L2 % 59 %
Total Company EBITDA per
share (4). i 3% § L9 §  LBS § 1k %
Book value per share . .. .. s 9% § 737 % £ g4 %
Other Financial Data
Long-term debt to long-term debt
andequity ..., .. .nn, n/z 0% %
Common equity market
capitalization (in billions) . . . . . n/a § 37 % %
Equity rmarket capitalization
(in billions) (). ... ........ wa s 48 § 23 §
Market capitalization
(in biltions) (7). .. ...... - n/a § 6.5 4L 8

{1) The Company’s Communications and CLEC {Competitive Local Exchange Casrler] budietens,
Public Services businesses s discontinued operatiang.

{2} For 1999, special items incinde asser irapairinent charges, sccciersted degs hision ¢
operating system, costs associated with an executive setirement age
and szparation costs. For 1938, spcc&ai items fnchode separation oo

C:’ certain Xeag mstanc: sccvxcc opcratwns, bcmﬁt pﬂm mm&mm 3

ﬂfﬁii i1 i?r@i’

e ,—;a.:-(‘ ket o

o phas mader veive of Rngsesny debs,
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Cirizens Utilities Company and Subsidiaries

SECTOR FINANCIAL AND QOPERATING DATA

Five-Year
{Dollars in thousands, Compournded
except operating data) Annual Growth 198%

Elecmc Lightwave, Inc,

Selected Income Statement Data
Revenuyes

Dedicated services. . o« « oo cv v e e .
Local dial tone services .. ..o.ov e
Long distance services « ... v v o vt
FErhanced 5erviCeS « v v v v v e e
Eliminations (1) < v v v v v v enn v e
Total revenues v oo an

Network access . ... v - v - - e
Gross tHarginn . . ... oo be s
Depreciation and amortization. . « ...«
Other operating expenses . . ... .- - ..
Operating loss . . .. . - - Cr e cee

Special items (2) . . v
Operaring loss including special items .
EBITDA and Capital Expenditure Data
ERITDA(3) . ...... e .
Capiral expenditures (4) .. ..o oo
Freecashflow (5}, .. v e cvooe

Select Balance Sheet Data

"

Total assets . . . .. -«
Gross plant—owned . . . ... e
~leased .. ...
~total Lo
Operating Data
Route miles. . ... ..
Fiber miles . .. .....
CUSIOMELS .« « v v v v v v v s e .
Buildings connected . ... v a e
Employees . .. ... .-
Revenue per employee . . ..o e .
ELI public enterprise value {6} . . . .. ..

Note: Where there was no amount in 1994, afz is presented i the tompounded -

(1) Eliminations reflect activity berween ELT and the Company’s corpaunings
(2} For 1999, special items include restructiring chargss, SepEraton Lo4sy J j
agreement. For 1997, special items include the weiedews of orhde ks
Operating income excluding special items phos deptestation.
Excludes non-cash capital lease additions of $60 million in 1%,
ERITDA less capital expenditures.

Common equity market capitalization plus mackee valos of net debt,

TLEL




Shareholder Information

ETOCK MABKET INFORMATION

On February 24, 1992, Cirizens Uilities commenced trading on the New York Stock Exel
symbols CZNA and CZNB for Series A and Series B, respectively. Effective Augu%t

Common Stock Senes A and Citizens Commion Stock Series B were combined inta a single setie
stk trading on the New York Stock Exchange under the symbol CZN, Citizens Equity P

Ingome Convertible Sezurities (EPPICS) is listed on the New York Srock Exchange und; :
’ txf?r

. € May 18, 2000, at the Annual Meeting of Shareholders, the shareholders of the conipany
‘propasal to change the name of the company from Citizens Utilities Company to Citizens Cominit

, approval of this proposal will have no effect upon the company’s stock symbols or upar
tssusd by or on behalf of the company.

As of February 29, 2000, the approximate number of registered holders of the company's coritn
wag 41,028 according 1o Citizens® transfer agent.

T%l ; aﬁﬁ& below lises the high and low prices per share for the periods shown. These prices w
y guotations published in The Wall Street Journal during the periods indicated. P
uﬁgmmi t6 the aearest Yt for subsequent stock dividends.

1st Quarter 2nd Quarter 3rd Quarter
High Low High Low High Low

8% §7% $111s $7%e  $12%s  §10%
$42  838%  $48%  $40%  §52  $4ih

$10%  $8%  $l1%4e $9%  $10  $6%  $%he
$49%ic $47  S50%  §4T%e  $4T%  $40%  S44%

The Decomber 31, 1999, prices for Citizens Common Stock were $14.25 high, $14 fow; and for]
$55.3¢ high, $35.38 low.




COMMON STOCK

stock dividends are not taxable when rcccwed and are txeaze;i a% eapzmi pransactiany i
purposes, when and if sold. Gain or loss is based on the differencs berween w5
per share.

Effective with the first quarter of 1999, Cirizens Utilities discontinued pa
common stock.

BOOK ENTRY

receive cemﬁcates representmg hxs or her stock dmdnnds éndfm‘ ?‘ilﬂvf‘k
the quarrerly statement and mailing it, or a written reguest, o the comp
Transfer Company.

STOCK DIVIDEND SALE PLAN

As a result of the discontinuance of common stock dividends, the Stosk Dividesd
DIRECT STOCK PURCHASE AND SALE PLANM

Registered shareholders may enroll in Citizens® Direst Steck B
shareholders may participate in the Plan if their brokers or custen
permitting them to do so. The Plan provides shareholders wi
addirional shares of Citizens common stock by malung optiona
shareholders pay for Citizens common stock is based o ar aversg
and includes a commission of two cerits per share if the shares ate i
currently a $6 transaction fee to purchase stock through the Phin, T HE
a way to sell shares of Citizens stock. There is x fee of §15 and 5 two conts
sales transaction. For information andfor an enrollment fores for this P,
Transfer Company.

ik

"6‘



STOCK SAFEKEEPING PROGRAM

- The Safe&eepmg Program, wh:ch is-voluntary, allows shareholders to mail thei

; ansf ois:Stock Transfer Company. Upon receipt, Illinois Stoek T
eholder’s aceoun with the appropnatenumber of book entry shams, cancels the
- jssues & statement reﬂectmg the transaction; A shareholder requiring certificates for sals:
‘request them in writing (by mail or fax)-at any time from the wansfer agent, For infors

ogram, please contact Ilhno1s Stock Transfer Company.

IZENS EFPPICS

. zens currently declares quarterly distributions on its Equity Providing Preferred In

 Securities (EPPICS), payable In cash, Citizens BPPICS must be purchaacd through and k
custodial institution. Please contact your broker, custadial institution or Citizeng’
department for additional information about this security.

STOCK TRANSFER AGENT

- Quesnmxs fromregistered shareholders concerning stock transfers, the Direct Stock Purchase ar
the Stock Safekeeping Program, account consolidations, lost certificates, changes of add;
duplicate material, and any other account-related matters should be directed to Min
Company by telephoning 800.757.5755 or 312.427.2953, or by faxing to 312.427.2
Cigzens ¢/o Ilinois Stock Transfer Company, 309 West  Jackson Boudev
Chitago, IL 60606-6905.




WORLD WIDE WEBSITES

Company information, including quarterly and annual financial publications, press releases; rem
Citizens® senior management and other materials, may be found at www.czn.net. For informatio
Citizens Communications’ products and services, visit www.citizenscommunications.com.

SHAREHOLDER INQUIRIJES

Quarterly and annual financial information is mailed to all shareholders. Quastions eone
materials may be directed to Shareholder Services or Investor Relations st Gitizen
Headquarters by telephoning 800.248.8845. Additional copies of this repore, the &
Form 10-K report filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission, and other written |

the company may be requested by telephoning 800.877.4389, extension 4600); faxing tis 20
emailing Cirizens@czn.com.

CORPORATE HEADQUARTERS

Citizens Cormmunications
3 High Ridge Park
Stamford, CT 06905-1390
Tel, 203.614.5600

Fax 203.614.4602

Email Clrzens@czn.com




WWW.czn.net







South Dakota Public Utilities Commission

WEEKLY FILINGS
For the Period of July 20, 2000 through July 26, 2000

If you need a complete copy of a filing faxed, overnight expressed, or mailed to you, please contact
Delaine Kolbo within five business days of this filing. Phone: 605-773-3705 Fax: 505-773-38C8

CONSUMER COMPLAINTS

CT00-089  In the Matter of the Complaint filed by Helen Christensen, Colton, South
Dakota, against Sprint Communications Company L.P, and Business
Options, inc., Regarding Unauthorized Switching of Services.

The Complainant alleges that her telecommunication service was switched without her
authorization. She began to receive billings from Business Options. She is seeking credi
carges and compensation for her time.

Staff Analyst: Leni Healy
Staff Attorney: Karen Cremer
Date Docketed: 07/25/00
intervention Deadline: NA

CT00-090 In the Matter of the Complaint filed by Ed and Janice St. Gemme, Dak
Dunes, South Dakota, against AT&T Communications of the Mzdwe
Regarding Unauthorized Switching of Services,

The Complainants claim that they did not authorize a switch in service. They received:
from AT&T although AT&T claims that the St. Gemme family is not & customer of AT
Complainants are seeking a final resolution to this issue.

Staff Analyst: Leni Healy
Staff Attorney: Karen Cremer
Date Docketed; 07/25/00
Intervention Deadline; NA

TELECOMMUNICATIONS

in the Matter of the Application of Citizens Telecommunication
of Minnesota, Inc. for a Certificate of Authority to Provide Loca
Services in South Dakota.

Citizens Telecommunications Company of Mirnesota, Inc. tias filed for a Certificate of -
Authority to provide local exchange service to subscribers of the Ortonville-Big
Jasper, Minnesota exchanges located within the state of South Dakota. Citizens Mip
proposes to offer local exchange service and may expand to include cellutar, paging
personal communications services.



Staff Analyst: Michele Farris
Date Docketed: 07/19/00
Intervention Date: 08711/00

TCOC-113  In the Matter of the Application of Citizens Telecommunications €
of Nebraska, Inc. for a Certificate of Authority to Provide Loc:
Services in South Dakota.

Citizens Telecommunications Company of Nebraska, Inc. has filed for a Ceriificatest
- Authority to provide local exchange service to subseribers of the Valenting exe
withins the state of South Dakota. Citizens Nebraska proposes to offer local &
and may expand to include cellular, paging and personal communications servicas,

Staff Analyst: Michele Farris
Date Docketed: 07/19/00
Intervention Date: 08/11/00

TC00-114  In the Matter of the Application of 885 Communications/Alterngs
Certificate of Authiority to Provide Telecommunications: Sfenﬁc&is&m
Dakota.

8&8 Communications/Alterna-Cell (S&S) is seeking a Certificate of Author ity to pro
and facilities based interexchange telecommunications services in South [ -
applicant intends to offer interstate and intrastate long distance, voice mail sers
number services, and calling card services. S&S does not intend to provide operat
services, which will be provided by S&S's underlying carriers and/or applicable Io
carriers.

Staff Analyst: Keith Senger
Date Docketed: 07/21/00
Intervention Deadline; 08/11/00

TCG0-115  In the Matter of the Application of Utility.com, Inc. for a Certific.
Authority to Provide Telecommunications Services in Sauth Dak

Utility.com, Inc. is seeking a Certificate of Authority as a switch-based reselier in South
Dakota. The applicant intends to offer 1+ and 101XXXX direct outbound dialing, &3[,._,_:&%&
tollfres inbound dialing, travel card service, and prepaid calling card service .

Staff Analyst: Heather Farney
Date Docketed: 07/24/00
irtervention Deadline: 08/11/00

You may receive this listing and other PUC publications via our website or via internet
You may subscribe or unsubscribe to the PUC mailing lists at hitp:/iwww.state:s
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INDEMNITY BORD

to the
PEOPLE OF THE STATE GF SOUTH DAKOTA
Bond Number 375 1
CITIZENS TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPARY

We, OF MINNESOTA, INC. , s the prinvipal and
for a CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY, LOCALVﬁxcﬁﬁﬁaaiﬁﬁﬁl

services within the State of South Dakota and

TRAVEL

Dakota as Obligee, in the sum of $25,000.00.

The conditions of the obligation are such that the priscisal, ﬁ&@‘
granted such CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY subject to the pro
principal purchase this Indemnity Bond, and if said p
respects fully and faithfully comply with #ll ap
Dakota State Law, and reimburse customers of CGW?,

for any prepayment or deposits they have made mhich may be wog

to return to said customers as a result of inselvency or otl

ey Busties
then this obligation shall be void, discharges and forever extaessted,

to remain in full force and effect.

This bond shall take effect as of the date berveon mnd zhall we

force and effect until the surety is released from Fiakl

A% o

order of the Public Utilities Commissiown, provided thar fhe »
this Bond and be relieved of further liability hepeundey by Jedi
(30) days written notice te the Public UEilitdiew Conmfssion. Sue
shall not affect any liability incurred or acerued hersusder prior ¢
termination of said thirty (30) day period.

Dated this 8th day of _ January ., 2801
To Be Effective this _ lst day of _ Jay

J M CITIZENS TELECOMMUNTEATED
/740«« (//“'W ”/'WC OF MINNESOTA, 1NC,
/gqu K@@&&{/?W/’

M /Zg Principal
L e

Lountersigned this 8th day of

January , 2001

fé??b// /%z/&/ 42;:;7 {/ﬂ TRAVELLKQ‘szmﬁi

South Dakota Resident Agent S Jwiéf{ .
fﬂy Janes E"'




TRAVELERS CASUALTY AND SURETY COMPANY
FARMINGTON CASUALTY COMPANY
Hartiord, Connecticut 06183-9062

POWER OF ATTORNEY AND CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY OF ATTORNEYEFHIN-EALT

KXOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS, THAT TRAVELERS CASUALS
AMERICA, TRAVELERS CASUALTY AND SURETY COMPANY and FARMI
gorporations duly organized under the laws of the State of Connecticut, and having their p
County of Hartford, State of Connecticut, (hereinafier the “Companies™) hath made, constituted and sppoy 4
presents make, constitute and appoint: Deanna D. Hanson, James E. Van Camp, Williams M. Yan ffﬁm : f

Dakota, their true and lawful Attorney(s)-in-Fact, with full power and authority hereby confgered o sigs, ooty
at any place within the United States, the following instrument(s): by hm‘hcr gale siprature and st
recognizances, contracts of indemnity, and other writings obligatory in the natwy of = b
pnderiaking and any and all consents incident thereto and to bind the Comipaniss, thereby s falty ame
same were signed by the duly authorized officers of the Companies, and all the acs of ssid o
guthority herein given, are hereby ratified and confirmed.

"This appointment is made under and by authority of the following Standing Reselutions of said Compatieg, vehich
now in full force and effect:

WOTED: That the Chairman, the President, any Vice Chairmar, any Executive Vise President, any Seuior Vige Pe
Seeond Vice President, the Treasurer, any Assistant Treasurer, the Corpetate Secretary or awy
and Agents to act for and on behalf of the company and may give such appointes such sutherity as B
To sign with the Company’s name and seal with the Company’s seal bonds, racognizances, contt
the nature of & band, recognizance, or conditional undertaking, and any of scid officers or the Hoard of' 1
appointee and revoke the power given him or her.

VOTED: That the Chairman, the President, any Vice Chairman, any Executive Vice President,
may delegate al) or any part of the foregoing authority to one or more officers or smployees of this €
by writing and a copy thereof is filed in the office of the Secretary.

b}, one or more Compzmy officers pursuant to a written delcoanon of auﬁmm}

This Power of Attorney and Certificate of Authority is signed and sealed by facstrmite & ﬁtf&mﬁ;‘ﬂsnt
authority of the following Standing Resolution voted by thc Boards of Birectors of TRAY

COMPANY OF AMERICA, TRAVELERS CASLALTY AND SURETY COMPANY »
COMPANY, which Resolution is now in full force and effect:

VOTED: That the signature of each of the following officers; President, any Executive W
President, any Assistant Vice President, any Secretary, any Assistant Secretary, ond the 3:‘::» s;u ,
power of atlorney or to any certificate relating thereto appointing Resident Vice Presidetity,
purposes only of executing and attesting bonds and undertakings arnd other writings obl gasm in e ng
or certificate bearing such facsimile signature or facsimile seal shall be valid and binding upon th
centified by such facsimile signature and facsimile seal shall be valid and binding upen the Consp
undertaking to which it is attached.

(11-00 Standard)




IN WITNESS WHEREOF, TRAVELERS CASUALTY AND SURETY COMPAN
CASUALTY AND SURETY COMPANY and FARMINGTON CASUALTY COMP:

STATE OF CONNECTICUT
}S8§. Hartford
COUNTY OF HARTFORD

AIV[ERICA TRAVELERS CASUALTY ANI) SURET
corporations deseribed in and which executed the above msmxmaﬁt, thai Hshe koov
affixed to the said instrument are such corperate seals; and that hefshe exésuted th@* i
authority of his/her office under the Standing Resoluticnis therest,

CERTIFICATE

forth in the Certificate of Authomy, are now in zarre

Signed and Sealed at the Home Office of the Company, in the Clty of Hanfard, Stue of Copnegiae.
January ,20 01

&‘é‘?”u'r’:'?"r’y
’s’f‘ ~&
3 mmsoan)% §

Assistant ﬁmsmmm Bang
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ACKNOWLEDGHMENT OF PRINCIPAL

. (Corporate Officer)
PATE OF ,”TE&%Q%S
unty of \C} \\af)

On this &9\’\”& day of ;YCJ\M‘«W) e

personally appeared

& corpe

’ fors;
T the purposes therein contained by signing the name of the corporation
15 such officer.

iy commission expires

1420

ACKNOWLEDGHENT OF SURETY

(Attorney-in~fact)
3 TATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA
ounty of HUGHES
On this 8th day of January

&, the undersigned officer, personally appeared

nown to me or satisfactorily proven to be the person whose name fs subser
‘ttorney-in-Fact for the TRAVELERS CASUALTY AND SURETY ¢ ;
nd acknowledged that he executed the same as the act of his Principal |
herein contained.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I hereunto set my hand and officisl sesl.

y Commission Expires

April 12, 2004




BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION L

80
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA T

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICA- Docket No. 60112
TION OF CITIZENS TELECOMMUNI-
CATIONS COMPANY OF MINNESOTA, | MOTION TO AMEND APPLICAT]
INC. FOR A CERTIFICATE OF AU-| FOR CERTIFICATE OF AUT
THORITY TO PROVIDE LOCAL EX-
CHANGE SERVICE

The above-named Applicant, Citizens Telecommunications Coninsiy
Minnesota (Citizens Minnesota), by and through its undersigned attornay, hereby miove
the South Dakota Public Utilities Commission (Commission) to withdraw the Ortenvill
Big Stone Exchange from its Application for Certificate of Authority (Doeket No. TC
00112) filed on or about July 19, 2000. This Motion is based on the following: k

1. At the time Citizens Minnesota filed the Application for Certificats ¢

Authority, Citizens Minnesota had entered into agreements with GTE snd U8 Wt ¢

acquire the exchanges of Jasper and Ortonville-Big Stone, respectively, (See fi?%“x}f‘;‘z‘fggggﬁgzijé
of Application.) |

2. The closing of the purchase of the Ortonville-Rig Stone Exchange ?me
US West has been delayed, but the closing of the purchase of the Jasper Exehange frony
GTE has proceeded as scheduled.

3. Accordingly, Citizens Minnesota is requesting the Commiission to t;;ka e
action on the Application for a Certificate of Authority for the Jasper Exchange as mﬁa

ditiously as possible.



4. To the best of Applicant’s knowledge, Applicant has complied with all-

data requests and other requests submitted by Commission Staff.

WHEREFORE, Applicant requests the Commission to withdraw the Qe

tonville-Big Stone Exchange from its Application, and to grant the Application for & Ceps

tificate of Authority for the Jasper Exchange.

DATED this thirtieth day of January, 2001.

Darla Poliman Rogers  *
Meyer & Rogers

P. 0. Box 1117

Pierre, South Dakota 57501




BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA |
IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF } ORDER {39&}5} S MOTION.

CITIZENS  TELECOMMUNICATIONS ) TO WIT
COMPANY OF MINNESOTA, INC. FOR A ) ERT 'E OF
CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY TO PROVIDE ) Aﬁ?ﬁmﬁiw
LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICES IN SOUTH )

DAKOTA } TCO0442

On July 19, 2000, the Public Utilities Comrnission {Commission race
application for a certificate of authority from Citizens Telecemmunication
Minnesota, Inc. (Citizens). On January 30, 2001, the Commission tecaived &
Amend Application for Certificate of Authority from Citizens.

Citizens proposes to offer local exchange services in the Jasper, Minn
exchange.,

On July 27, 2000, the Commission electronically transerilted f‘ii‘mz‘w& of the
the intervention deadline of August 11, 2690, to interested i
petitions to intervene or comments were filed. At the mesting on
Citizens explained that the Motion to Amend Application for Cert
request to withdraw the Ortonville-Big Stone exchangs from its o
regularly scheduled February 6 2001 meetmg th& Gﬂ

to withdraw and grantmg a certtﬂcate of authc)my sub;am t{’: a continuous &
bond.

The Commission finds that it has jurisdiction ovear this maiter
Chapter 49-31, specifically 49-31-69 and ARSD 20:10:32:03. The Con
Citizens has met the legal requirements established for the granting of & ¢
authority. Citizens has, in accordance with SDCL 49-31.71, domonstagte
technical, financial and managerial capabilities to offar tslecommunies
South Dakota. The Commission approves Citizens’ motion to withdraw and its ag
for a certificate of authority, subject to a continuvus $25,000 surety bond,
Commission's final decision in this matter, it is therefore

ORDERED, that Citizens' motion to withdraw is granted. and it i5

FURTHER ORDERED, that Citizens' application for a certificate of aul
provide local exchange services in the Jasper, Minnesota exchange is granted, sub
a continuous $25,000 surety bond; and it is

FURTHER ORDERED, that Citizens shall file informational copiws of it ofig
with the Commission as the changes occur.




Dated at Pierre, South Dakota, this /ﬂ";’ day of February, 2001.

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

The undersigned hereby certifies that this
3 document has been served today upon alf parties

- of record in this docket, as listed on the docket
- service list, by facsimile or by first class mail, in
" properly addressed envelopes, with charges
prepaid ther on.

/ﬁ/é/fm ek

' Date: 0)7,///5/; 24

{OFFICIAL SEAL)

BY ORDER OF THE COMMISSION:




SOUTH DAKOTA PUBLIC U
COMMISSION

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

To Conduct Business As A Telecommunications Company
Within The State Of South Dakota

Autharity was Granted as of the date of the
Order Granting Certificate of Authority
Docket No. TC00-112
This is to certify that

CITIZENS TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANY OF
MINNESOTA, INC.

is authorized to provide local exchange services in the Jasper,
Minnesota exchange.

This certificate is issued in accordance with SDCL 49-31-69 and ARSD
20:10:32:03, and is subject to all of the conditions and limitations contained in
the rules and statutes governing its conduct of offering telecommunications
services.

Dated at Pierre, South Dakota, this _/ Z ﬂ" day of f (Aupie

SOUTH DAKOTA PUBLIC
UTILITIES COMMISSION:




